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concerning the above referenced proposed rules:
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reference into the rules.
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3. A statement of facts and circumstances justifying the

proposed rules.
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5. A statement of estimated regulatory costs.
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25-6.1351 Cost Allocation and Affiliate Transactions

: Py : -

(1) Purpcose. The purpeose of this rule is to establish cost
allocation reguirements to ensure proper accounting for affiliate

transactions and utility nonrequlated activities so that these
transactions and activities are not subsidized by utility
ratepavers. This'rule ig not applicable to affiliate
transactions for purchase of fuel and related transportation
services that are subject to Commission review and approval in

cost recovery proceedings.

¥ £4ants eitiest be obtained £ ]
o c pdis Y ol Analveic

{2) Definitions

(a) Affiliate -- Any entity that directly or indirectly

through one or more intermediaries,

controls, is controlled by,

or is under common control with a £he utility. As used herein,

“control” means the possegsgion, directly or indirectly, of the
power to direct or cause the direction of the management and

policieg of a company, whether such power ig exercised through

one or more intermediary companiesg, or alone, or in conjunction

with, or pursuant to an agreement,

and whether such power is
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established through a majority or minority ownership or voting of
securities, common directors, officers or stockholders, voting
trusts, holding trusts, associated companieg, contracts or any
other direct or indirect means. Owrershipof five-S—percentor

£ . Do e . ol ] Tusivel
deaae—d—‘ee—ee—n—s%&&e—éhe—ee&t—re—l—t—h&rw v

(b) Affiliated Transaction -- Any transaction in which both
a utility and an affiliate thexreef are each participants, except
ethexr—than transactions related golely to the filing of
consolidated tax returns.

{c) Cost Allocation Manual (CAM) -~ The manual that sets out

a utility’s cost allocation policies and related procedures.

{d) Direct Costs - Costg that can be specifically
identified with a particular service or product.

{e) Fully Allocated Costs - The sum of direct costs plus a
fair and reasonable share of indirect costs.

iii Indirect Costs - Costs, including all overheads, that
cannot be identified with a particular service or product.

{g) Nonrequlated - Refers to services or products that are
not subject to price requlation by the Commission or not included
for ratemaking purposes and not reported in surveillance.

(h) Prevailing Price Valuation - Refers to the price an

affiliate charges a regulated utility for products and services,
which equates to that charged by the affiliate to third parties.
To qualify for this treatment, sales of a particular asget or
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gservice to third parties must encompass more than 50 percent of

the total guantity of the product or service sold by the entitvy.

The 50 percent threshold ig applied on an asset-by-asset and
service-by-service basgis, rather than on a product line or

service line basis.

(1) Regulated - Refers to services or products that are
subject to price regulation by the Commission or included for

ratemaking purposes and reported in surveillance.

{3) Non-Tariffed Affiliate Transactions
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{a} The purpose of subsection

requirements for non-tariffed affiliate transactions impacting

requlated actjivities.

(b) A utility must charge an affiliate the higher of fully
allocated costs or market price for all non-tariffed services and
products purchased by the affiliate from the utility. Except, a

utility may charge an affiliate less than fully allocated costs

if the charge is above incremental cost. If a utility charges

the utility must maintain

legs than fully allocated costs,

is to establish

documentation to support and justify how doing so benefits
requlated gperationsg. If a utility charges less than market
price, the utility must notify the Divigion of Auditing and

Financial Analysis within 30 days of the transaction.

(¢) When a utility purchases services and products from an
affiliate and applies the cost to requlated operations, the
utility ghall appbrtion to requlated operations the lessgser of
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fully allocated costs or market price. Except, a utility may

apportion to regulated operatidns more than fully allocated costs

if the charde is less than or egqual to the market price. If a

utility apportions to regulated operations more than fully
allocated costs, the utility must maintain documentation to
support and justify how doing so benefits requlated operations
and would be based on prevailing price valuation.

(d) When an asset used in regulated operations is

transferred from a utility to a nonregulated affiliate, the
utility must charge the affiliate the greater of market price or
net book value. Except, a utility may charge the affiliate
either the market price or net book value if the utility

maintains documentation to support and justify that such a

transaction benefits requlated operations.

When an asset to be

used in regqulated operations is transferred from a nonrequlated
affiliate to a utility, the utility must record the asset at_ the
lower of market price or net bock value. Except, a utility may
record the asset at either market price or net book value if the
utility maintains documentation to support and justify that such
a transaction benefits regulated operations. An independent

appraigser must verifyv the market value of a transferred asset
with a net book value greater than $1,000,000. If a utility

charges legs than market price, the utility must notify the

Division of Auditing and Financial Analvgis within 30 days of the

transaction.
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(e} Each affiliate involved in affiliate transactions must

maintain all underlying data cconcerning the affiliate transaction
for at least three years after the affiliate transaction is
complete. This paragraph does not relieve a regulated affiliate
from maintaining records under otherwise applicable record
retention requirements.

{4} Cost Allocaticon Principles

{a) Utility accounting records must show whether each
trangaction involves a product or service that is requlated or
nonrequlated. A utility that identifies these transactions by
the use of subaccountg meets the requirements of this paragraph.

{b) Direct costs shall be assigned to each non-tariffed

service and product provided by the utility.

{c) Indirect costs shall be distributed to each non-

tariffed service and product provided by the utility on a fully

allocated cost basis. Except, a utility may distribute indirect

costs on an incremental or market basis if the utility can
demonstrate that its ratepayers will benefit. If a utility
distributes indirect costs on less than a fully allocated basis,
the utility must maintain documentation to support doing so.

{d) Each utility must maintain a listing of revenues and
expenses for all non-tariffed products and gservices.

(5) Reporting Requirements. Each utility shall file

information concerning its affiliates, affiliate transactions,

and nonrequlated activities on Form PSC/AFA 19 (xx/xx) which is
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incorporated by reference into this rule. Form PSC/AFA 19,

entitled "Annual Report of Major Electric Utilities," may be

obtained from the Commission’s Division of Auditing and Financial
Analysis. |

{6) Cost Allocation Manual. Each utility involved in
affiliate transactions or in nonrequlated activities must

maintain a Cost Allocation Manual (CAM). The CAM must be

organized and indexed so-that the information contained therein

can be easgily accessed.

Specific Authority: 366.05(1), 350.127(2) F.S.

Law Implemented: 350.115, 366.04(2) (a) and+ (f), 366.041(1},

366.05{(1), (2), and (9), 366.06(1), 366.093(1) F.S.
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History--New 12-27-94, Amended

25-6.135 Annual Reports.

(1) Each investor-owned electric utility shall file annual
reports with the Commission on Commission Form PSC/AFA 19 (xx/xx
32/94) which is incorporated by reference into this rule. Form
PSC/AFA 19, entitled "Annual Report of Major Electric Utilities",
may be obtained from the Commission’s Division of Auditing and
Financial Analysis. These reports shall be verified by a
responsible accounting officer of the utility making the report
and shall be due on or before April 30 for the preceding calendar
year. A utility may file a written request for an extension of
time with the Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis no
later than April 30. One extension of 31 days will be granted
upcn request. A request for a longer extension must be
accompanied by a statement of good cause and shall specify the
date by which the report will be filed.

(2) The utility shall also file with the original and each
copy of the annual report form, or separately within 30 days, a
letter or report, signed by an independent certified public
accountant, attesting to the conformity in all material respects
of the schedules and their applicable notes listed on the general
information page of Form PSC/AFA 19 with the Commission’s
applicable uniform system of accounts and published accounting
releases.

Specific Authority: 366.05(1), 350.127(2) F.S.
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Law Implemented: 350.115, 366.04(2) (f), 366.05(1), (2)(a) F.S.

History--New 12-27-94, Amended '

25-6.0436 Depreciation.

(1) For the purpcoses of this part, the following
definitions shall apply:

{(a) Category or Category of Depreciable Plant -- A grouping
of plant for which a depreciation rate is prescribed. At a
minimum it should include éach plant account prescribed in Rule
25-6.014 (1), F.A.C.

{b) Embedded Vintage -- A vintage of plant in service as of
the date of study or implementation of proposed rates.

(c) Mortality Data -- Historical data by study category
showing plant balances, additions, adjustments and retirements,
used in analyses for life indications or calculations of realized

life. Preferably, this is aged data in accord with the

following:

1. The number of plant items or egquivalent units (usually
expressed in dollars) added each calendar year.

2. The number of plant items retired (usually expressed in
dollars) each year and the distribution by years of
placing of such retirements.

3. The net increase or decrease resulting from purchases,
sales or adjustments and the distribution by years of
placing of such amounts.

4. The number that remains in service (usually expressed
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'in dollars) at the end of each year and the

distribution by years of placing of such amounts.

(d} Net Book Value - The book cost of an asset or group of
assets minus the accumulated depreciation or amortization reserve

associated with those agsets.

fe) b Remaining Life Method -- The method of calculating
a.depreciation rate based on the unrecovered plant balance, less
average future net salvage and the average remaining life. The
formula for calculating a Remaining Life Rate (RLR) is:

[-]

RIR = 100% - Reserve % - Average Future Net Salvage %

Average Remaining Life in Years

(f) Reserve (Accumulated Depreciation) - The amount of
depreciation/amortization expense, salvage, cost of removal
adjustments, transfers, and reclagsifications accumulated to
date.

{q) e} Reserve Data -- Historical data by study category
showing reserve balances, debits and credits such as booked
depreciation, expense, salvage and ceost of removal and
adjustments to the reserve utilized in monitoring reserve
activity and position.

{h) &3> Reserve Deficiency -- An inadegquacy in the reserve
of a category as evidenced by a comparison of that reserve
indicated as necesgary under current projections of life and

salvage with that reserve historically accrued. The latter

figure may be available from the utility’s records or may require

CODING: Words underlined are additions; words in
seruek—through type are deletions from existing law.

- 9 -



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

retrospective calculation.

i) et Reserve Surplus -- An excess in the regerve of a
category aé evidenced by a comparison of that reserve indicated
as necessary under current projections of life and salvage with
that reserve historically accrued. The latter figure may be
available from the utility’s records or may require retrospective
calculation.

Ad) Salvage Data -- Historical data by study category
showing bookings of retirements, gross salvage and cost of
removal used in analysis of trends in gross salvage and cost of
removal or for calculatiqns of realized salvage.

Ak) 5+ Theoretical Reserve or Prospective Theoretical
Regerve -- A calculated reserve based on compohents of the
propoéed rate using the formula:

Theoretical Reserve = Book Investment - Future Accruals - Future
Net Salvage

(L) -5+ Vintage -- The year of placement of a group of
plant items or investment undexr study.

Am) He- Whole Life Method -- The method of calculating a
depreciation rate based on the Whole Life (Average Service Life}
and the Average Net Salvage. Both life and salvage components
are the estimated or calculated composite of realized experience
and expected activity. The formula is:

Whole Life Rate = 100% - Average Net Salvage %

Average Service Life in Years

CODING: Words underlined are additions; words in
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(2) (a) No utility shall may change any existing
depreciation rate or initiate any new depreciation rate without
prior Commission approval.

(b} No utility ghall may reallocate accumulated
depreciation reserves among any primary accounts and sub-accounts

without prior Commission approval.

(c}) When plant investment is booked as a transfer from a
regulated utility depreciable account tgo another or from a
requlated company to an affiliate, an appropriate reserve amount

shall also be booked as a transfer. When plant investment is

sold from one regulated utiiitx to an affiliate, an appropriate
associated reserve amount shall also be determined to calculate
the net book value of the utility investment being sold.
Appropriate methods for determining the appropriate reserve
amount associated with plant tfansferred or sold are as follows:
1. Where vintage regerves are not maintained,
synthesization using the currently prescribed curve

shape may be required. The same reserve percent

associated with the original placement vintage of the

related investment shall then be used in determining

the appropriate amount of reserve to transfer.

Where the original placement vintage of the investment
being transferred is unknown, the regerve percent
applicable to the account in which the investment being
trangferred resides may be assumed as appropriate for

|[\J
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determining the reserve amount to trangfer.

3. Where the age of the investment being transferred is
known and a history of the prescribed depreciation
rates is known, a reserve can be determined by
multiplying the age times the investment times the
applicable depreciation rate(s).

4. The Commission shall congider any additional methods
submitted by the utilities for determining the
appropriate reserve amounts to transfer.

(3) (a) Each utility shall maintain depreciation rates and
accumulated depreciation reserves in accounts or subaccounts as
prescribed by Rule 25-6.014(1), F.A.C. Utilities may maintain
further sub-categorization.

(b) Upon establishing a new account or subaccount
classification, each utility shall regquest Commission approval of
a depreciation rate for the new plant category.

(4) A utility filing a depreciation study, regardless if a
change in rates is being regquested or not, shall submit to the
Commission Clerk’s office fifteen copies of the information
required by paragraphs (6) (a) through (6) () and (6) (h) of this
rule and at least three copies of the information required by
paragraph (6) {(g).

.(5) Upon Commission approval by order establishing an

effective date, the utility ghall may reflect on its books and

records the implementation of the proposed rates, subject to
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adjustment when final depreciation rates are approved.

(6) A depreciation study shall include:

(a) A comparison of current and proposed depreciaticn rates
and components for each category of depreciable plant. Current
rates shall be identified as to the effective date and proposed
rates as to the proposed effective date.

(b} A comparison of annual depreciation expense as of the
pfoposed effective date, ‘resulting from current rates with those
produced by the proposed rates for each category of depreciable
plant. The plant balances may inveolve estimates. Submitted data
inclﬁding plant and reserve balances or company planning
involving estimates shall be brought to the effective date of the
proposed rates.

{c) Each recovery and amortization schedule currently in
effect should be included with.any new filing showing total
amount amortized, effective date, length of schedule, annual
amount amortized and reason for the schedule.

(d} A comparison of the accumulated book reserve to the
prospective theoretical reserve based on proposed rates and
components for each category of depreciable plant to which
depreciation rates are to be applied.

{e) A general narrétive describing the service environment
of the applicant company and the factors, e.g., growth,
technology, physical conditions, necesgsitating a revision in

rates.
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(f) An explanation and justification for each study
category of depreciable plant defining the specific factors that
justify the life and salvage components and rates being proposed.
Each explanation and justification shall include substantiating
factors utilized by the utility in the design of depreciation
rates for the specific category, e.g., company planning, growth,
technology, physical conditions, trends. The explanation and
justification shall discuss any proposed transfers of reserve
between categories or accounts intended to correct deficient or
surplus reserve balances. It should also state any statistical
or mathematical methods of analysis or calculation used in design
of the category rate.

{g) The filing shall contain all calculations, analysis and
numerical basic data used in the design of the depreciation rate
for each category of depreciable plant. Numerical data shall
include plant activity (gross additions, adjustments,
retirements, and plant balance at end of year) as well as reserve
activity (retirements, accruals for depreciation expense,
salvage, cost of removal, adjustments, or transfers and
reclassifications and reserve balance at end of year}) for each
year of activity from the date of the last submitted study to the
date of the present study. To the degree possible, data
involving retirements should be aged.

(h) The mortality and salvage data used by the company in

the depreciation rate design must agree with activity booked by
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the utility. Unusual transactions not included in life or
salvage studies, e.g., sales or extraordinary retirements, must
be specificallylenumerated and explained.

(7) (a) Utilities shall provide calculations of
depreciation rates using both the wheole life method and the
remaining life method. The use of these methods is required for
all depreciable categories. Utilities may submit additional
studies or methods for censideration by the Commission.

(b) The possibility of corrective reserve transfers shall
be inveétigated by the Commission prior to changing depreciation
rates.

(8} (a) Each company shall file a study for each category
of depreciable property for Comﬁission review at least once every
four years from the submission date of the previous study unless
otherwise required by the Commission.

{(b) A utility proposing an effective date of the beginning
of its fiscal year shall submit its depreciation study no later
than the mid-point of that fiscal year.

(¢} A utility proposing an effective date coinciding with
the expected date of additicnal revenues initiated through a rate
case proceeding shall submit its depreciation study no later than
the filing date of its Minimum Filing Requirements.

(9) As part of the filing of the annual report pursuant to
Rule 25-6.014(3), F.A.C., each utility shall include an annual

status report. The report shall include booked plant activity
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(plant balance at the beginning of the year, additions,
adjustments, transfers, reclassifications, retirements and plant
balance at year end) and reserve activity (reserve balance at the
beginning of the year, retirements, accruals, salvage, cost of
removal, adjustments, transfers, reclassifications and reserve
balance at end of year) for each category of investment for which
a depreciation rate, amortization, or capital recovery schedule
has been approved. The report shall indicate for each category
that:

(a) There has been no change of plans or utility experience
requiring a revision of rates, amortization or capital recovery
schedules; or

(b} There has been a change requiring a revision of rates,
amortization or capital recovery schedules.

{10) For any category where current conditions indicate a
need for revision of depreciation rates, amortization or capital
recovery schedules and no revigion is sought, the report shall
explain why no revision is requested.

+364-(a) Prior to the date of retirement of major
installations, the Commission shall m&y approve capital recovery
schedules to correct associated calculated deficiencies where a
utility demonstrates that (1) replacement of an installation or
group of installations is prudent and (2) the associated
iﬁvestment will not be recovered by the time of retirement

through the normal depreciation process.
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{(b) The Commission shall ma% approwve a special capital
recovery schedule when an installation is designed for a specific
purpose or for a limited duration.

{c) Associated plant and reserve activity, balances and the
annual capital recovery schedule expense must be maintained as
subsgidiary records.

Specific Authority: 350.127(2), 366.05(1) F.S.
Law Implemented: 350.115/ 366.04(2)(f); 366.06 (1) F.S.
History--New 11-11-82, 1-6-85, Formerly 25-6.436, Amended

4-27-88, 12-12-91,
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SIGNATURE PAGE

I certify that [ am the responsible accounting officer of

that [ have examined the following report; that to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the said report are true
and the said report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above-
named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the
period from January 1, to December 31, ____, inclusive.

[ also certify that all affiliated transfer prices and affiliated cost allocations
were determined consistent with the methods reported to this Commission on the

. appropriate forms included in this report. -

. I am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing
with the intent to mislead a public servant in the
performance of his official duty shall be guilty of

a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as
provided in s. 775.082, 5. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

Date Signature

Name o Title




INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM WO. 1

GENERAL INFORMATION

Purpose

This form is a regulatory support requirement {18 CFR 141.1). It is designed to collect financial and operational
information from msjor electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a nonconfidentisl public use form
supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric Utilities), published by the
Energy Information Administration.

Who Must Submit
Each Major electric utility, licenses, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Acceunts
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 CER 10%),
must suomit this form.
Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service

that exceeds one of the following:

(1) One million megawatt hours of total anmual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) SO0 megasatt hours of annusl power exchanges delivered, or

(&) SG0 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

I11. what and Where to Submit

{a) Submit this form on electronic media consisting of two (2) duplicate data diskettes and an original ang
six (6) conformed paper copies, properly filed in and attested, te:
office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, ME.
Room 1A-21°
Washington, DC 20426
Retain one copy of this report for your files.

Include with the original and sach conformed paper copy of this form the subscription statement required by
18 C.F.R. 385.2011(c)(5). Paragraph (c)(S) of 18 C.F.R. 385.2011 requires each respondent sulmitting data
electronically to file s subscription stating that the pepsr copies contain the same information ss contained
on the electronic medis, thet the signer knows the contents of the pepar copies and electronic media, and
that the contents as stated in the copies and on the electronic media sre true to the best knowledge and
belief of the signer. :

{b) Submit immedistely upon publicatien, feur (4) copies of the latest srmusl report to stockhalders and any
annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security analysts,
or- industry associations, (Do not include monthiy and quarterly reports. Indicate by checking the
appropriste box on Page &, List of Schedules, if the reperts to stockholders will be submitted or if no
annual report to stockholders is prepered.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, ME.

Roam 1A-21

washington, DC 20426

{c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date
for this form, s letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to
Jarnuary 1, 1984): :

{i) Attesting to the conformity, in all ssterisl aspects, of the below Listed (schedules and)
pages with the Commission's spplicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including spplicable notes
relating thereto and the Chisf Accountant's published actounting releases), and

(ii} Signed by independent certified public sccountants or sn independent licensed public accountant,
certified or licensed by & regulatery authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U, §.
(See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for spacific qualifications.}

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV, 12-9%8) Page i



GENERAL INFORMAT|ON- (Lont inued)

111. wWhat andd Where to Submit (Continued)
(c) Continued

i
|
‘ I‘tnferlrr.t
!

Scheduies . Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110 - 13
Statement of [ncome & - 117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118 - 119
Statement ot Cash Flows 120 - 124
Notes to Financial Statements 122 - 123

When accompenying this form, insert the letter or report immedistely following the cover sheet. When
submitting after the filing date for this form, send the ietter or report to the Office of the Secretary
at the sddress indicated at 11 (a).

Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, expiained in
the letter or report, demand tr!al_: it be varied. {rsert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are
reported. . .

In conmection with our regular examination of the financial stataments of for the
year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we have alsc reviewed
schedules of FERC Form No. 1 for the yesr filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission, for conformity in all meterial respects with the requirements of the Fidoul Erergy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in itz appliceble Uniform Systel of Accounts snd published
accounting relesses. Our review for this purpose inciuded such tests of the accounting records
and such other suditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circustances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompenying schedules identified in the preceding
paragraph (except as noted beiow) conform in atl meterisl respects with the accounting
requiresents of the Federal Energy Regutatory Commission ss set forth in its applicable Uniform
System of Accounts snd published sccounting releases. '

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.
{d) Federal, State ard Local Governmemts snd other suthorized users may cbtain additional blank copies
to meet their regquirements free of charge from:
Public Reference snd Files Maintenance Brench
federal Ermrgy Regulatory Commission
B88 First Street, NE.
Room 2A-1 ED-12.2
washington, DL 20426
(202) 208-247%

Iv. - When to Submit:
Submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the yesr covered by this report.

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Surden.
The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimeted to aversge 1,217 hours per response,
including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the
dats needed, and completing and reviewing the coltection of informetion. Send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any aspect of this collection of informetion, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street ME., Washington, DC 20426 (Atzention: Nr. Michsel Miller,
ED-12.3); snd to the Office of Informetion and Regulatory Affeirs, Office of Management and Budget,
washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federsl Energy Regulstory Commission).

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-9%) Page ii



GENERAL [NSTRUCTIONS- -

Iv.

vi.

VIIL.

vIil.

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret
atl accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U. 5. of A.

Enter in whole nunbers (dolliars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for sverages amd
figures per unit where cents are important., The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic
financial statements where rounding is required.)' The amounts shown on all supporiing pages must agree with
the amounts entered on the statements that they support, When applying thresholds to determine significar'u:e
for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the batances at the end of the current reparting year,
and use for statement of income accounts the current year's amounts.

Complete each guestion fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter
the word “None" where it truly and completely states the fact.

For any page(s) that is not applicabie to the respondent, omit thg page(s) and enter “WA " "NONE," or
"jNot Applicable® in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2, 3, and 4.

Enter the month, dey, and yesr for all dates. Use customary abbreviations., The "Date of Report® included
in the hesder of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII. below). The date of the

' resubmission must De reported in the header for all form psges, whether or not they are changed from the

previous filing.
Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expscted to be debits or credits, must

be reportecd as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by
enclosing the rumbers in parentheses. { ). .

for any resubmissions, two (2) new deta diskettes and an original and six (6) conformed paper copies of the
entire form, as well as the sppropriate muiber of copies of the subscription statement indicated at
instruction II1 (a) must be filed. Resubwissions must be numbersd sequantislly both on the diskettes and on
thve cover pege of the paper copies of the form. 'In addition, the cover page of each paper copy must indicate
that the filing is a resubmission. Send the resubmissions to the address indicated st instruction 1{] (a).

Do not meke references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except as
specificaliy authorized.

Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures fram a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon those
shown by the arvnal report of the previcus yesr, or sn appropriate explanstion given as to why the different
figures were used. -

DEFINITIONS

Commissionh Authorization (Comm. Auth.) -~ The suthorization of the Federal Energy Reguiatory Commission, or any
other Commission. Wame the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the suthorization.

Respondent -- The person, corporation, ticenses, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality
in whose behalf the report is made. '

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-9%5) Page iii




EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 7914-825¢)

"Sec. 3. The woras defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit:
«+:(3) ‘corperation’ means any cerporation, joint-stock company, partnership, associstion, busimess trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporsted or not, or e receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any
of the foregoing. 1t shall not include "“municipatities' as hereinafter defined;

(4) ‘person’ means an individual or a corporation;

(5) “licemnsee’' means any person, State, or mmicipality |icensed under the provisions of section 4 cf thigs Act,
and sny sssignee or successor in interest thereof:

(7} ‘mnicipality’ means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
tgency of @ State competent under the laws thereof to carry on the business of developing, transmitting, utiliz-
ing, or distrihnina_pour;...."

(11} “project’ means a complete unit of improvement or development, corsisting of a power house, all wster
conduits, all dems enc sppurtenant works and structures (including nevigation structures) which are » part of
said unit, and ail storspe, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary lire or Lines
trammitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution System or with the intercormected primry
trarmission system, sll miscellansout structures used and useful in comnection with said unit or any pert thereof, .
ard all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dums, reservoirs, lands, or interest in lands the use end occupancy
of which are necessary or appropriate in the msintenance and operation of such unit;

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby suthorized and empowered -

(s) To meke investigations snd to collect and record dats concerning the utilization of the water resources of
any region to be developed, the water-powsr industry and its relation to other industries snd to interstate or foreign
commerce, snd concerning the location, capecity, deveiopment costs, end relstion to smrkets of power situ,...to
the sxtent the c.anien sy dasm necaasary or useful for the purposes of this Act.® '

"Sec. 304. (a) Every |icemses and every public utility shall file with the Commission such ervual and other periodic

or special’ reports as the Commission mey be rules and regulatiors or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate

to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission mey prescribe the mamner

ard form in which such reports shall be made, aad require from such persons specific srauers to sll questions

upon which the Commission may need informmtion. The Commissiom mey require that such reports shall include,

among other things, full information as to assets ard Lisbilities, capitelization, net investment, and recEtion thereof,

gross receipts, interest due end peid, deprecistion, snd other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost

of maintensnce and operstion of the project snd other facilities, cost of rensusls and replacement of the project

works and other facilities, depreciation, generstion, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, snd sale of elsctric
- energy. The Commission may require any such person to mske adequate provision for currently dctcrninirp such

costs snd other facts. Such reports shall be made under ocath unless the Commission otherwise specifies.®

- mSec, 309. The Commission shall have power to perform sny and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, meke, amend,
“and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or sppropriste to carry out the provisions
of this Act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define sccounting, technical, snd trade terms
used in this Act; snd may prescribe the ‘form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports
to be filed with the Commission, the information which they shail contain, and the time within which they shall

be filed....»

GENERAL PENMALTIES

“Sec. 315. (a) Any {icensese or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission,
to cooply with sny order of the Commission, to file sny repert required under this Act or anw rule or regulation
of the Commission thersunder, to submit any informstion of document required by the Commission in the course
of an investigation conducted under this Act,...shall forfeit to the United States sn amount not sxceeding 31,000

to be fixed by the Cosmission after natice and opportunity for hearing....”
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ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent

02 Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (/f name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

05 Name of Contact Person

06 Title of Contact Person

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

08 Telephone of Contact Person, /nciuding 09 This Repont Is
Area Code

(1) C An Original (2) 0 A Resubmission

10 Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

ATTESTATION

1 to and including Decamber 31 of the year of the repon.

The undersigned officer certities that he/she has examined the accompanying repor: that 10 the best of Ma/her knowiedge. information, and
pelief. ail statements of fact contained in the ASCOMPaNYING reporn are true and the ACCOMPANYING repon is a Comect statement of the business
ana aftairs of the above named respondent In respect 1o each and every mmmmaummwtmmmmmmm

0t Name ' 03 Signature

02 Title

04 Date Signed
(Mo, Da, Yr)

false, fictitious or frauduient mmcm a3 10 any Matier within s junsdiction.

Titie 18, U.S.C. 1001, mauunacnmforwpcmnkmngwandmhngynmmwwwmotmwmmw
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Name cf Respordent

This R t Is:,
(3711 Aronigina,

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19

LIST OF SCMEDULES (Electric utility)

Enter in column (d) the terms "none," “not applicable,®
or "NA,Y as sppropriste, where no information or amounts

have been reported for certain pages. Omit pages where the
respondents are “none, ™ “not applicable,* or WNA®,

Title of Schedule ) Reference Cate Romarks
Page No. Revised
{a} ({-3] (e) (d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
| General INFOMMBTION ..i.iiiiiiiieiiiiorsniareensnnrarsinaans 101 gd. 12-87
| Control Over Responcient  ................ 102 Ed. 12-96
Corporations Controlled Dy Respondent  ........ccoveecuce 103 Ed. 12-96
OFffiCOrS oiiciiicnutenrnonenarannannsentaonsesorsunnnas 104 Ed. '12:96
DIir@CtOPE .. ..viciacamsasasucsscascncancacnasressansincsnnnsnsn 105 Ed. 12-9%
Security Holders snd voting Powers ............ 106 - 107 Ed. 12-96
Important Changes During the Yesr .......ccceeee.. 108 - 109 Ed. 12-96
Comparative Balasnce Sheet tareasscetssssassansasavarcassensess | 110 - 113 Ed. 12-9%
STAtement of INCOME fOr tR® TEBr ....e.eeeeeeeesroreseocnns veee | W - 17 | EQ. 12-96
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Yesr .......cccscssecess 118 - 119 Ed. 12-9%
Statement of Cash FLOWE  .......covuvmecancsancacen 120 - 20 Ed. 12-9%
Notes to Financial STALEMENTS .......covvrenvmrscncasassnssovan 122 - 123 Ed. 12-9%°
BALANCE SMEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits)
Summery of Utility Plant and Accumutated Provisions for
Deprecistion, Amortization, and Depletion ........cssi0vv0nees 200 - 201 Ed. 12-89
Nuclesr Fuel Materials  .......cc0eneeenns . 202 - 203 Ed. 12-8
Electric Plant in SErvic® .. ...ciceieiscccassnsnnnssassonannas 204 - 207 Rev. 12-95
Electric Plant Leased tO OhErs .......cccsncsssvocrsnnnasscane 213 Rev. 12-95
Electric Plant Held for FUtUre US® ....vcevescscsssnsansssssaas 214 Ed. 12-8%9
Construction Work in Progress -- ELeCtric ......cceccrversranss 216 Ed. 12-87
Constryction Overheads -« ELECTPIC  tiiiiivcvrcnvsnescsscnannnes 217 £d. 12-09
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure ........ 28 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric utility Plant. 2% Ed. 12-88
NOPUTility PrOPRrtY  .cccuciceccccsancssssacsnssescancssssannons 221 Rev. 12-95
Investment in Subsidiary COMDANI®S  ....ecnsessssnscsscsnsnsnns 224 - 225 | ed. 12-89
vaterials and SUDPLi®S  .cocvrivirrarriarantrnrssnannnnenna 27 Ed. 12-96
ALLOWBNERS ... ..cccitecsvnnccanns eitebeecansatsastittasnannas 228 - 229 | Ed. 12-95
Extrsordinary Property Losses ..... ftisebevencenes dtesssatanen 30 Ed. 12-93
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory STudy COBTS ......cceevesenses 230 £d. 12-93
Other REQULATOrY ASSETS  ...civiieocarnsssnssssssssancsscrvsennns 32 Ed. 12-95
» Miscellaneous Deferred Debits .......ccevvensnanssicennccans vee 233 Ed. 12-9%
| Accumuisted Deferred Income Taxes (Account 1903 ......ccoueeen. 334 £d. 12-88
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Lisbilities end Other
Credits)
Capital Stock ....... EtestEsasEsreassrareaacsnsecsratasesananELy 250 - 251 | Ed. 12-91
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for
Corversion, Premium on Capital $tock, and Installments
Received on CaDItal STOCK ..icceiesransnsssansnrasasnrsssaasne 252 Rev. 12-9%
. Other Poic-in CAPItAl  +eeeevsssersrscasuetencnacearcsararnaans 253 . | Ed. 12-87
L Discount On Capital STOEK  ...iuieicsacesinsonaiannnnrransanans 7% Ed. 12-87
. Capital STOCK EXDEMBE®  .rercerrasnsrccessoscscncanssnasannsanns 254 Ed. 12-86
| LOMG-TAMM DOBE  ..vveeeesuuouasassnasnsssscassnruassansnsanes . 2% - 257 | Ed. 12-96
I
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 2



Name " R : ] +
amw of Resporcent 8;55 ]epgg 0i% inal l ?:;f galimft Year of Repart 7
isgion | Dec. 31, V%
i LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
| . Reference Date
! Title of Scheaul
': ¢ Page No. Revised Resarks
. () - (b) () (d)
! BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
i (Liabilities and Other Credits) {Continued)
|
f
| Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable income
for Federal INCOME TBXES  ...cciiveenrrecssarnnsnsansennenens 261 Ed. 12-96
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year ......... 262 - 263 Ed. 12-96
| Accumylated Deferred Investment Tax Credits ..... wrrevresusseas 266 - 267 Ed. 12-89
Other Deferred Credits ..... resvetana enresneon senrrseenaaa vere 269 Ed. 12-88
Accumuisted Deferred [ncome Taxes -- Accelerated Amortization
| PrODEFTY  ti.veiiicenninarasecancntirasesansinas ceetrneeas weo | 272 - 273 | Ed. 12-96
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes -- Other Property " ....ceeeess 2% - 275 Ed. 12-9%
| Accumulated Deferred Income Texes -- Other .......coceean rere 276 - 277 Ed. 12-9¢
} Other Regulatory Linbiliti®h  ...cesvseevevoncssasenssssscavnns 7. Ed. 12-9%
i INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCNEDULES
| Electric DPErating REVENUES  .....cccoenccccnnrasnnrnsssiennnss 300 - 30% Ed. 12-96
Sales of Electricity Dy Rate Schedules .......cccececvcnianans 304 Ed. 12-9% .
Sales of Resale ... ....ciiieuinsnnrnascnsrnnnvsnnnaccces 310 - IN Ed. 12-88
Electric Operation and Maintenance EXpenses ......ccocsnvrsnes 320 - 3 Ed. 12-95
Number of Electric Department Employees ...........cceccasannnn 3a Ed. 12-93
Purchased POWEr ... ....cvcesansersnncsarssnasurnscsrsnnnncans 326 - 327 Ed. 12-95
Transmission of Electricity for Others .........ccecceee 328 - 330 Ed. 12-90
Trangmission of Electricity by OtRers  ........ccceviicnnsonnes 332 Ed. 12-90
Hiscellaneoys General Expenses -- EBleetric . .iieccvrnincaee. . 335 Ed. 12-%%
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric PLEAt .. ...vcecanveees 336 - 337 Ed. 12-95
particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction snd Interest
Charges ACCOUMES  .......cccevosnsusaccsancsnanns ceresirrnnen 340 Ed. 12-87
COMMON SECTION
" Regulatory Commission Expenses  ...... eirenaaen crvenenan 350 - 351 | Ed. 12-96
! Research, Develooment and Demonstration Activities ........... 352 - 353 | gd. 12-87
i
! Distribution of Salaries and Wages ..... 354 - 355 | Ed. 12-88
! Common Utility PLant and EXDENSES  ......scecscvacmccrasssanaes 356 Ed. 12-87
l -
! ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
I . :
| Electric Emergy Account ...... wassatsesserseteaaraannennan 401 Rev, 12-9¢
i Monthiy Peaks and Output Sss4srsrecanrensttesennan P L R 401 Rev. 12-90
| StemmElectric Ganaratiog Plant Statistics LN | a2 - 4o | nev, 1298
| Hydroelectric Gersrating Plant Statistics (lerge Plants) ...... 406 - 407 | Ed. 12-89
[ Pumped Storage Genarating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ..... 408 - 409 | Ed. 12-88
Generating Plant Statistics (Smell Plants) .......cccccceeens . 410 - 411 | Bd. 12-87
i
L
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Name of Respondent This Ri gate of Repor
; {B f rvon 0'_ n.l Tns® Sa. Yego) t Year of Report
A Resubmission Dec. 31, 9.

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)

!
l Title of Schedule Refem' D.t_l Reamarks
; . Page No. Revised
| (@) . {b) (e) Q)
! ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued)
|‘ Transmission Line Statistics ....... [ 422 - 423 Ed. 12-87
| Transmission Lines Added During Yesr ........ sacrnann 426 - 425 Ed. 12-86
sut.t‘“ sssssassssssesnsss b rnansRatttinanne diterosaprrrsanas - ‘26 - 427 Ed- 12'%
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers ........... 429 Ed. 12-88
| Emvirormental Protection Faciliti®s ....ccesveiercncasacncanes 430 Ed. 12-88
' Erwirormental Protection EXDENBES  ..cvvcvarccnnviinccinnsniins N Ed. 12-88
FOOTMOtE DATE  ......ccevrnvesesssrssvesnrsseraancanes 450 Ed. 12-87
Stockhoiders® Reports Check appropriaste box
{1 Four copies will be submitted.
[] No annual report to stockholders is prepered.
i
|
[}
Page &
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. (Mo, Da, ¥
les 155300

Dec. 11,

Name »f Respandent 53 s Repory ’ Date of Reg?rt Year of Repor:

19

- GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of sccount and address
of office mere the general corporate books sre kept, and address of the office where any other corporate
books are kcpt, if differant from that where the general corporste books are kept. '

2. Provide the name of the State under the Laws of which respondent is incorporsted, and date of
incorporation. 1f incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. [f not incorporated,
state that fact and give the type of orgsnization and the date organized.

3. If at sny time curing the year the property of respondent uas held by a receiver or trustee, give (a)
name of receiver or trustes, (b) date such receiver ‘or trustee took possession, () the suthority by which
the receivership or trusteeship wes created, and (d) date when possession By receiver or trustee cessed.

4. State the classes of utility end athor services furnished by respordent during the year in each State in which
the respordent operated.

. 5.  Have you engaged u- the principsl accountant to audit your finencial ni!.mts an accountant who is not the
the principal sccountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged: .
No

*ZRC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) e ' Page 101




Wame of Resporoent

his R Oate of Report ; P r
H; E‘ﬂg" °" o, Oa, ¥ES war of feport
its |ssm-\ bee. 31. 19,

. CONTROL OVER RESPOMDENT

] 1. 1f any corporation,

control over
I which control

| of ownership or control

name of trustee(s),

name of

tusiness truse,
the respondent at end of
was held,

or similar organization or combination of such orgenizations jaintly helg
year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, mammer in

and  extent of control. [(f control was in a hoiding company organization, show the chain
tc the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state

beneficiary or beneficiaries for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the rtrusec.

FERC FORM NO.7 (ED.

12-96)
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ame ot Responaent nis Report

e of Reec!‘t 1 Year of Report

. ) ] H;[ Magg‘ ?;iion } ik i Dec. 31, 19

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPOMDENT

1. Report beiow the names of all corporitions.
business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled !
directly or indirectly by respondent at any rime during
' the year. 1f control ceased prior to end of year, give par-
ticulars (details) in e footnote.

2. If cohtrol uas by other mesns than s direct holding
of voting rights, state in g footnote the manner in which
control was held, naming any intermediaries involved.

3. if control was heid jointly with one or more other
interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other
interests,

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition
of centrol.

2. Direet control is that which is exercised without in-
terposition of an intermedisry. - .

3. indirect control is that which is exercised by the in-
terposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can
effectively control or direct action without the consent

of the other, ss whers the voting control is equally di-
vided between two holders, or each party hoids & veto
power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agfeement or understanding between two or more per-

ties who together have control within the meaning of

the definition of control in the Uniform System of
Accounts, regardiess of the relative voting rights of each
party.

|

Line

ND. © () (D)

Name of Compary Cmtrolloé Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote

Stock Owned . Ref.
te) td)
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Wame of Responoent

This rt_lg: .
S L T

Year of Repor:

Dat f R t
(l.!cf ga, T?)r
Dec. 3t, 19

1. Report below the name, title anc salsry for esch
executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more.
ecutive officer® of a respondent includes its president,
secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of 5 ‘
principal business unit, division or function (such as
Sales, administration or finance), and any other person

An Vex-

who performs similar policymaking functions.
2. If a change was made during the year in the in-
cumbent of any position, show name and total remunera-

- tion of the previous incumbent, and the date the change

N iNCUMbency was made.

Title
(a)

Name of Officer 1
(b) W

Satar
tfor Ye:r
(¢)

-
- O V0 MWy

- s
~ NN

—
w

—
o

YRYBURUNYB G5 3

FLRAZS8NsRrURYESE

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED.. 12-96)

Page 104



Name of Resnoncent

% Report- | Date of R rt Y
=] nal e Ba, egov 9 ) ear of Report
A Res 15510nR

e A Dr?:r l
‘ EB E " s : Dec. 31, 19

DIRECTORS

1. Report beiow the information cailed for concern- 2. Designate members of the Execytive Committee
ing each director of the respondent who held office at by & triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive
sny time during the yesr. Include in column (a), ab- Committee Dy & double asterisk.
breviated tities of the directors who are officers of the o

responcent.,

‘Line Name (and Tj

Ne

-

itie) of Direct inci i
¢ it or Principal "E'g}"'“ Address

-
S OO W N WM N

N = ud b e b A .4 —a
O O 0@~V WwWN

YEURURYEREYIRN BN

w
o

L A
~N oo WA e O

[ a3
»

i
oo

FERC

i

FORM NG.1 (ED. 12-9%) Page 105



Name of Respordent

port

Eh

Is:
An 01-? inkl Year af Repor:
Dec. 31, 19

A Res 1$510n

1 t f R
l ?aof 8., ??‘)’" L

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and sddresses of the 10 security
noiders of the respondent who, at the date of the (atest clos-
ing ‘of the stock book or compilation of List ef stockholders
of the respondent, prior to the end of the year had the '
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the
rumber of votes which each would have had the right to cast
on that date it & meeting were them in order. If sny such

holder held in trust, give in s footnote the known particulars
of the trust(whether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and
principal hoiders of bemeficiary interests in the trust. !f the

stock bock was not closed or a list of stockholders was not
compiled within one year prior to the end of the yesar, or if

since the previous compilation of a List of stockholders, some

other class of security has become vested with voting rights,
then show such 10 security hotders as of the close of the
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order
of vating power, commencing with the highest. Show in col-
ur (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such
List of 10 security holders.

2. 1f sy security other then stock carries voting

whereby gsuch security Decame vested with voting rights and
give other important particulars (details) concerning the
voting rights of such security. State whether voting rignts .
actusl or contingent; if contingent, describe the contingenc,

3. If any class or issue of security has any special
privileges in the slection of directors, trustees or manager:
or in the determination of corporate action by any method,
explain briefiy in a footnote.

4. furnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
warrants, of rights outstanding at the end of the year for
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
sSecurities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
prices, expiration dates, and other materisl information
relating to exercise of the optioms, warrants, or rignts,Spec

"the smount of such securities or assets so entitled to be pur

chased by any officer, director, sssociatad company, or any

ot the ten largest security hotders. This instruction is ina
plicable to convertible securities or to any securities subst
tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the gener:
public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued on .

rights, explain in a footnote the circumstances prorata basis.

1. Give dete of the latest closing of the stock: 2. State the total rumber of votes cast at the | 3. Give the date
book prior to end of yesr, and state the purpose Latest general meeting prior to end of yeer and place of such
of sueh closing: for slection of directors or the respondent and [meeting:

nber of such votes cast by prexy
Total:
8y proxy:

. . . VOTING SECURITIES
Line| Name (Title) and Address of Security Nusber of votes as of (date):

No. Molder Total Common Preferred Other
Votes $tock Stock
() (b} (e) (d) (e)

4 | TOTAL votes of ail voting securities
{5 ) TOTAL mussber of security holders
! 6 | TOTAL votes of Security holders
' listed below

7

]

1]

10
1
D2
13
14
15
1é
| 17
L 18 _—
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|
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SECLRITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)

]Line
INe.

Name (Title) and Address of Security Molder
{a)

Total
votes
{(p)

Lommon
Stock
(c)

Preferred
Stock
(d)

Other
(e}

9
- 20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
25
0
n
32
33

35
36
37

Ie
40

&2
&3
bl
&5
&b
&7
48
49
50
51
52
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Name of Respondent

!' ;his [

31

ort ls:.
rpgn origingl
A Res

Year of Repor?t

Dec. 31, 1%

Dat f R rt
, I tHo: Ba, Yo
185101

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number
thel in accordance with the ingquiries. Each inquiry should
be answered. Enter "none* “not applicable,"” orf "NA® where
applicable. If information which answers an inQuiry is
given eélsewhere in the report, make a reference to the
scheduie in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state
from whom the franchise rights were acquired. 1f acquired
withoyt the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquigition of ownership in other companies by
reorganization, merger, or comsolidation with other
companies: Give names of companies involved, perticulsrs
concerning the transactions, name of the Commission
suthorizing the transaction, and refersnce to Commission
suthorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give
8 brief description of the property, and of the
transactions relating thersto, and reference to Commission
autherization, if anwy was required. Give date jourmal
entries called for by the uniform system 0f Accounts were
sukmitted to the Commission.

4, lmrtnn't leaseholds { other than leassholds for
natursl gas londs ) that have been acquired or given,
assigned or. surrendered: Give effective dates, Lengths of
terms, names of perties, rents, and other conditiond. State
name of Commisgion authorizing Lease aret give reference to
such suthorizatien. '

5. Important sxtension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory sdded or relinguished
snd date operations began or cessed and give reference to
Commission authorization, if any was required. State also
the approximste number of customers acded or lost and
spproximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each

matural gas company must also Stete major new continuing
sources of gus made available 1o it from purchases,

development, Purchase Ccontract orf otherwise, giving
location and approximate total gas volumes ava laple,
period of contracts, and other parties t¢ anmy such

arrangements etc.

6. Obligations incurred as & result of issusnce of
securities or assumption aof lisbilities or guarantess
including issuance of short-term debt and commerciasl paper
having @ maturity of one year of \ess. Give reference to
FERC or State Commission authorization, as sppropriate, and
the amount of ocbligation or guarantes.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or smendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such chahges or
- gmercioents .,

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of eny
important wage scale changes during the year,

9. State priefly the status of any meterially isportant
legal proceedings pending at the end of the yesr, and the
results of sny such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Dascribe briefly any materially important tran-
sactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this
report in which an officer, director; security holder
reported on page 106, voting trustee, associated compely
or known associate of sny of these persons was 2 party or
in which any such person had » saterial interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. !f the important changes during the year relating to
the respondent company appesring in the annual report to
stockhalders are appliceble in every respect and furnish
the data required by imstructions 1 to 11 sbove, such notes
may be included on this page.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED [NFORMATION

.
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|Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
{1} [ ]An Original
(2) [ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report | Year of Report
(Mo,Da, ¥Yr)
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR {Continued)
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[ — O Tty | W mT [ e
] COMPARAT IVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) ‘ .
ILim Titie of Account Ref. BSalance at Salance at
We. "Page No. | Beginning of Yesr End of Year
(a) s (b} {¢) {d)

1 UTILITY PLANT i R
12| Utiiity Plant (101-106, 114) T ; ‘;"ghb'.ém"' ]
| 3! Construction Work in Progress (107) | 200-201
| & ; TOTAL UTILITY PLANT (Enter Total of lires 2 and 3) - !
! 5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) | 200-201
| 6 { Met Utility Ptant (Enter Total of Line 4 Less 5) -

? | Nucliear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.8) 202-203

8 | (Less) Accum, Prov. ‘for Amort., of Nucl. Assemblies (120.5) 202-203

9 | Net Nuctear Fuel (Enter Total of Lines 7 Less 8) -

10 | net Utility Plant (Enter Total of Lires 6 and 9) -

11 | utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 J

12 | Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117) . . i . _ L
, 13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS .
| 14 | Nenutility Property (121) ! a2
1 15 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) ! - :
! 16 | Investmants in Associsted Companies (123} | -

17 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) L 224-225 |

18 | {For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, Line 42) -

19 | Nomcurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229

20 | Other lnvestments (124)

21 | Special Funds (125-128) ) -

22 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14—=17,19—21) R

= EURRENT Ao ACCAUED ASSETS -
26 | Cash (131) : - :

25 | Special Deposits (132-134) -

26 | Working Fund (135) ‘ | .

{ 27 | Temporary Cash Irwvestments (136) : | N
| 28 | Notes Receivable (141) :
29 | Customer Accounts Receivahie (142) . -
30 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) -
31 t (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectibie Accr.-Credit (144) -
352 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) -
1 33 | Accounts ReceivabDie from Assoc. Companies (148) .

| 3¢ | Fuel Stock (157) 227
35 | Fuel Stock Experses Undistributed (152) 27
36 | Resicuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227
37 | Plant Materials snd Operating Supplies (154) 227
38 | Merchandise (155) 227
39 | Other Materials and Supplies (136} 227
40 | Nuclear Materials Weld for Sale (157) 202-203/227
41 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) . 228-229
42 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-209

43 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) -
44 | Gas Stored Urderground-Current (164.1) -
&5 | Liquefisd Katural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-1&.3) -
46 | Prepayments (145)
47 | Advances for Gas (166-147) -
48 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) .
49 | Rents Receivabie (172) -
| 50 | Acerued Utility Reverues (1F3T : -
| 51 | miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174)

'52 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of Lines 2¢ thry 51)
FERC FORM NQ.1 (ED, 12-%%) Pege 110




Name of Resporcent . i Ms Report ate of Report | Tear of Report ]
l &; E J Anies tsston ] Ra, 0a, " l Dec. 31, ::°
COMPARAT IVE BALANMCE SHEET (ASSETS ANO OTMER DERITS) (Continued)
ine Title of Account Ref. Salance st Galance at
6. Page No. Beginning of Year Erd of Year
(a) (B) (el (-}
5 DEFERRED DERITS ’ ]
S4 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) -
55 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230
56 | Unrecavered Plant snd Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230
57 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 2%2
S8 | Prelim, Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) -
59 | Prelim. Sur. snd Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) -
60 | Clearing Accounts (184) -
41 . Temporary facilities (185) -
62 . Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 33
63 . Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Pit. (187} -
64 | Resaarch, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353
65 | Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (18%) C .
66 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234
67 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) *
48 | TOTAL Defarred Debits (Enter Total of Lines 54 thru 67)
o9

ig'rgb n and other Debits (Enter Total of lires 10,11,12,

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-93)

’
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S — | B Tt | s | o
| COMPARAT IVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITES AND QTHER CREDITS)
Line Title of Acecopunt Ref. Balarnce at Salance ot
No, Page No. | Beginning of Year End of Year
! (a) ., (b) te) (o
B PROPRIETARY CAPITAL — [
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) | 250-251
1 3 | Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251
- & | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 3
i 5 | Steek Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252
6 | Premium on Capitat Stock (207) 252
7 | Other Paid-in Capital (208-211) 253 | o - T
8 | tnstallments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 .
9 | (Less) Discount on Capitai Stock (213) 254
| 10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254
[ 11 [ Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216} 118-119
{ 12 | Unappropristed Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119
| 13 | (Less) Rescquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251
| 16 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital {(Enter Total of Lines 2 thru 13) -
1% LONG-TERM DEjT
16 | Bonds (221) 256-257 .
17 | (Less) Reactuired Bords (222) 256-257
18 | Advances from Associsted Compenies (223) 256257
19 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257
20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) -
21 | {Less} Unamortized Discount on Long-Tern Dabt-Debit (226) -
22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of Lines 16 thru 21) -
23 OTHER WOMCURRENT LIABILITIES
24 | Obligations Under Capital Lesses-Noncurrent (227) -
25 | Accumulated Provision for Property Imsurance (228.1) . B Tt Tt
26 | Accumulated Provision for injuries and Damages (228.2) -
27 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions snd Serefits (228.3) -
28 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) -
29 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) .
30 | TOTAL OTHER Noncurrent Lisbilities (Erter Total of iimes 24 theu 29)
T CORRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES s
32 | Notes Payable (231) -
33 | Accounts Payable (232) -
34 [ Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233} -
35 | Account Payable to Associated Companies (234) -
36 | Customer Deposits (235) -
37 | Taxas Accrued (236) 262-263
38 | Interest Accrued (237) N
739 | Dividends Declared (238) -
740 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) -
| 41 | Matured Interests (240) -
| 42 | Tax Collections Paysble (241) :
P43 | Miscellansous Current and Accrued Lisbilities (262)
, 44 | Obligations Under Capital Lesses-Current (243)
. 45 | TOTAL Current amd Accrued Lisbilities(Enter Total of lines 32 thru &)

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) ' ' Page 112



Name of Respuondent Egisfgﬁ;tdl?:‘"“- ?‘;f g:‘imrt Year of feport
A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19

_ COMPARAT|VE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES ANMD OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)
L ine Title of Account | Ref, Salance at Salance at
!llo. « Page No. | Beginning of Year £nd of Year )
l (a (b) (e () !
K OEFERRED CREDITS . L
| &7 | Customer Advances for Comstruction (252) I
T48 | Accumilated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 |
i 49 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256)
i 50 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269
{51 | Other Regulatory Lisbilities (254) 278

32 | Unamortized Gain on Reascquired Debt (257) 269

53 | Accumulated Detferred Income Taxes (2681-283) are-an

54 | TOTAL Deterred Credits (Enter Total of Lines 47 thru 53)

55

Sé

57

58 i

59

&0

81 ]

62

63

[

65 L

(-]

é7 .

68 Igr#ul.militiu snd Other Cfdi:s ({Enter Total of Lines 14, 22, 30,

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-93) . Page 113
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Year of Report
Dec. 3!, 19

au of le?ort }

isgion

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

Kame of Respondent Z
1. Report smounts for sccounts 412 and 413, Revenue and
Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another

Utility column (i,%,m,0) in a similar msnner

to a utility

depariment. Spresd the smount(s) over lines 02 thru 24 as
sppropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) arg (d)
totals.

2. Report amounts in sccount 414, Other Wtility Operating
Income,
3. Report data for lires 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas com-
penies using accounts 404.19,
4., Use pages 122-12% for
1 Atatement of income or any sccount thereof,

in the same manner as actounts 412 snd 413 sbove.

404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.
important notas regarding the

5. Give concise explonations concerning unsettled rete
proceedings where & contingency exists such that retunds
of a material amount may need 0 be made o the utility's
customers of which say result in 4 meterial refund to the
utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for
each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the
contingency retates snd the tax effects together with an
explsnation of the major fectors which affect the rights of
the utility to retain such revermms or recover smounts paig
wWith respect to power snd gas purchases.

6. Give corcize explanations concerning significant
amounts of sy refunds mede or received duing the yesr.

! Line Account tRef.) TOTAL
o @ P'?g;“' l:urru(\g,Yur Pmnm Year

1 UTILITY OPERATING [NCOME -

2 | Opsrating Revefwes (400) 300-30%

¥ | Operating Expenses

4 Operation Expenses (401) 320-323

-] Maintsnance Expenses (402) 320-323%

& Deprecistion Experse (403) 135-337

7 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-40S5) 33s-337

8 Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (408) 335-337

¢ Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant ard

Reguiatory Study Costs (407)

10 | Amort. of Conversion Expeneet (407)

1" Regulatory Debits (60'7’_73)

12 (Lets) Regulatory Credits (407.4)

13 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262- 2563

1o income Texes - Federsl (409.1) 262-263

15 - Other (409.1) 262-263

16 Provision for Deferrad !ncome Taxes (410.1) 048 2n-277

17 (Less) Provigsion for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr. (411.1} 2, 2Te-217

18 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Nat (411.4) 266

19 (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plamt (411.6)

20 | Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)

21 | | {Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowsnces (411.8)

22 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9) N

&3 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of Lines & thry 22)

26 Het Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of

" lime 2 less 23) (Carry foruard to pepe 117, Line 25)

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 114
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Name of Responden ig;sf Jepg; Or D: f -] eg?rt year of Report
\sswn pec. 31, 19
STATEMENT OF IICME Fcl THE YEAI (Cmtmued)

- — —— — — a

those changes in accounting methods - mede during the year blank space on pages 122-123 or in a footnote.

resuiting from settiement of sny rate proceeding affecting which had an effect on Net income, including the batis of
| revenuss received or costs .incurrod for power or gas ' aliocations and spporticrments from those used in the preceding
" purchases, and a summry of the adjustments made to balsnce year. Also give the spproximate dotlar effect of Such changes.
l‘ sheet, iNcome, end expense accounts. 9. Explain in a footrote if the previous year's figures
I 7. 1f sny notes appearing in the report to stockholders are different from that reported in prior reports,

are spplicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may 10. 1Y the colums are insufficient for reporting ad-
{ be included on pages 122-123. ditional utility departments, supply The apRropriate account

A, Enter on pages 122-123 a concise cexplanation of only titles, lines 2 to 23, and report the information in the

‘:
|
1

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY

Tt Year Previ Year Current Yesar Previ Year rrent Year Previ Year
Current Yea I revioys o ‘ 31 Current, g Yo

i ]

o Nfojwv] | o) -

T -1

10
1"
12
e Ty
1%

15

e e gy

17
18
19
20

ke b

e g g g s ol
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l
|

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

OTHER UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

OTHER UTILITY

5

Bl

n

I

Current Year Previ Year
et o

Current vear Previ Year
a) (G

Current Year
(0)

Previ m Year

ol NlOo]w
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Name of Recpondent . ’ igisflfpfgn T:;‘on l 8:'iegort j ;::r ;: l::ort
) STATEMENT OF IMOOME FOR THE YEAR (Contirued)
Lime Account (Ref.) TOTAL
Ho. (o) n?g)le. Curre?g"rur Prevz 3'5" Year
! 25 | Net Utility Opersting Income (Carried forward from page 114) | .
© 26 ! Other Income and Deductions ’
27 | Other income
! 28 | Nonutility Qperating income
C 29 Reverues Fram Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (41%)
| 30 (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising,Job. & Contract Work (416)
F31 Revenues From Nonutility Operations (617)
32 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (&17.1)
33 Wonoperating Rental Income (418)
k3 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119
35 Interest and Dividend Income (419)
36 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1)
37 Misceilarmous Nonoperating Income (4621) | .
38, Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)
| 3¢ TOTAL Other Income {Enter Total of lines 29 thru 38)
{ 40 | Other Income Deductions
| 41 Loss on Disposition of Property (4621.2)
i 42 Wiscel Lansous Amortization (42%) 340
P &3 Misceliasnsous Incoms Deductions (426.1-426.5) £
| ok TOTAL Other Income Dechctions (Total of Lines 41 thru 43)
45 | Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions
46 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes -(408.2) 202-263
47 Income Tanes - Federal (409.2) 262-263
4“8 Income Taxes - Other (409.2) 202-263
&9 Provision for Deferred inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 212-277
S0 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr. (411,2) B4, 272-277 T
51 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Wet (&1%.%9) ~—~~——r "0t/ T oo
! 52 (Less) Investment Tax Cradits (420)
I's3 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Decuct. (Total of 46 thru 52)
. 54 Net Other Income and Decuctions (Enter Total of lines 39, &4, 53)
| 5% Interest Charges
[ 56 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427)
. 57 | amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428)
| 58 | Amortization of Loss on Rescquired Debt (428.1) .
['59 | (Lessy Amort. of Premium on Debt - Credit (429)
40 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Rescouired Debt - Credit (429.1)
61 | [ntarest on Debt to Assoc. Compenies (430) 340
62 | Other Interest Experse (431) 340
| 63 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds tised During Construction-Cr. (432)
| 6 ! Net interest Charges (Enter Total of Lines 56 thru 63)
| 65 | Income Before Extraordinary items {Totsl of lLines 25, 54 and 64)
e | Extraordinery Items 2
67 | Extraordinary Income (434)
68 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (433) e
| 69 | net Extrsordinary ltems (Enter Total of line 67 (ess Line &B) _—
70 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263
71 | Extrsordinary 1tems After Taxes (Enter Total of Line 49 Less line M)
I 72 | wet Income (Enter Total of lines &5 and 71)
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| Name of Respondent ‘ f“s[“pg"‘.gg ‘ssmn ‘ e 3:,i$??'t ‘l ;::,- ;: g::,n
| STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR '
If 1. Report all changes in appropriated retsined earnings, . 5. Show dividends for each cilsst and series of
| unsppropristed retsined sarnings, and unsppropriated undis- capital stock.
l tributed subsidiary earnings for the the year. , 6. Show separately the State and Federsl income tax effect
! 2. Esch ¢redit and debit during the yesr shoutd be of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained
| identitied as to the retainedt earnings account in which Earnings. '
? recorded ( Accounts 433, 436 - 439 inciusive ). Show the 7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining
contra primery account affected im column (b). the amount reserved or appropristed. If such reserve-
3. State the purpose and amount of esch reservation or tion or appropriation is to be recurrent, state the )
appropriation of retained earnings. nutber and asnnual amounts to be reurv;cd or appro-
4. List first account 439, Adjustments t¢ Retained priated as well as the totals eventually to e
Earnings, ceflecting adjustments to the opening balance of accumuiated.
retaired earnings. Follow by credit, then debit items 8. If any notas appearing in the report to stockholders are
in that order. applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123,
. Emtrl F
ot e Agsaut Ted Amount
: (a) Ho) te)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED mnuucs {Account 216)
1 i Salance - Beginning of Year
2 Changes (Igentify by prescribed retained sarnings accounts)
3 | Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)
4 Credit:
5 Credit:
é Credit: . .
7] Credit: -
8 Credit: : )
9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acc. 439) (Total of lines & thru 8)
10 Debit:
] Debit:
12 Debit:
13 Debit:
14 Debit: .
15 TOTAL -Debrits to Retained Earnings (Acc. 439) (Total of Lines 10 thru 14}
16 Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Accaunt 418.1) -
17 | Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436)
18 )
19
20
21 .
22 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acc. 436) (Totai of Lines 18 thru 21)
23 | Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437)
2% .
] 25
D26
27
i 28 -
|29 TOTAL Dividends Deciared - Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) (Total of Lines 2 thru 28)
| 30 | Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438)
T i
(3R : ] ——
i 33
H 3‘ -
35 : -
* 36 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Acct. 438) (Total of {ines 31 thru 35)
37 | Transfers from Acet. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings
| 38 | Balance - End of Yesr (Total of lines 01, 09, 15, 18, 22, 29, 36, and 37)
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Tear of Report

{ Name of Respondent P §
i ° | H;s[lepgn o nal_ i %I‘lgf S“Rmr!
ol A Resybmigsion Dec. 31, 19
g STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR TME YEAR {Continued) . S
-ine [tem
[uo. (a) ‘mﬂt
: APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS .(Account 215) :
E State balance snd purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and give
1 accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year. !
39
&0
41
&2
43
(¥
145 TOTAL Appropristed Retained Esrnings (Account 215)
APPROPRIATED RETAINED EAIN!NGS Ago%nunou RESERVE, FEDERAL
State below the total smount set aside thriough appropriations of retained sarnings, as of the snd
of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federaily granted hydrosiectric project iicenses
heid by the responcient. |f any recuctions or changes other than the normal annusl credits hereto have
been made during the yeer, explain such items in s footnote.
b TOTAL Appropristed Retained Earnings - Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
Y4 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1) (Enter total of Lines 45 end 46)
8 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Enter total of lLines 38 and &7)
I
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED $BSIDIARY EARNINGS (ACCOUNT 216.1)
49 | Balance ~ Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)
50 Equity irm Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 61! 17
5t {Less) Divicends Received (Debit)
52 Other Changes (Explain)
53 | salence - End of Year (Total of Lines 49 Thru 52)

|
|
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i Hame of Respondent : giisilﬁ;tm{?:imL I:()agf gg’n:??rt 1 Year of Report
i A Resubmission Dec., 31, 19
‘ STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS | )
| 1. If the notes tc the cash flow statement in the respondents 2. under "QOther" specify significant amounts and group others.
ml stockholders report are applicable to this statement, 3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses per-
! such notes should be included in pages 122-123. . Informa- taining to operating activities only. Gains and losses per-
tion about noncash investing and financing activities “taining to investing and finsncing activities should be
should be provided on pages 122-123. Provide alsc on pages reported in those activities. Show on pages 122-123 the
122-123 a recorciliation between “Cash and Cash Equivaients ot of interest paid {( net of smounts capitalized ) and
at £nd of Year" with related smounts on the balance sheet. income taxes paid.
Line Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. (a) (b)
1 |Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: ;
2 | Net Income (Line 72(c) on page 117)
3 | noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: ;
& Depreciation and Depletion
s Amortization of (Specify) )
__6 .
7 .
] Deferrad Income Taxes (Net)
9 Investant Tax Credit Adjustment {(Net)
10 Net (increase) Decresse in Receivables

11 Net {Increase) Decrease in Inventory

12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowsnces Inventory

13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

14 et (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets

15 Net Incresse (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities

16 {Less) Allowance for Other Fundis Used During Construction

17 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Compenies

18 Other:

21 .

22 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thry 21}

24 |(Cash Flows from Investment Activities:

25 | Comstruction and Acquisition of Plant {including Lend):

26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less ruciesr fuel)

27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel

28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant

29 Gross Additions to Nomutility Plant

30 | - (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction

- Other:

3 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of Lines 26 thru 33)

36 | Acqguisition of QOther Noncurrent Assets (d)

37 | Proceeds frem Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d)

3% | Investments in and Advances to Assoc. enc Subsidiary Companies

40 | Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

41 | Dispesition of Investments in (and Advances to)

42 | Associated and Subsidisry Companies

&k | Purchase of Investment Securities (a)

45 | Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) . Page 120



¢ Kame of Respondent nis feport Is: Date of Report | Y t
! H; [ ]pgn Or (Mo, Da, Bo ear of Reporr
B A Res 155101'\ Dec. 31, 19

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

4,

Investing Astivitias

Inciude st Other (Lire 31) net cash outflow to acquire other
companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with
liabilities assumed on pages 122-123,

Do not include on this Statement the collar amount of lLeases
capitalized per US of A Genersl Instruction 20; instead
provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of leases
capitalized with the plant cost on pages 122-123.

5. Codes used:
(3) Net proceeds or payments.
(D) Bonds, debentures and other lomg term debt.
“(e) Include commerciatl paper.
(d) Identify separately such items ss investments, fixed
assets, intangibles, etc.
6. Enter on pages 122-123 clarifications and explanations.

Line Description (See instruction Wo. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No, : [£)) (&)
| 46 | Loans Made or Purchased
| 47 | Collections on Loans
48
49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
50 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory .r
1 Net (Incresse) Decresase in Allowsnces Meld for Speculation
' 52 Net Incresse (Decrease) in Peysbles and Accrusd Expenses
53 Other:
| 54
55
56 Wet Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities
57 (Total of Lines 34 thru 55 )
58 :
S | Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
&0 Proceeds from Issuance of:
61 Long - Term Debt (b)
I 62 preferred Stock
&3 Common Stoek
&4 Other:
&5
66 Net Increase in Short - Term Debt (¢)
&7 Other:
168
| &9
70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of Lines &1 thru 69)
n . )
7e Payments for Retirement of:
3 Long - term Debt (b)
74 Preferred Stock
™ Common Stock
.76 Other:
m”
73 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)
79
a0 Dividends on Preferred Stock
81 Divioends on Cowmon $tock
82 | Net Cash provided by (Used in) Financing Activities :
a3 (Total of Lines 70 thru 81)
o4
785 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents E
| B4 (Total of Lines 22, 57,and 83)
87
| B8 Cash snd Cash Equivalents at Seginning of Year
. 89
50 [ Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

FERC FORW NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Resporcent

(23 |

This Report
pgn Or

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19

D f R rt
inal (ggf 8-. ???

ission

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATENE“TS

1. Use the space beiow for important notes regarding the
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement
of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash
" Flows, or amy sccount thereaf. Clagsify the notes according
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each
statement except where a note is applicable to more than
one statement. .
2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contin-
i gent assets or liabilities existing at end of yesr, including a
| brief explanation of sny action initiated by the Internal
fteverue Service involving possible assessment of additional
income taxes of material smount, or of a claim for refund of
income taxes of & materisl smount initisted by the utility.Give
al3o » brief explanation of sny dividends in arrears on
cumilative preferred stock.
3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, oxpuin the
origin of such emount, debits and credits during the year, and

P

plan of disposition contemplated, Qiving referencas to Come
mission orders ar other authorizations respecting classifica-
tion of amounts as plant adjustments and requirements as

to disposition thereof.

4, Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired
Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are
not ysed, give sn explanation, providing the rate treatment
given these items. See General [nstruction 17 of the Uniform
System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of sny retained earnings
rutrictim and state the smount of retained esernings affected
by such rutrlctlm

6. 1f the notes to finsncial statements rollting to thc
responcdent company sppearing in the annual report to the
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required by
instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may
be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
"SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION

FERC FORM MO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Reporti{Year of Report
(1) [ JAn Original {Mo,Da, YT)

{(2) [ JA Resubmission Dec. 31, 1i9

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
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~ Name of Respondent i is Report Date of legort Year of Report
.! : ‘ Hg [J An llsmn (Ko, Da, ¥ Dec. 31, 19 -
!_ SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND Accuuurm PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

i 't - " fuggyre

1 UTILITY PLANT

Z2 | In Service ]

3 Plent in Service (Classified)

4 Property Under Capitsl Leases

[ Plant Purchased or Sold

é Completed Construction not Classified

7 Experimental Plant Unclassified

8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7)

9 | Leasect to Others

10 | Weld for Future Use

11 | Construction Work in Progress

12 | Acquisition Adjustments

13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter total of Lines 8 thru 12)

te | Aceum, Prov, for Depr., Amort., & Depl.

1% Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of (ine 13 less 14)

16 DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
“ 17 | In Service:

18 Depreciation

19 Amort., and Depl. of Producing Natural Gas Lanc and Land Rights

20 | . Amort. of Underground Storsge Lanc and Land Rights

21 Amort. of Other Utility Plamt

22 TOTAL in Service (Enter Total of Lines 18 thru 21)

23 | Leasec to Others '

26 Depreciation

25 Amortization snd Deplution

26 TOTAL Lessed to Others (Enter Total of Lines 24 end 25)

28 Deprecistion

29 Amortization

30 TOTAL Held for Future Use {Enter Total of lines 28 and 29)

31 | Absncdorment of Leases (Natursl Gas)

32 Amort. of Plant Aguisition Adj.

s | (e TSRt 1 Tinas L T gy T (1w ¢ v

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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T r— B Tty | BB | oo
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AMD ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
P FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION ANO CEPLETION
Gas Othar(Specify) Qther{Specify) [ Other(Specify) ‘ Common Lire
) No.
(d) {(e) ) (g) (h)
,
= {
3
3]
-]
’ LN
?
8
¢
10
1"
12
13
1%
15

zsssuahuzunsss::[;

FERC FORM #0.1 (ED. 12-89)
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Name of Respondent

Dlte of R

iias Report S M

g Ei AH.OI"I "IIS'IM

it

¢

Year of Repor:
Dec. 31, 19

i NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.1 through 120.56 end 157)

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)

1. Report below the c¢osts incurred 2. If the nuclesr fuel stock iz ob- and quantity on hand, and the costs
for nuclear fuel materials in process of tained wunder leasing arrsngements, at- incurred under such lessing arrange-
fabrication, on hand, in resctor, and in tach a statement showing the smount of ~nts.
coeling; cwwd by the respondent. mclesr fuel leased, the gquantity used

Line Description of item Balance Changes Ouring Year
No. : Beginning of Year Additions
(a) ) )
1 f_Ref inempnt,
#:Fss:l é:r chm.nsg 2 Fabncanon (12¢.1)
2 Febrication —
3 Nuclear Materials - ] B . T e
4 Allowance for Funds Used during Construction
5 (Other Overhesd Construction Costs)
é SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of limes 2 thru 5)
7 Nuclesr Fuel Materials and Assemblies . . J
) In Stock (120.2)
[] In Reactor ¢120.3)
10 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines B thru 9)
11 Spent Nuciesr Fuel (120.4) "
12 Nuclear Fusl Under Capital Leases (120.8)
X i f
13 &L‘wrtic%.n’rw l“m‘ st;flﬂm [
&
Y S R
fL3]
15 [ “:tg!-f'n,t H vnr value of Nuciser
P - Egti v r
' é E t;ag. et vao" alue of Nuclen
v ‘ﬁﬂ'#f!i'."?r‘. g-l!:lv'lt'gu':i# Leer
18 Nuctear Materials held for Sale (157) -
19 Ursnium .
20 Plutonium
21 Other
Z] M e A



Name of Respondent

EgisE.Tp:h or li!ld‘\

Cate of R rt
(Mo, Da, \9?3’

Year of Report
Dec. 31,

19

WUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.9 through 120.4 and 157)(Continued)

Changes During the Year

Amgrtization
(d}

Other Reductions (Expiain in & footnote)

(e)

Balance
End of Yesr
()

Line:
No.

-

-

= O|O|lmvwjoo]lw] ~lwln

d

12

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-8%)
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Name of | Resporgent E;;sinrg“agg

Tear of Report

Date af Rmn R :
Dec. 31, 19

(%o, Da,

lSS!M

! ELECTRIC PLANT [N SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103, and 106)

[ 1. Report below the originsl cost of electric plant in serv-
ice sccording to the prescribed sccounts,

2. In sddition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service
f { Classified ), this page and the next incluge Account 102,
; Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; Aceount 103, Experimentat
{ Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed
Construction Not Classified-Electric.

3. Include in colum (¢) or (d), as appropriate, corrections
! of saditions and retirements for the current or preceding vear.

4, Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such sccounts.

5. Classify Account 106 sccording to prescribed ac-

counts, on an estisated basis if necessary, and inciude th
entries in column (c). Also to be included in cotum (&)  ar
entries for reversais of tentative distributions of prios
year reported in cotumn (b). Likewise, if the respondent ha:
a significant amount of plant retirements which have not
been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year,
include in column (d) a tentstive distribution of such re-
tirements, on an estimeted basis, with appropriate contry
entry to the account for sccumulated deprecistion provision,
Inclide also in columnid) reversals of tentative distributions
of prior year of unclassified retirements. Show in»

footnote the account distributioms of these tentative

classifications in colume () and (d), including the

-

-
°3

Actt::lint .

lqim‘n' gf §.ll'

1. INTANGIBLE PLANT

(301) Organization

(302) Franchises snd Consents

(303) Miscelianeous Intangible Plant

TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lirnes 2, 3, and &)

2. PRODUCTION PLANT

A. Steam Production Plant .

¢310) Land erid Lend Rights

(311) Structures and 1sproveaments

(312) Boiler Plant Ecuiipment

Y
-l Ololm] N o|w] Flw ] -

(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generstors

-
~N

(314) Turbogenerator Units

-
wl

(315) Accessory Electric Equipment

—
*~

(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

-
w

TOTAL Steam Production Pisnt (Enter Totsl of Lines 8 thru 14)

8. Nuclear Production Plant

—
o

-
-

¢320) Land and Land Rights

—.
o

(32%) Structures and Improvements

—_
0

(322) Reactor Plant Equipment

~N
(=]

(323) Turbo generator Lnits

~
-

(326) Accessory Electric Equipment

~
i

(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

£

TOTAL Nuclesr Production Plant (Enter Total of Lines 17 thru 22)

n
F

. C. Hydraulic Prodcuction Plant

~n
wn

¢330) Land enc Lanc Rights

~
o

(331) Structures and lEprovements

~
-~

(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

ne
-]

¢(333) water Wheels, Turbines, and Gemerators

n
0

(334) Accessory Electric Equipment

bk
(=]

(335) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

[¥ ]
—

(334) Roads, Railroads, snd Bridges

4
%)

TOTAL Hydrsulic Production Plant {Enter Total of lines 25 thru 3

Ak
w

D. Other Procuction Plant

v

(340) Land and Land Rights

(341) Structures snd lmprovements

(]
w

[
o

(342) Fuel Rolders, Prudu.nu, and Accessories

w
~

(343) Prime Movers

&

{344) Gererators

w
&

(345) Accessory Electric Equipment

FERC FORM MO.% (REV. 12-95)
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. Name of Relponcent

This Report is:.
£ 1] AMdeidaTesion

Year of Report

Cate of R rt
(“of Da, YE)
Dec. 31, 19

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE ({Accounts 101,10Z,103,and 106)(Continued)

reversals of the prior years tentative SCSOUNT distributions of

these emounts. Gareful observance of the sbove instructions
snd the texts of Accounts 107 snd 106 will avoid serious omis-
sions of the reported smount of respondent's plant actually
in service at end of yesr,

6. Show in column {¥) reclessifications or trensfers within
utility ptent sccounts. Include also in column(f) the additions
or reductions of primery sccount classifications arising from
distribution of smounts initielly recorded in Account 102. In
showing the clesrance of Account 102, include in column (e)

uin (1) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in
colem (f) to primary account classifications,

.7' For Account 399,state the nature and use of plant included
in this account and if substantial in smount submit a supple-
mentary statement gshowing subaccount classification of such
plant conforming to the recuirements of these pages.

8. For each asmount comprising the reported balence and
changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sald,
name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transsction. 1f pro-
posed journsl entries have been filed with the Commission

the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for a5 required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also
depreciation, acguisition sdjustments, etc., and show in col- date of such filing.

Reti E‘smu Adju?gtnts Trlﬁgm !?é?z:vgr : f "ﬁ:f !
R

(301) 2

(302) 3

. (303) 7

5

&

7

31 [

311) ¢

312) 10

313 .1

(314) 12

(315) 13

(318) 14

18

16

32m 17

(321) 18

(322} 1%

(325 20

(32&) 21

(32%) 2

fa]

2%

(330) o]

. (331) 26
(332) | 27

(333 a8

(33) ]

335 | 30

(336 k3]

32

k1]

BETEED

R I (341) | 3%
(342) 36

(343) 7

(344) 38

(345) 39

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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wame of Resporgent !i;sfl]epgn Or

Dltl of h?or: Year of Report

uslon Dec. 31, 19

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103, and 106)(Cont inued)

|Line i

[N, M:d(:oisl'lt . lq!’nﬁ.o’t\'ur Additions
! ( (¢)

L 40 1 (346) Wisc. Power Plant Equipment

Y TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 60)

. 42 TOTAL Prod, Plant (Enter Total of Lines 15, 23, 32, and &41)

C 43 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT

i & | (350) Land and Land Rights

(352) Structures and Improvements

(353) Statrion Equipment

{354) Towers snd Fixtures

{355) Poles snd Fixtures

(356) Overhead Conchuctors snd Devices

(357) Underground Conchuit

(35%) Roads and Trails

TOTAL Trarsmisaion Plant (Enter Total of lines & thru 52)

4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT

(360) Land snd Lang Rights

(361) Structures and Improvements

45
()
47
2]
49
50
51 (358) Underground Conguctors and Devices
52
53
5%
[3]
Sé
57

(362) Station Equipment

(343) Storage Battery fquipment

(364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures

{365} Cverhesd Conguctors and Devices

{366) Underground Conduit

(347) Underground Conductors sng Devices

(368) Line Tranafomers

(370) Meters

{371) Instaliatiens on Customer Premizes

(372) Leased Property on Customsr Premises

(373) Street Lighting snd Signal Systems

58
59
&0
61
be
a3
[ (369) Services
&5
&5
67
68
&9

TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru &8)

5. GENERAL PLANT

T (389) Landt and Land Rights

(390) Structures and !mprovesents

(391) Office Furniture and Equipment

(392) Trarsportation Equipment

(393) Stores Equipment

(396) Tools, Shop and Garsge Ecuipment

(395) Laboratory Equipment

{396) Power Operated Equipment

(39‘7) Commmnication Equipment

(398) Miscellaneous Equipment

SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 71 thru 84)

12| 8} 3| 3] ]3] A || N

(399) Other Tengible Property

TOTAL General Plant (Entar Total of lines 81 and 82)

TOTAL (Accounts 107 and 106) (lines 5,15,23,32,41,53,69,83)

t102) Electric Plant Purchasad (See lnstr. 8)

{Less) (102) Electric Plant Soid (See Instr. 8)

{103) Experimental Plant Unclassified

85'83?5

TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 84 thru 87)

FERC FORM NC.1 (ED. 12-94) : Page 206




Name of Resporcent This Report 1s: Date of Report : Y fR .
S ]'pﬂn o:-?giml_ [ TRet 8a,"¥FS ear of Repor
l ) A Resubmission |

. Dec. 31, 19
{ ELECTRIC PLANT [N SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,and 106)(Continued)

Ret}' Eﬁ"ﬂ“ Ad ju?;)-nts Traﬂ\;ers s?é‘g:.:ﬁ l ihém |
| (346) | 40 |

j &

| &2

| 43

{ . (350) | 44

!' (352) | 45

(353) | 48

(354) | 47

(3553 | 48

(356) | 4%

(357) | So

(358) | 51

| (359) | 52

' 53

56

(360) | 55

(361) | 56

(362) | 57

(363) 1 58

(364} | 59

(385) | &0

(366) | &%

(367 | 82

(368) | &3

(369) | &

(370) | &5

37 | &%

372) | &7

(373) | 68

&9

76

389 | M
(390) | 72 |

39N | 3

(392y | N

(395 | 75

(396) | 76

395y |

(3%) | 78

(397 | 7

(398) | 80

81

(399) | 82

]

B&

L] LB RS
; [T

{103) | &7

&2

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 207 Next Page iz 213
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N tR s?onden:
Aﬁ.ﬁgﬂer:t ng Company . '

3 ArPgRort |
A Res usmn

Date
(Mo,

gz'leﬁrt

Year of Report
Dec, 31, 1996

ELECTRIC PLANT MELD FOR Fuﬂl! USE (Acsount 105)

. Report seperately esch property held for future use at

end of the year having an criginal cost of $250,000 or more.  information,

Group other items of property held for future use.

now heid tor

future use, give in column (a), in sddition to other required
the date that utility use of such property was
discontinued, and the date the original cost uss transferred
2. For property having an ariginsil cost of § 250, oog’ or to Account 105,

in utility operations,

Descri?tion and Lecation
of Propefrty -

Date © a
.l ri ni\:l.ly
us‘ gcomt

O 08~ O W W

W W W W 1 W W N NN L LY B R R e e

&

~
w

i
|
|
| more previously used
i
I
|
i
|

Land and Rights:

Other Property:

»~
-

TOTAL

FERC

FORM ND.1 (ED. 12-89)

Ld
¢

Page 214

Date E

Utl?‘t

:mtoﬁ

Z !drvicc

{d)

Baiance at
End ot

Year

Next Page is



Name' af Respondent 313 R Date of iegort Year of Report
ererat) Company n ur ‘ Y
: ARP Generating ' 5 J [xl A Res |sé|on (o, ba, ¥F) Dec. 31, 199¢

ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS (Account 104)

. Report below the information called for concerning 2. In column (c) give the date of Commission authoriza-

i
‘ electric plant luud toe others. tion of the lease of electric plant to others.

‘Lim (Deslohﬁte g& l.ta escl'l tion of Cﬂiuim E:’)'Ei:.t:);m gré"?"rur

ur 15 uud . lz tmn L
| wo, ¢ aaerial)” a1 es @ ®

I

J

o NWm oy

- el ok bk B o oA
~N WV SN - O

A N o
N - O O e

IENHURY

W
- O

3

(%4 TOTAL
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Neme of Rlswt
[ t c An Or (Mo, Da, ¥
 AEP Generating Company ﬁ} P ARdiidanet ion ' ) Dec. 31, 1996

his Report | Date of R!Eort i Year of Repor:

CONSTRUCTION WORK [N PROGRESS--ELECTRIC (Account 107)

! 1. Report below descriptions snd balsnces 8t end of year Development, and Demonstration ( see Account 107 of the
of projects in process of construction (107). Uniform System of Accounts).

© 2. Show itess relating te “research, development, snd 3. Minor projects (5% of the Balence End of the Year for
demonstration* projects last, under a caption Research, Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

iLine Description of Project _ in g“tgﬁélg?ﬁtnc

NG
. (a)}

b I R - T R O P LV

- b B kbl A — B 4 &
O 8~ 0w &~ WNN D

PONENNYY

LESRYPRYURLEYEY
.

~
~N

F
w

TOTAL
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I

N f Regpongent
Agf’uazner:%mg Campary

This Report I§: .
B T imeiainet o

Date
(nol

of R re
Ba, ¥F)

Year of Report
Cec. 31, 199%

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERNEAD PROCEDURE

to cover,

ond extent of

differant types of
is directly or indirectly assigned.

work,

1. For sach construction overhesd explain: (a) the nature
etc. the overhead charges are
(b) the general procedure for determining the
smount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to cons:'ruc-
tion jobs, (d) whether differsant rates are applied to different
types of construction,(e) basis of differentiation in rates for
construction, and (f) whether the overhead

intended

2. Show

used Quring construction rates,

. U.S. of A,

beiow the computation of sllowance for furds

in sccordance with the
provisions of Electric Plant Instructions 3(17) of the

3. Where a net-of+-tax rate for borrowed funds is used,
show the sppropriate tax effect adjustment to the computa-
tions below in & manner that clesrly indicates the smount
of reduction in the gross rete for tax effects.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

For Line 1¢5), colum (d) below, enter the rate granted in the Last rate proceeding. 1f such is not svailsble, use the aversge
rate earned during the preceding three yesrs.

1. Components of Formuls (Derived from actusl book balances and actusl cost rates):

. . itafization agt Rate
L,“: TE:;‘. : heg;t i:gt?gormt} ﬂ{-sltm
{1) |Average Short-Term Debt |$
. (2) [Short-Term interest s
(3) |Long-Term Debt P d
(4) |Preferred Stock 4 -]
{5) |Common Equity 3 L
_(63 Total Capitalization 100%
AR - Tt R

2. Gross Rate

for Borrowed Furcs

$ D §
— — 1 = -
s( li) * X vl

3. Rate for Other Funds

P
[1.1]tm_ﬂF

€
’)‘C(—= 'c)]

4. weighted Aversge Rate Actueily Used for the Yesr:
a. Rate for Bofrowsed Funds -
b. Rate for Other Funds -

FERC FORM NQ.1 (ED, 12-B8)
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N f Responcent
' Agghagner:?mg Comparny

W P hdan,, | %8

Date of'iﬁ?rt I ;ur ;: l::::t
eC. A

f

T in colum (a) the kinds of overheads sccord: to (ain on 8 the accounti oceayres
uséd ; respondent, c?::i:sf % "Er amounts ofv 2! $ visho madﬁ

t or
shoo.’a'l‘! be shown as separate ict'ems.
2. On page 218 furnish information concerning construction’ 4. Enter on this pege engineering, supervision, adminig-

1. L
h t
e ricles dasd B"one)

overheads.

I

’

:'

,' SUPRrviSion fees capita
l

{

!

CNSTMT 108 OVERNEADS-ELECTRIC

3. A respondent should not report “none* to the page
overhesd apportiorments ars mede

OF outsige

the
$10M

trative, and allowsnce for funds  used during construction,

if no etc., which are first assigned to a blanket work order snd

. but rather should exp- then prorated to construction jobs .

3 0 neer: SUDErY im%ntwemgosts
etc. whith erg mee??»} cha‘n’m to construction, '

Pescription ¢f Overhead

(a)

Totpl Amount
fo§‘g§g'$..r

N-.-...-—A-.--A......._-_.
aomﬂbmhwm-o-oaqowhwhi-'

(AT I,V ]
?\JHN'::

Ny
o wn

[ ] w W W N W [
SGRERLEYEYRUYURYYY

n
-~

&

TOTAL

FERC
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Ly

Name of Respongent
j AEP G:ner'atlﬂg Company

RS

Dl te of Report Y !
(Ro. Da, ¥ !‘go i ear of Repart

:ssmn | Dec. 31, 1994

—

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTIIC UTILITY PLAKRT (Account 108)

—

| 1. Explain in a footnote any impOrtant adjustments
i during year.

| 2. Explain in g footnote sny difference Detween the
| amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, colum
i (c), and that reported for electric plant in service,
| pages 204-207, column (d), excluding retirements cof non-
‘ depreciable preperty.

' 3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform Sys-
tem of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable

plant be recorded when such plant is removed from service.

1f the respordent has & significant amount of plant retired
at year end which has not been recorded and / or classified
to the various reserve functional classifications, meke
preliminary closing entries ta tentatively fumetionatize
the book cost of the plant retired. In sddition, include all
costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in
the sppropriate functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund
or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Line {tem (Lsgb . E‘"ﬁ%&i@#‘"‘ n E“sg;‘%usgantu!:w Lﬂ:‘ r;g S{g:rs
ND. (a) (b} (¢) 3
i 1| Balance Beginning of Year
j 2 Dsg::;at%gn Provisions for Year,
3 (403) Deprecistion Experse
& [ {413) Exp. of Elec. Plt.Less.to Others
v 5 Transportstion Expsnses—learing
P8 Other Clearing Accounts
7 Other Accounts (Specify): Ty
8
7| censer'1oraless D% 9T et
10 | Net Charges for Rlent Retired:
1 ook Cost of Plant Retired
12 Cost of Removal
13 Salvage (Credit)
T IR e L s, ]
15 | Other Debit or Cr.items (Describe): ‘__
14
17 laé f n§‘m1ef "ﬂ (ggtor To;z;
Section B. Balances st End of Year According to Functional Classificatiors
i 18 | Stesm Production
| 19 | Nuclear Production
20 | Hydraulic Production-Conventionsl
21 | Hygraulic Production-Pumped Storage
22 | Other Production
23 | Transmission
24 | Distribution
25 | General
126 | TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25)

FERC FORM NO (ED. 12-88)

’
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1S REPOFT ?ate ot R;E?rt I Tear of Report

i Kﬁ?"o&&i‘-:ﬁm Ccépony , EB Exi Anngg |$$|on ' mo, Da, )
L E Dec. 31, 1996 i
L RONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121) ﬁll
1. Give » brief description end state the Location of non- 4. List separately all property previously devoted tﬁ
utility property included in Account 121. public service and give date of trangfer to Account 121, t
2. Designate with a double asterisk sny property which is Nonutility Property, :
lessed to snother compeny. State name of lessee and whether . 5. Minor ltems ( 5% of the Balance at thi End of the
lessee is an associated company. Year), for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less)
' 3. Furnish particulars ¢ details ) concerning sales, pur- may be grouped by (1) previously devoted to public ser-
chases, or transfers of Monutility Property during the year, vice(line &4), or(2) other nonutiiity property (line 45).

Balance of Begimni Pyrchages
o! Yeary' M9 ’l’m.,!.r ritd BagInpeaat End

§

Line Description and Location
Ne. (@)
1

[ I SRV I N

4 | Minor Item Previously Devoted te Public Service
45 | Minor ltems-Other Nerwtility Property

| 46 | TOTAL .
FERC FORM NQ.1 (ED. 12-9%) . Page 221 Next Page iz 224




L] of Res t This Regof: |s: i Da f Report
 Mame of Respongent | PRt e BEERG Yo 9t Bert

ission Oec, 31, 19

INVESTMENTS 1N SURSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Aceounts 123.1, [nvest-
ments in Subtidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and (ist
thereunder the information called for below. Sub_total by
company and give s totat in coluwns (€}, (1), (9} and (n).

(3} Investment in Securities - List and describe each
i security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date
of issue, maturity and interest rate .

(b} Investment Advances - Report separately the
amunts of tosms or investment advances which sre subject
to repayment, but which gre not subject to current settioment,
With respect to each advance show whether the advance is
3 note of open account. List esch nate giving date of issuance,
maturity date, and specitying whether note is a renewal.

3. Report separately the *Quity in undistributed subsidiary
e4rnings since scquisitien. The totsl in column(e) should equsi
the smount entered for Account 418.1,

ne Descriptia)of Investment
-]

Date Date
Acgui red Natyr
) <

v | Ry o

OV M ~NO WV on -

-

o Tt = = et d en on
Oﬂ"‘@\ﬂl\“l\l-

4]
[-3

R

NN NN A
gs«:ﬂowhu

W W w
W N -

I

| c2 | [ToTAL Cost of Aesout B TS

FERC FORM NC.1 (ED. 12-89)
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xame of Responoent

| A TR, | WERMET 0

Year of Repor:

. 3,019

INVESTMENTS IN SUISINARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)(Continued)

or docket number.

of during tht year.

and give rame of Commission, date of authorizstion, and case mot  including interest

umn (f).

6. Report coilumn (f) interest and dividend revenues from 8. Report on Line 42,
investments, including such reverwes from securities disposed Account 123.1.

4, For sny securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged, - 7. In column (k) report for aach investment disposed
designate SUCh securities, notes, Or accounts in a footnete, of during the yesr, the gain or Loss represented by
and state the neme of pledges and purpose of the pledge.

S. I'f Commission approval was required for any advance . other amount at which carried
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote if difference from cost) and the seliing price thereof,

the difference between cost of the investment ( or the
in the books of account

adjustment includible in col-

coluwn (a) the total cost of

E&tx ’7 Year

Elrmngs

Revenues lrwest:ul,ﬂt of t
For Year . Endt © $t=r
(f) {q)

Gain or Loss
f 1

"Sampea of

Line

O B ~N O NN e

- -
- D

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
1%
20
21
22

26
25
26

S¥IBN

3
32
33

b -

A S

&2

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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'Tame of Respongent This Report 15 Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [ ] AnOrgnal Mo, Da, Yr)
{2) [ ] Resubmussion Cec 31,
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
t For Account 154, report the amount of plant materiais and operating 2. Give an expianation of imporiant inventory adjustrnents during the year (n
supphes under the pnmary functional classifications as indicated n columh a footnote ) showing general classes of materiai and supplies and the vanous
{a), esuimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), accounts {operating expenses, cleanng accounts, plant, etc.) Affected -
Jesignate (he department or departments which use the cliass of material. dabited or credilted. Show separately debit or credits o stores expense-
cleanng, if applicable.
Balance . Balance Dspariment or
Line Account Beginmng of End of Year Departments Which
No Year Uss Matenal
{a) (b) {c) (d)
1 Fuel Stock (Account 151)
2 Fuel stock Expenses Undistributed {Account 152}
3 Rasiduals and Extraciad Products (Account 153}
4 Piant Matenals and Operating Suppiies (Account 154) .
5 Assigned to - Construchion (Estimated)
8 Assignad to - Qperations and Maintenance
7 Production Plant (Estimated)
8 Transmussion Plant (Estimatad)
9 Distnbubon Plant (Estimateq)
10 | Assigned to - Other
11 TOTAL - Account 154 (Enter ines 5 thru 10)
12 { Merchandise (Account 155)
13 | Cther Materiais and Supplies (Account 156)
14 Nucisar Materiais Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not
applicabie to Gas Utilites)
15 | Stores Expense Undistribited {Account 163)
16
17
18
19
20 | TOTAL Matenial and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98)
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Name of =mesporqent

This Repart s
(1) { | AnCnginal
(2) { | Resuomission

Date of Repon
Mo, Da. Yr)

Yaar of Report
Oec 31,

Allowances (Accounts 158 1 and 158 2)

Repor below the panticulars (detaiis) called for concerning allowancas.

eigibie (of use: the current years aliowances in columns {b—~(¢). ailowances

1
2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost. ;o for the three succeeding years in columns (d)~(i), starting with the following
3 Repor aflowances in accordance with a weighted average cost aflocation zzear and allowances for the remaining succeeding years in columns (j}--(k).
method and other accounting as prescnbad by General instruction No. 21 §, aport on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) ssued
in the Uniform System of Accounts. allowances. Report withheld portions on linas 36--40.
4 Report the allowanceas transactions by the pariod they are first §. Report on line 5 ailowances returned by the EPA Report.
Current Year -
Line Allowance Inventory
No (Account 158 1) No. Amt. No, Amt,
(a) &) fc) b} fc)
1 Baiance-Beginning of Year
02
03 Acquired During Year:
04 Issueq {lass Withheid Allow )
05 Returned by EPA
06
07 Purchasa/Trangfarg -
08
09 -
10
11
12
13
14
15 Total
16
17 Relinguished During Year:
18 Charges to Account 509
19 Qther
20
21 Cost of Saies/ I ransters:
22
23
24
25
26 i
27 |
28 f Total
25 | Ratance-gnd of Year
30
at Sales:
32 Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co)
33 Net Saies Proceeds (Other)
- 34 Sains
35 Losses
Allowances Withheid
{Account 158.2)
3% ! Sajance-Beginning of Year
37 | Add. Withheia by EPA
a8 Seduct: Returned by EPA
i3 Lost of Saes i
40 Salance-End of Year
41
42 Sales:
43 Net Sales Procesds (Assoc.)
44 Net Sales Procceds (Other)
45 : Sains
| 4% _13595
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED 12-98) Page 228




Name of Respondent This Report s Date of Repon Year of Report
(1) [ ] An QOngmnal Mo, Da. Yr)
{2} [ | Resubmission : Dec 31,

Aflowanzes (Accounts 158 1 ano 158 2)(Continued)

aniine 39 the EPA's saies of the withheid allowances Repon on ines 43- 8
46 tha net sala proceeds and gains/losses resuiting from the EFA's sate or

auction of the withheid allowances
<eport on hnes 8-14 the names of vendorsAransiferors of ailowances

acqured and identify associated companies (See "associated company” 10
Lnder "Defimtions” :n the Uniform System of Accounts).

Report on ines 22-23 the names of purchasarsAransfereas of allowance
dispased of ano identify associated companies.
Report the net cost and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate iine
under purchasersfransfars and sales/transiers.

Repon on lines 32-35 & 43-46 the net sales

from aliowance saies.

proceeds and gans or losses

Future Years

Totals

NO
)

Amt.
e/

No
h}

Amt.
{)

No.
]

Amt.
(%)

No.
i

Amt.
fm)

Line
Neo.

01

02
03
04

05

06
o7
v

]

10

11

12

13

14

1§

16
17
18

19

36

37

38

39

41
43

44

45

i
\
!
{

46

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED 12-98)
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Narne of Respondent

M|
(2 [

This Repon is:.
An Criginai
Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

Year of Report

Dec 31,

EXTRAQRDINARY PROPERT LOSSES (Account 182 10

Descriphon of Extracrdinary Loss [Inciude in the
Line description the date of Commussion authroization
Na to Use Account 182.1 and pencd of amortization
{mo, yr tc mo, yr})]

(a)

-Total Amount of
Loss

(b}

Losses
‘'Recognized
Dunng Year

(<)

WRITTEN OFF DURING
YEAR

Account Amount
Charged
(d) (®)

Balances at
End of Year

4]

oo ~ OO th & 3 K

. e e o e
V®~NDO L L0 OO

ol
(o)

TOTAL

UNCOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (Account 182.2)

Descnption of Unrecovered Plant and Reguiatory
Study Costs jinciude in the description of costs,
Line the dale of Commission authorization to use
No. Account 182.2 and period of amortization (mo,
yr. to mo, yrj )

a

Total Amount of
Loss

L))

During Year
{c)

WRITTEN OFF DURING
YEAR

Amount

o (@)

Balance at
End of Year

U

21

22
23

24

25

28

27

28

29
w0
3

32

33

34

35

36 .
kg L

38
el¢]
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

49 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-98)
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| Mame of Resporgent { igw Repo

J ] '"ngﬁ

te of R re
?I‘tof Da, ???

Year of Report
Dee, 3%, 1.

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182, 3

|

;‘l 1. Report below the particulars (Getaits) called for
| concerning other regulatory sssets which are created
| through the ratemsking actions of regulatory agencies
I‘ (and not includable in other acsounts ),

| 2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show
| period of amortization in column (s).

3. Minor items { SX of the Balance at End of

Year for Accoun

182.3 or amounts Less then $50,000, whichever is less) "y be groupe

, By classes.

[Line D'S‘E.?'.m fory Rosees’
(a)

Debits
(b)

CREDITS

A cu,n.é Amount
¢ (d)

g un\;e

G0N W .

el T I
L ™ I Rirg=y

N ol ek ok wd
o Ok vy W

¥BNRURONY

K

3

&4 |TOTAL

FERC FORM NQ.1 (ED. 12-94)

Page 232



BLANK PAGE
(Next pege is 232)



, Mame of Responaent l fi; [ An ‘oS inal [ Thse Ba, ey

Yesr of Report

A Res Oec, 31, 19

MISCELLANEQUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)

c“ﬂ'ﬂ misce

I
| rt bel the B:rncuurs {detnls} called for .
’ ¥ 3. Minor items ( 1X of the Salance at End of Year for

err dlbit Im amortized, show period A t 1 han §
Of mf‘t‘lllnr *Ih column " pe mggo‘ﬁ'e‘ gl'“wor w:zsz.?s than 50 m whichever s le“)

|

Lt . L i
!';nc Deferred Debits Beginning of Year Debits Eﬁ”“" Amount End of Year
. ar,cé

{a) (b} {c) (d (e) (t)

Description of llsctllm Salance at . CREDIT iallﬂce at

OB N W W .

-
(=]

s s s
LA A ¥ R

W NN NN NN ne —
.~

47 [Mise. Work in Progress

i

49 |TOTAL .
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-9%) , Page 233




; &
i Name of emt iiis-fiepgn Or nal ?"f
' iss1on

agﬁr: Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19

ACCI.II.II.ATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the 2. At Other (Specity), include deferrals relating 1
| resporcenitis sccounting for deferred inCOME Taxes. other income and deductions.
e Account fsdi\f"ﬁﬂ e . leg!.ntnng ol *vear e.-é"?‘?.iﬁ
2
3
i & - R T T ] ’
{5
&
7 {Other .
8 [TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7)
9 |Ges
10
LR
12 ©
13
14
15 |Other
16 [TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15)
17 |Other
18 [TOTAL (Acct 190)(Totsl of lLimes 8,16 and 17)

NOTES

FERC FORM WO.] (ED. 12-88) Pege 234 Next Page
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Date of R rt Y [
tHo, Da, m l ear of Report

Dec. 31, 19 _

of Responoent [ This Réport [§: .
i Name os ' fi; [ epgn Or? inal |
! A Res igsion
i

CAPITAL STOCKX (Accounts 201 snd 204)

1. Report below the particuiars ( details ) called for con-
cerning common and preferred stock at end of year,
distinguishing separste series of any general class. SHow
separate totals for common and preferred stock. 1f information

f column (a) is avaiisble from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing,

to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in

2 specific reference to report form(i.e. year and company title)
may ‘be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for baoth
the 10-X report and this report are compatibie, '

2. Entries in column (b) should
shares authorized by the articles

amended to end of yesr.

represent the rumber of
of incorporation as

. Class arg Series of Stock and
L’l‘se Name of Stock Exchange

{a)

N [
of Shares
Authorized
8y Charter

(b)

Par
rvaf e
Per Share

(¢}

pFlte at
End of Year

OO O W N

B = b ol h ol B e md b o
O OV ~NOCWVE LN SO

RPN

EsaNyRrURLEERYNY

r
-t

a4
N

(d)

FERC FORM NO.1 C(ED. 12-91)
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e S Responoent B et | e BT | Yew o7 R
; A Resulmission Dec. 31, 19
;’_ CAPITAL STOCK (Account 201 and 204 J(Continued)
3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any 5. State in » footnote if oy capital stock which has been
class and series of steck authorized to be issued by a nominatly issued is nominsily outstarding at end of year.
1 regulatory commission which have not yet been issued. Give perticulars (details) in column (a) of any nominsiiy
: 4. The icentification of esch class of preferred stock issued capital stock, rescquired stock, or steck in sinking
| should show the dividend rate and whether the dividerds and other funds which is Pledged, stating name of Piedges
! are cuniiative or noncumulative. and purposes of pledge.
!
oI DAt S T R0 &Y ResraeT
| el T el RS S AT iR 15T Line
- .
| e o e RG) ik o
N 1
!
! F
, 3|
| ‘|
| ‘ 5|
! 6
! 7
| . :
| 9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
| 2
a3
2
-]
26
- 27
28
29
. 30
n
32
33
%
k
3
37
32
»
40
&1
42

FERC FORM NO.) (ED. 12-33) Page 251



of R rt i Y ¢
; Name of Resporcent D;g? Ba, ?ﬁ | ear of Report

Dec. 31, 19

| B TRl |

e b O TR 10, B ML o SR e

{ Aceomts 2

1. Show for sach of the sbove sccounts the amounts Common Stock Lisbility for Comversion, or Account 206,
applying to each class and series of capital stock. _ Preferred Stock Liabiiity for Conversion, st the end of the
2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Ac- ’ year.
ccount 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription “. For Premium on Acepunt 207, Capital Stock, designate
price and the beisnce due on each class st the end of year. with a double asterisk any smounts representing the excess
3. Describe in & footnote the sgreement and transactions of consideration received over stated values of stocks

under which a conversion Lisbility existed under Account 203, without par value.

Line Name of Account and Description of ltem Number of Shares Amount
No. (a) {b) {c)

O 0 N Oy -

P —
- £

12

&6 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 252



Name of Respondent i nig Reggﬂ Or | ?age g: RY ,rt ; Year ¢f Report |
l H; F1 A% tsion N Co | pec. 31, 19

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the eng of the year snd the
information specified below for the respective other paid-in
capital actounts. Provide a subheading for esch sceount and

for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add more
colums for any account if deemed necessary. Explain
changes made in any account during the ysar and give the

1 actounting entries effecting such change,

{a) Donptions Received from Stockhaolders (Account
208)—~State amount and give brief explanation of the origin
and purpese of cach donation.

(D) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Ac-
i count 209)—State amount and give brief explanation of the

show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts

-capital change which gave rise to smounts reported under
this caption, including identification with the class snd series
of stock to which related. .

(c) Gain on Ressle or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital
Stock (Account 210)—Repart balsnce at beginning of year, )
credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designa-
tion of the nature of each credit and debt identified by the
class and series of stock to which related.

{d) Miscellanedus Paid-In Capital (Account 211)—Classify
amounts included in this account according te captions
which, together with briet explanations, disciose the genersi
nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported

Ttem
Noo (2

MOUNLS
(g)t

—— e s e

-

40 |TOTAL

.-

ERC FORM KOC.1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent H;sElliep:ﬂ k8 l ?:;? g:'leﬁrt Year of Report
Res |ss|on | Dec. 31, 19
DISCOUNT. ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213)
1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on with rPespect to any class or series of stock, attach s statemmt
capital stock for each cliass and series of capital stock. giving particulsrs (details) of the change. State the reason for
2. 1f sny change occurred during the year in the balance any charge-off during the year and specify the smount charged.

Line Class and Series of Stock Balance at End of Year
No. . (8 ' [{-}]

P |
- O 0 e ~N O VW

N s & & b o3 ok s A
O O YO W F N

n
-

TOTAL
’ CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)
1. Report the baiance at end of the year of capital stock ex- giving particulars (details) of the change. State the resson
i penses for each class and series of capital stock. for any charge-off of capital stock experae and specify the
l 2. 1f any change occurred during the year in the balance with sccount charged.
. respact to sny class or series of stock, sttach a statement

Line . Class arwi Series of Stock Salance .E End of Year
|No. {a) b

.
L 000 N WV W

12
13
1%
15
16
’1 17

18
119
P20
K
P22 [TOTAL

FERC FORM 0.1 (ED. 12-87) a Page 254 Next Page iz 256
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Name of Respongent . l

B T et | BETRST

Year of Report

1ssmn Dec. 31, 9

LONG-TERN DEBT (Accounts 221,

222,223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet actount the particulars (details)
concerning long-term dedt inciuded in Accounts 221,8onds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and
224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. In colum (a), for new issues, give Commission authnnu-
tion rumbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column{a)
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of
the bords.,

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately
advances on notes and advances On Open accounts. Designate
demard notes as such. Include in colum(a) names of associated
companies from which sdvances were received. )

5. For receivers' certificates,show in colum(a) the name of
the court .and date of court order inder which such certifi-
cates were issued.

6. In column(b) show the principal smount of bonds or other
lomg-term debt originaliy issued.

7. In column (¢} show the expense, premium or discount with
respéct to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt origi-
nally issued.

4. For column (¢) the total expenses should be (isted first
for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses)
or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation,
such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should
not be netted.

9. Furnishk in s footnote particulars {detsils) regarding
the trestment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount
associated with issyes redeemed during the yesr. Also, give in
s footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of
Accounts.

Line

Class anc Serjes of

(a)

Li ion, C Rate
(For new issue, give Commission %thgﬁut{enmrs and

dates)

NN NN NN N = - b s d s s

O NN

“
w

FERC

TOTAL
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same of Respondent

i3:5 Report

S Hid

of R rY
?lte ego

Year of rt
"o: Sa, Y Repo

oec. 31, 19

An or
A Res l ss ion

LONG- TERM DEBT (Accounts 221,

222,223, snd 224) {Continued)

10. ldentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to,

issues which were redesmed in prior years.

. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza-
tion gebited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of
Premium on Debt - Credit.

12, In s footnote, give explanatory particulars
(details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of ret changes
during the yesr. With respect to long-term advances, show
for esch company: (a) prin:i_pcl sdvanced during vear, (b)
interest addec to principsl amount, and (c) principsl repaid
during year. Give Commission suthorization mumbers anc dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its lon_g-nr- cebt

securities give particulars (details) in a footnote
inciuding name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

14. 1f the respondent has any long-term debt securifhes
which have been nominslly issusd snd are naminally outstan-
ding at end of year, describe such securities in s footrote.

15. 1f  intarest expense was incurred during the year on
any obligations retired or rescouired before end of yesr,
include such interest expense in columm (i). Explain in a
footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and
the totsl af Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Dedbt and
Account 430, interest on Debt to Associsted Companies.

16. Give perticulars (details) concerning any long-term
debt. suthorized by » regulatory commission but not yet issued.

vagjogs e

AMORTIZATION PERIQD
Date from Date To
() (8

Date of
Maturity

() {e}

Int t for Year |Line
%t Ho,

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED, 12-96)

( Tot
g“"-ﬁfn mpuum )

) Db~ O NN -
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PN f Responoent
Agg‘ligmr:%mg Company

s A lt Report Y
; rwn Or ego ear ot Report
-ssmn

Dec. 31, 1996

RECONCILIATION OFFC‘?DRA“TIWMIP. TAXABLE 1MCOME

rt the .cuncilutmn of reported net income for the

yur m incomE used In compUting Federal Income
tax mmls .nd show computation of such tax asccrusis. ,ln,-
clude in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same
detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the
year. Submit & reconciliation even though there is nc taxable
income for the yesr. Indicate clearly the nature of each recon-

ci

-0
= ot

Ling amount.
2. 1f the utility is a mamber of a group which files » con-

ederal tax r reconcile reported net income
hdganb e net income :;ur? 8 separate ret were to be

mmﬁ'“"u .euﬁoll ::5 rety .m;s& g?
group members, tax assigned to esch group mamber, and
basis of ailocation, asssigreent, or sharing of the
consolidated tax smong the group ssmbers,

3. A substitute pege, designed tO meet 3 particular
need of & compeny, may be used as long as the dats is
congistent snd meets the requirements of the above
instructions. For slectronic reporting purposes complete

7 srd_ provide the substitute i
Line 37 g P pege in the context

—
-

Particulars (Datails)
{(a)

Amount
(b}

Net income for the Year (Page 117)

Reconciling I1tems for the Year

Texable Income Not Reported on Books

Deductions Recorded on Boocks Not Decucted for Return

b
DQD‘JDUFMN-‘ORIU

-
—

12

Income Recorded on Books Not Includied in Return

Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income

Fecderal Tax Net [mcome

Show Computation of Tan:

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) : ’ Page 26!



?ornzn Thi i
A Gmrat ompany ai [x] an “or} ?ﬁf gz'ﬂmrt Year of Report
I!os 1ss1on Dec. 31, 1996

i’_ TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED OURING YEAR

f 1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepesid and Enter the smounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of;
taccrued tax accounts end shou the total taxes charged to this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.
{operatim and other accounts during the year. Do not include ) 3. Include in column (d) texes charged during the year, rnos[
igasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the’ charged to operstions and other accounts through (s) accrusis |
jaceounts to which the taxed meterisl was charged. If the actusl credited to taxes accrued, (b)ammnts credited to proportions efl
or estimated smounts of such taxes are know, show the prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, snd(c) taxes paid and
| amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimsted or actual charged direct to operstions or accounts other than sccrued and
| SMOUNtS . prepaid tax accounts.

2. Include on this page, tazes paid during the yesr and charged 4. List the sgoregate of each king of tax in such msnner that
direct to final accounts,(not charged to prepaid or sccrued taxes).the total tax for esch State and subdivision can readily be

ascertained.

BALANCE AT BEGINNING Of YEAR

. Tax:
Line Kind of Tex Taxes Prm&!uu 8 - Pna‘ Adjust-
ments

Wo. (See Irgtruction $) “m’.!;a e o mg
Ac t Accomt 165 Y
(a) (Aecogpy <6 ! ) ?'

(f)

O @ N WV P W -

o MO RS R PR R b b b s s s s s oa s
magzuﬂowhumeoouﬂomhum—ao

33

w
~

. 41 |TOTAL -
FERC FORM NQ.7 (ED. 12-968) Page 262




A ena? 2y Corpary B P it e | RIBIRT | e o e

I TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AMD CMARGED DURING YEAR (Contired)

{ 5. 1f any tax (exclude federal and State income taxes) 8. Report in columns (i) Through (1) how the taxes were
icowers more than one yesr, show the reguired information  distributed, Report in column (i) enly the smounts charped to

'separately for each tax year,identifying the year in column(a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the actruad and prepaid tax
iaccounts in column (f) and explain each sdjustment in a foot-
note. Designate debit adjustments by perenthesss.

7. Do not include on this page entries with respact to de-
ferred income taxes or taxes collscted through peyroll deduc-
tions or otherwise pending trensmittal of such taxes tc the
taxing suthority.

_ Accounts 408.1 and 409.9 pertaining to electric operations.
Icport in column (1) the smounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and
409.1 pertaining to other ytility depertments end amounts
charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Alsc show in column (L)
the taxes charged to utility plant or other besisnce sheet
accounts.

9. For any tax apportiormd to more than one utility depert-
ment or account, state in s footnote the besis (necessity) of
apportioning such tax,

! SALANCE AT END OF YEAR

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED

DERAET | "t

Electrj 1
i {9) Ao “umsw. ‘

E:tfrrdimry

.,,

55

L

00N W W

it ol i bk s ml mh b
SN AFEN=-D

g I R R

~N
-

g3y

3t
32
3
%
35
3

37
38
3%
40

!

&9

CERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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- Wame of Respordent Date of Report Year of Report
; AEP Generat) Compa 1' An Dr L Mo, .Y
e id H; E‘ Res r!‘:swn (Mo, Oa ’ Dec. 31, 1996
ACC&WLATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

L

; Report below information applicable to Account 255.
vhere appropriate,segregate the balances snd transac-

| tions by utility snd momutility operations.Explain by

footnote any correction sdjustments to the sccount balance shown
column(g).include.in column(i) the average period over which the tax
credits sre amortized.

1
|
|
I

;

!

Il.me Account
( wo.] Subdivisions
a)

Electric Utility
3x
Y 4
=
ex

algnce at

mmning
of Year Account No.
({-}) (¢)

Deferred for Year

Cut

Allocations to
rrent Yesar's Income

(g)t

Account No.

Wl

(e)

Ad justments
{(g)

TOTAL
Othor ist

| -ré kgms

ol ~ow oW o]

-
w

"
o

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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AEP Generar§ ouplny

88 P Trorts

(O3 30

1‘ll¢\

Yeer of Report
Dec. 31, 199

ACCUMULATED OEFERRED

INVESTMENT 'TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Contirued)

Bai
fagee
of Year
(h)

_

J'af?&:?‘{én“’

(i)

Adjustment Explanation

—

Lime

Oiw| ~ran - W~

10
1
12
13
1%
15
%
17
18
19
20
2
2

23
24
5
]
27

28
29
30
k4|

32
3
34
35
34

37
38
9
40
&1
42
&3
oo
45
L)
&7

4“8

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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Vame of Responcent rgis Repor: |g: Date of Report Year of Report |
P ra T
AEP Generating Company _ s ; Ex ‘n.on ":’ﬂion (Ko, Oa, TF) Dec. 31, 199¢ [
OTHER OEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253) i

2. For

Report below the particulars (detaiis
concerning other deferred creditsg,
any deferred credit being smortized,

period of amortitation.

J.called for

3. Minor jtems (5% of the Balance

count 253 or® amounts

show the

Engt of Year for Ac-
less then $10,000, whichever is
¢, Greater) mey be grouped by classes.

S

Line
No.

R
(a)

DERITS

Contry
Account
(c)

Amount
{d)

Credits

(e)

s

(f)

e at
Year

-l—l-‘c-.—.—‘d
omhwm—-oooqomrum-—-

NSy - A b
cRRUNYNZa

g3y

(¥ ]
—

.32
33

35

37
32
39
40
41

iy,

43

45

47 )

TOTAL

IRC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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.f

. Name of Respondent

J ggisilrnnlon ‘unon D:;f S;'ne?o" \

Tear of Report

Dec. 31,

19

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

1
|
i
|

1. Report the informstion called for below concerning the to amortizabie property.
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. for Other (Specity), inelude deferrals relating to other |
. CHANGES DURING YEAR 1
Balance at ——
Itine Account Seginran? AmOUTILS Debi Amounts Cred
° to Acccsum Uﬁd 1 to Acc&m'f”f?
a) (b) (e} {d)
1 |Accelerated Amortization (Account 281) .
I2 Electric f
3 Deferse Facilities
4 Pollution Contrel Facilities
- Other
6
7
| 8 |TOTAL Electric(Enter Totsl of Lines 3 thru 7)
e Gas
10 Defense Facilities
fn Pollution Control Facilities
S 1 Other
{13
HET
- 15 |TOTAL Gas (Enter Totat of Lines 10 thru 14)
16 Cther (Specity) _
7 TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8,15,and 18)
18 [ctessitication ot romas Ny e
| 19 Fecleral Income Tax . .
i 20 | Stete Income Yax
v 21 Local Income Tex
l NOTES
]
|
|
i
|
1
|
i
!
|
|
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 272



. hame of R t 15 R Dat f R t
; esponden 2%3 E opgn ortdinal i 2ase 81 Reesr Year of Report
A Res lssuon ! . 31, 19
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Aczount 281) (Continued)
income and deductions. i
3. Use footnotes as reqQuired.
CHANGES DURING YEAR AQJUSTMENTS IL
. 1)
Debits Credits e at e
etnteg ao Credit tg nu Year No.
Account &1 Account 411 Accoynt Amoyunt A Amount
Credited b
(e t) €j) (k)

—

|4

oy gy
= O[Ol O fw] elw] o

ey
~

—
Wl

-
»

—
(V]

-
o

-
~4

—a
o

-
o

-]

~N
-

HOTES(Continued)

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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|

. Mame of Respondent }3

sllepo

; E An Or

l!Slm

Dnte of R re
(Mo, D e?o

i

Tear of Report
Dec. 31,

19

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the

o property mat subject to accelerated amortization.

:

H

I
|
| respondent's

accounting for ceferred income taxes relating 2. For Cther (Specify), include deferrats relating to other
Line L. lallnce at CHANGES DURING YEAR o
Ho, Account Subdivisions oﬁ;r:.\'\_ng Dw.a c
Account o18.9 Achm 'éﬂ"
(a) (b)
1 | Account 282
2 Electrie
3 Gas
4 Other (Define)
) TOTAL (Enter Total of Lires 2 thru &)
& Other (Specify)
k4
8
g TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of Lines S5 thru 8)
10 | Classification of TOTAL.
11 Federal Income Tex
12 State Income Tax
13 Local Income Tax \
NOTES
1
|
}
FERG FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) . Page 274



N t Respondent This R R t f Repo!
. ame of Res B [ n 0'_ inat t o eeor' Year of Report
A Resubmission bec. 31, 1%

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED [NCOME TAXES -- OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) {(Continued)

income and decuctions.
3. use footmotes as required,

]

I

i

1 CHANGES DURING YEAR : , . ADJUSTMENTS

o
B | R e T ] BT I
| decomty 8BRS
; (e) ¢y | e ___m () L )
E — ‘_f"'I' '
2
3
E 4
| ]
&
7
8
9
i 10
! 11
: 12
' 13
NOTES(Cont i nued)

|

|
i
'\

FERC FROM NO.1 (ED. 12-96) Page 275



Name of Respondent

This R
f“in
les 1sston

(3

Date of R rt
BB | e ot e

Dec. 31, 19

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED TNCOME TAXES-OTHER (Actount 283)

1. Report the informetion calied for beiow concerning the
resporcent's sccounting for deferred income taxes retating

to -ﬁnts recorded in Account 283,
2. For Othefj (Specify), include deferrals reiating to other

i

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)

. . T CHAMGES DURING YEAR
.liéne Aceount Subdivisions gnlfmgn:t Dm ‘8 cm% i"
_ ca) o (;g.r Accn.l(\g)t. .1 Ac:mnid’i .1

1 | Account 283

2 Elactric

3

&

)

3

7

8 Other .

¢ TOTAL £lectric (Total of Lines 3 thru 8) _ -

10 Gas

1
© 12

13

14

15

16 Other

17 TOTAL Gas (Total of Lines 11 thru 16)

18 Cther (Specity)

19 TOTAL CAcct 283) (Enter Totsl of Lines 9,17 and 18)

20 | Classification of TOTAL

21 Fecdersl Income Tax

2 State Income Tax

&3 Local Income Tax
: NOTES

Page 276




Name of Respondent l Hisfllmg: or _ ?:gf g:fnmrt ' Year of Report

A Res |ss:en Dec. 31, 9
J ‘ ACCUMULATED DEFERRED (NCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283){Continued)
income snd deductions. and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items ‘
3. Provide in the space below explanations for page 276 listed under Dther. if
4. Use tfootnotes as required. !
CHANGES DURING YEAR AD JUSTMENTS . .
:r.n Debits Credits alance ot ' |Line
Ac:nmt L‘S 2 Accomt 4‘? 2 Account | - Amount Accoun Amount nd ot vear ko
K Credited Demtoé )
(&) f) 9) (h) 1) 1) (k)
!
?—2_'
3
4
3
é
7
8
- 9
10
1
12
13
1%
| 15
f 16
! . 77
18
19
] 0
i
| 7
» 22
3

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM ND.1 (ED. 12-96) : Page 2T7




Name of Resporgent

is Report Is:

S T

Date of Report
("o, Da, ??‘)'

Year of Report
Dec, 11, 19

OTHER REGULATORY LIASILITIES (Account 254)

1. Reperting below the particulers (detsils) called teor 3. Minor items ( 5X of the Balence at End of Year for Account

2.

concerning other regutatory liabilities which are

created through the ratemski
sgencies (and not includable
For reguiatory Llisbilities
period of amortization in co

ng actions of regulatory
in other amounts).
being amortized, show
tumn (a).

grouped by classes.

254 or amounts iess than 350,000, whichever is less) may be

Line
No

BeRer ‘Resclatony
(a)

DEBITS

13 {1909 eﬁegglt\t Amount

od
(¢)

Credits
{d)

!?é"&'i‘vﬁr

{e)

O B~ O W WA

-
- D

12
13
%
15
16
17
18
19
20

-

25
26
27
28

30
n

U

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-9%)
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Hame of Respondent

2!

1T An_Qr

TZ;; Repor: 45
A Res

4

Date of Report Tear of Report
(Mo, Da, \'?? 0o

] Deg., 31, 19

ginal
ission

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES {Account 400) -

1. Report bDelow operating revenues for each prescribed
account, and manufactured gas revenues in total.

2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on

for each group of meters added. The aversge number of
customers means the aversge of twelve figures at the close

of each month.

| I B

the basis of meters, in addition to the rumber of flat rate ' ' 1. If incresses or decreases from previous vear (colums
accounts; except that where seblrlte meter readings are (c).(e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported
f added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.
|
iLme Title of Account OPERATING REVENUES .
Fue () . Mt(;?r Year Amount for(:;ev\ous \'car—!
[T sales of Electricity ]
| 2 | (440) Resicdential Sales
£ 3 | (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales I
.k Smail (or Comm.) (See Instr.s) |
'S | Large (or Ind.) (See instr.4) :
, 6 (hkd) Public Street and Highway Lighting i
7 .| (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities
8 | (448) Sales to Railroads and Railways I
P9 | (&48) Interdepartmental Sales o
10 TOTAL Sates to Ultimate Consumers
11 1 (447) Sales for Resale
T TOTAL Sales of Electricity i
13 | (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds ;
D14 TOTAL Revenuss Net of Prov. for Refurds
T Other Operating Revenues
I 16 | (450) Forfeited Discounts i
| 17 | (451) Miscellaneous Service Reverues |
18. | (453) Sales of Water and Water Power !
19 | (454) Rent from Electric Property
20 | (&55) Interdepartmental Rents
31 | (456) Other Electric Reverwes
22
23
24
25
26 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues
27 T0TAL Electric Opersting Revernues

i
i
1

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of ResoonOent

j Zn lﬁn ! Ont? ot R!Pl't | Year of Report |

aTetion ! pec. 31, 19

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)(Continued) - 1

e T

4. Commercial and Incustrial Sales, Account 442, may be

classified nceording to the basis of ciaasification (Small

or Cammercial, snd Large or lndustrial) regulerly used oy
the respondent if gsuch besis of classification s mt
germerally grester than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442
of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain besis of classi-
fication in » footnote.)}

5. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year, for
important , new territory asdded and important rate increases
or decreases.

6. For tines 2,4,5,and &, see page 304 for smounts reu-
ting to unbilled revenue by accounts. i

7. Inciuce uwetered sales. Provide details of such sales '
in & footnote. :

MEGAMATT WOURS SOLO

AVG. NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH

Ampunt for Year Amount for Previous Year
. (d) {(e)

Number ;?r Yaar umber for Previous Year o,
{ (9

T T

— T T

Line 12, Column (b) inciudes 8 of unbilled revenuss. ‘ i
Line 12, Columm (d) includes W relating to unbilled revenues.

FERC FORNM ND.1 (ED. 12-96)
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. Name of Respondent

Il
f
f
r

T

{

:

i1

Brt H of R i
ﬁﬁ ortginal Qase 82, TR

Year of Repor:
Dec. 31, 19

A Resubmission

SALES OF ELECTRICITY 2Y RATE SCHEDULES

revenue per Kuh,

one rate schedule

reverue,
aversge K per customer, snd sverage
excluding data for Sales for Resale which
is reported on pages 310-311,

2. Provide a subhesding and total
Operating revenue account
"Electric Operating Revenues,™ pages 300-301.
under any rate schedule are classified in more than one
revere account, list the rate scheduls ol saies dats under
each applicable reverwus account subheading.

3. Uhere the same customers are served under more than

in the sequence followed

1. Report below for esch rate schedule in effect during
- the year the Wéh of electricity sold,
rumber of customers,

average

for sach prescribed

14 the sales

in the same reverue account classifica-

tion (such as 8 general residential schedule and an off
peak water heating schedulie), the entries in column (d) for
the special schedule should denote the duplication in
nunber of reported customers. )

4. The average rumber of customers should be the rumber
of bills rendered during the yesr divided by .the rumber of
billing periocds during the year {12 if ail billings are
made monthly).

5. for any rate schedule having » fuel sdjustment
clause state in a footnote the estimeted additionsl revenue
billed pursusnt thersto. '

6. Report smount of unbilled reverae as of end of yesr

Line

No. |Nusber and Titlt.gf Rate Schedule

Wh Sal
(bd

eVerLUe
{¢) °

for each applicable revenue sccount subheading.
R r
iﬁ(ﬁtﬁ'

TEER | B g

:

O o~y oo

10
1"
12
13
1%
1%
T
P17
T
I 1%
L 20
21
22

24
25
26
27
28

30
31
32
13

35
38

i 41 [Total Billed

i 42 [Total Unbilled Rev.(See Inatr. &)

23 [TOTAL

I
L
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; Weme of Respondent

This Report

Date of Report

F 7 an original ‘ (Mo, Da, TF)

A Res 1s510n

Year af Report
Dec. 31, 19

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447}

! basis other than power exchanges during the year.

report exchanges of electricity
inveiving a balancing of

on this schedule.

i a footnote

RG - for

second only to,
CONSUMErs.
LF - for Lomg-term service.

or longer and “firm® means

any ownership
respondent has with the purchaser.
3. In column (D), enter a Statistical Clusifiutim Code
based on the ongmal contractusl terms and cond!tmns of
the service as follows: ’
requirements service.
service which the supplier plans to provide on
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load
service in its system resource plamning}.
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or
the supplier's service to its own ultimate

( t.e.,

interest or

carmnot

. Report all saies for resale (i.e., sales tO purchasers
! other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settiement
Do neot
transactions
debits and credits for energy,
i capacity,etc.) and sny settiements for imbalanced exchanges
Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (s).
] sbbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in
stfiliation the

Do note

Requirements service is
an ongoing

fer this
In sddition, the

"Long-term” means five years
that service

be

]

interrupted s for economic reasons and is intended to remain
reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier
must attempl to buy emergency eénergy from third parties to

maintain deliveries of

LF gervic

¢). This category should

not be used for (ong-term firm service which meets the

definition of RQ service.
as LF, provide ina foo

For al
thote th

L transactions icentified
e termination date of the

contract defined a5 the earliest date that either buyer
or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract,

IfF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
service except that “intermediate-ters” mesns longer than
one yesr but tess than five years,

§F - for short-term firm service. Use this category for
alt firm services where the duration of esch period of
commi tment for service is one vear or less.

W - for iong-term service from a designated generating
unit, "Long-term" means five years or (onger. The avaii-
ability and reliability of service, aside from tramsmission
conatraints, must match the lvlllctnlity and relisbility of

designated unit.

Iy - for mumd_iate-um satvice from &  desgrated
gererating uwnit. The same 83 LU service - except that

“intersmediate-tern” mmans
than five yesrs.

Longer

than one year but less

Lire

e LS Lo SHRbA o oY

(a)

stltll'

Cf.snh -
cation
(®)

sc
Tari

RC Rate y
" rﬂ‘m .
e Dc-:EdY(m)“m

Actual Damand(MJ)

Number
(c) (d}

3¢ NonenTs
ehand

cP Diﬂl‘d

ool wiolw| ] wlwl -

-
[=)

—
—

—
~n

—
w

—
L)
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Name of Responoent his Repo \ Date of Report i Y f Repo
EB (s Pen ors (Mo Da, Yr) ear of Renort
les 1ss|on Dec. 31, 19

SALES FOR RESALE (Acl:amt 447) (Continued)

CS - for other service. Use this category only for those
services which canmnot be placed in the above-defined

categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the |

length of the contract and service from designated units of
less than one yaar, Cescribe the nature of the service in a
footnote.

AD - for out-of-period sdjustment. Use this code for any
accounting adjustments or “true-ups“ for service provided
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in s
footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements R sales together and report them
starting at Line maber one. After listing all RO sates,
enter “Sybtotal - RG™ in column (a). The remeining sales
may then be listed in any order. Enter “Sybtotai-Non-foe
in colush (a) after this Listing. Enter “Total* in column
{a) as the last Line of the schecule. Report subtotals and
total for columns (9) through (k).

5. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or
Tariff Nusber. On seperste Lines, List all FERC rate
schedules or teriffs under which service, os identified in
column (b), is provided.

6. For requirsments RO sales ond any type of service
involving demand charges imposed on a wonthty {or Longer)
basis, enter the aversge monthly billing demend in colum
(d), the sverage monthiy non-coincident peak (NCP) demend

demard in column (f). For all other types of service,
enter NA in columns (d), (€) and (f). Monthiy NCP demand is |
the maximum metered hourty (80-minute integration) demand |
in a month, Monthly CP demerd is the metered demand
during the hour (&0-minute integration) in which the
supptier's syitem reaches its monthiy pesk. Demsnd reported
in colums(e) and () must be in megawatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain,

7. Report in colum (g) the megawatthours shown on bills :
rendered to the purchaser. |

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in
column (i), and the'total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in column <{j). Explain
in a footrote all components of the amount shown in colum
(j). Report in column (k) the total charge shown on bilis
rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotalled
based on the RO/Non-RQ grouping (see ingtruction &), and
then totalled on the Llast  Line of the schadule. The
“Subtotal - RA" smount in column (g) must De reperted as
Requirements Sales For QResale on page 401, line 23, The
"Subtotal - Non-RO"™ smount in column (9) must be reported
% Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on pepe 401,line 2.

10. Footnote entries ss required and provide exptanations
following all requirad data.

in coluw (o), end the aversge monthly coincident pesk (CP)

REVENUE

Megawatthours Desand Charges Ene arges Other rges Totpl
B i 0 @ c

(92

Ol ||| ] ] e

| 14

‘ERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91)
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Name of Resporcent 15 Report !

8 Eim!g: 1sslon

Date of Report
tho: Ba, 1%

|

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Account
{a)

I 1. POMER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

! A. Steam Power Generation

loperation:

(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering

Curr % 'F:rr
u L]
i3}

!

l

[

| 1f the amount for previous year 15 not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footmotes.
|

Amount for
Prevzgl,s Year

(501) Fuel

(502) Steam Expenses

(503) Steam from Other Sources

(Less) (504) Steam Transferred--Cr.

(505) Electric Expermes

(506) Miscellansous Steam Power Expenses

(507) Rents

(509) Allowsnce

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines & thru 12)

Maintensnce

(510) Maintensnce Supervision snd Engineering

(511) Maintenance of Structures

{512) Maintenance of Boiler Plamt

(513) Maintenance of Electric Plant

(514) Maintenance of Nisce!lsneous Steem Plent

TOTAL Msintenance (Entear Total of Lines 15 thru 19)

TOTAL Power Production Expenses--Stesm Power (Emter Totsl of Lines 13 and 290)

8. Nuclear Power Gemeration

Operation

(517) Operation Supervision and Enginesring

(518) Fuel

(519) Coolants and Water -

(520) Steam Expenses

[P — - m— e PR - D LT T T

(521) Steam from Other Sources

(Less) (522) Steam Trarsferred--Cr.

(523) Electric Expenses

(524) Miscellarmsous Nuciesr Power Expenses

(525) Rents

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 24 thru 32)

Mairitenance

{528) Waintanance Supervision snd Engineering

(529) Maintenance of Structures

(530) Maintenance of Resctor Piant Equipment

(531) Maintenance of Electric Plant

(532) Maintenance of Miscellansous Nuclear Plant

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 35 thru 39)

TOTAL Power Production Expenses--Nucisar Power (Enter total eof Lines 33 and 40)

C. Hydraulic Power Generation

Operation

{535) Operation Supervision and Engineering

(534) Water for power

(537) Wydraulic Expenses .

(538) Electric Expenses

(539) Miscellansous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses

(540) Rents

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Llines &k thru 4F)

FERC

FORM WO.1 (REVISED. 12-93) PAGE 320




o 31 Seeraent I T O
A Resubmission | Dec. 31, 19
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES(Cont i nued)
2 ' Ac??}nt . curfent Teas" {p) l Prew¢msm$t;$r {e)
A C. Mydraulic Power Generation (Continued
© 52 |Msintensnce r
53 [(541) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering !
54_1(542) Maintenance of Structures —
- 55 1(543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 1
. 56 [(54t) Waintenance of Electric Plant '
. 5T 1(545) matntenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant '
33 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of {inmes §3 thru 57) S
: 3% [TOTAL Power Praduction Expenses-Nydraut ic Power(Enter total of Llines 50 and 58) -
&l . D. Other Power Gererstion !
, &' iQperation
. &z 1(546) Operation Supervision and Engineering
€2 1(547) Fyuei
o 1 {548) Gemeration Expensas - .
€5 1(549) Misceltarmous Other Power Generstion Expenses
. €& |(550) Rents
L €7 ) TOTAL Operstion (Enter Total of ines 62 thru 66) .
© &5 [Maintenance
© &2 [{551) Maintenance Supervision snd Engineering
70 i1{552) mainterance of Structures
©771(553) maintenance of Genersting and Electric Plant -
T '(554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant
T7%’7""“TB?ZI'ii?EEi;iRE:'?E2E2?'73?:T“3?11F:ITET?F?G'?E?_
| 74 iTQTAL Power Production Expenses--Other Power (Enter Total of (ires &7 we T3)
i . ~__E. Other Powsr Supply Expenses
[555) Purchased Power :
" 1{556) System Control and Load Dispatching
;—" i{557) Other Expenses
"= TOTAL Other Power Supely Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 76 thry 78) )
"7 TOTAL Power Preduction Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 21,41,59,74, and 79)
. 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
oo acation
- 1360) Operation Supervisen and Engineering
& (5617 Load Dispatching .
~ 85 '562) Station Expanaes .
& ‘563) Overhend Lines Expenses
£7  (54d) Ynderground Lines Expanses
£° ‘55).Transmission of Electricity by Others ﬁ!
i '566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses o
FC (367) Rents '
7 TOTAL Operation (Enter Tatal of Lines 83 thru 90}

$2 IMzintenance

FZ i (368) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

'{569) Maintenance of Structures

3 {570} Waintenance of Stationm Equipment

{377) Maintenance of Overhead . ines

:{373) Maintenence of Miscellansous Trangmission Plant

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Tota! of |ines 93 thru 98)

LrN TOTAL Transmission Experses (Enter Total of Lines 91 and 99)

%
¥
9e
57 (372) Maintenance of Underground Lines
92
-
"
‘4'.

£ 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

1CZ Operation

1€ (580 Operstion Supervision and Engineering

IR FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-93) . ' PAGE 321



kame of Responoent s R f R rt
‘ szg [ "’fn ofiginal e 82,588 Year of Report |
‘ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 19 - ,
; ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTEMANCE EXPENSES (Continued) 7
i Amount for AmOUNt Far
iLine Account r
jtine Fay . Cufrtng)'ln Pre\‘ré?us Year T
1104 3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued),

105 [(581) Load Dispatehing

1106 1(582) Statien Expenses

1107 {(583) Overhead Line Expenses

08 | (584) Underground Line Expenses

'109 | (585} Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses

1110 [({586) meter Expenses

{111 | (587) Customer Installations Expenses

‘112 |(588) Wiscellansous Expenses

113 1(589) Rents

114 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 103 thru 113)

‘115 Mainterance

1116 | (5%0) Maintenance Supsrvision and Engineering

117 [(591) Maintenance of Structures

118 1(592) Msintensnce of Station Equipment

‘119 1(593) maintensnce of Overhead Lines

1120 [($94) Maintenance of Underground Lines

112% 1(595) Maintenance of Line Trsnaformers

1122 [¢(596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems

[123 [ (597) Maintenance of Meters

1124 [ (598) Maintenance of Miscelianeous Distribution Plant

128 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124)

128 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Totsl of lines 114 and 125)

127 ] _ 4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

1128 |operation =]

129 | (901) Supervision
‘130 [(902) Meter Reading Expenses

Sy . ——— -

Cemr mma o ow -

[131 [(903) Customer Records anc Collection Expenses

“132 [(904) Uncollectible Accounts

1133 1{905) Miscel laneous Customer Accounts Expenses

1134 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 129 thry 133)
‘135 S. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND [NFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
1136 |Operation

1137 [(907) Supervision

138 | (908) Customer Assistance Em

1135 1 (909} Information and Instructional Expenses

- 140 ((910) Miscel lsneous Customer Service andd Informetion Expenses

‘41 |TOTAL Cust. Service and informationsl Exp.(Enter Total of lines 137 thru 140)

a2 [ 6. SALES EXPENSES

143 10peration

P14d 1(911) Supervision

1145 | (912) Demonstrating snd Selling Expenses

(146 {(913) Advertising Expenses

1147 1(916) Niscellaneous Sales Expenses

'148 |TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Totst of Lines 144 thru 47)

149 ! 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GEWERAL EXPENSES

I

1150 |Operation

1151 | (920) Administrative snd General Salaries

152 1(921) Office Supplies and Expenses

1153 I(Less) (922) administrative Expenses Transferred--Credit

FERC FORM WO.1 (REVISED. 12-93) . PAGE 322



o — | B TR, | WTSLNRT i

) ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTEMANCE EXPENSES (Contirued) J *
et | Ac::‘;“ ’ %tfﬂnr P::'ez'ﬁ: fg:lr l
175 | 7. ADMIMISTRATIVE AMD GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued) !
'155 1(923) Outside Services Employed . - i
156 1{924) Property Insursnce o

187 i(925) Injuries snd Dameges

158 ' (926) Empioyee Pensions and Genefits
159 (927) framchise Requirements

&0 1 (F28) Regulatory Commissiom Expenses
1167 |(929) (Less) Duplicate Charges--Cr, ‘
162 1(930.1) General Advertising Expenses . o
163 i(930.2) Miscelianeous Genera! Expenses T ' T
16 (931) Rents

165 . TOTAL Operation {(Enter Total of lines 151 Thru 164)
166 Maimtenance

167 '(93%) Maintenance of Gerersli Plant

T gL AemiTera s g General Bpenans
9% 1 TOTAL Electric Operatign 59, "!A"i!?'?if iﬂ"#é'ma

[

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES .
1. The date on'number of emgloyess should be reported for construction employess in a footnote.
the payroil period ending nearest to October 3%, or any 3. The rumber of employess assignable to the electric
payroll period ending &0 days before or after October 31. depertment from joint functioms of cambination utilities may
2. 1f the respongent’s payroil for the reporting period be dete mined by estinmte, on the basis of emploves equi-
‘ncludes any spaciasl construction personel, include such valents. Show the estimated number of equivaient ewployees
. smployees on line 3, and show the rumber of such special attritited to the electric depsrtment from joint functions.
". Payroll Period Ended (Date)
Z. Total Regular Full-Time Employees .
7. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees
"7 Total Employees

CERC FORM WD.1 (ED. 12-9%) PAGE 323 Next Page is 326



" nName of Respongent Tz;

¢

Date of Repor
[ ] An Or m‘;, 8s. ego' ; t Year of Repart
Res lsslon Dec. 31, 19 .

PURCHASED POWER (Account 555)
(Including power exchanges)

w
.

. Report all power purchases made during the yesr. lso
report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions

imvolving a balancing of debits and credits for
energy, capacity, e€tc.) and any scttioments for
imbalanced exchanges,

. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an

exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate
or truncate the name or use acronyme, Explain in a
footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the
respondent has with the seller.

In colum(b), enter 3 Statistical Classification Coge
based on the originsl contractual terms and
corditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service
is service which the supplier plans to provide_on an
ongoing besis(i.e., the supplier includes projectad
load for this service in its System resource
ptamning). In asddition, the relisblility of
requirement service must be the same as, or second
only to, the supplier’s service to its own ultimatse
CONSLINErS .

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term” maans five
yedrs or longer and “firm*® mssens that service canmot
be interrupted for economic ressons and iz  intended
to reamsin relisble even under adverse conditions
{e.g9., the suppiisr must attempt to buy ssergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of
LF service). This category should not be used for

long-term firm service which meets the definition
of RQ service. For all tramsactions identified
as. LF, provide in a footmote the termination date
of the contract defined as the esrlicst date that
cither buyer or selier can unilaterslly get out
of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as
LF service expect that *“intermediate-ters mesns
longer than one year but Less than five yeers.

SF - for short-term service. Use this categery for
all firm services, where the duration of each period
of commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated
genarating unit. “Long-term® means five vyvesrs or
longer. The availability and reliability of service,
aside from transmission constraints, must. mstch the
availability and relisbility of the designated unit.

iU - for intermediate-term service from a designated
generazing unit. The same as LU service expect that
“intarmediate-ters™ means longer than one yesr but
less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category
for trarsactions irvolving & belancing of debits and
credits for snergy.capecity, etc. snd any settiements
for imbalanced exchanges.

s isti-
ot o S| S 1.

(a) (B

Aver Actual Demsnci(mi)
Iltl fﬂf'

T )
(d) (e) (t)

{c)

IR R R R LY

0

-
o

-
—

—
~

-
w

-2
L
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Wame of Respondent '

BH

o :

A

Dr Year af Report
les ISSI..ln Dec. 31, 19

buacnnss?m

R (Account ssg: (Cont i ued)

Ing power exchanges)

0S - for other gervice. Use this category only for those
services which camnot be placed in. the above-defined

columis (#) and { f) must be in megswatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and expuin.

categories, such as sll monfirm service regardiess ot the 6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on Bills
length ot the contract and service from gesignated units rendered to the respondent. Report in column ( h) angd (i)
of less thanh one vear., Describe the nature of the service the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered,
: in a tootnote for esch sdjustment. used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange.
, 7. Report demsend charges in column (j), energy charges in
| AD - for aut-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any column (k), and the total of any other types of charges,
! accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided incliuding out-of-period adjustments, in column (1), Explain
' in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column
| 4. footnate for each adjustment. {l}. Report in column {m) the total charge shown on bills
E In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule lhmer or received asx settiement by the respondent, For power
E 'rar.aff, or, for nonfERC jurtsdtcttqut sellers, include an exchanges, report in column (m) the settiement amount for
w appropriate duigmtion for the contract. On separate lines, the net receipt of energy.If more energy was delivered than
} list att FERC r-tc schﬁulu. tariffs or contract desigra- received, entér & negative amount, |f the settiement amount
} tions unger which nr\nee as ioentified in column (b), is (1) include credits or charges other than incremental
| 5. provided. generation expenses, or {2) excludes certain credits or
| for requirements RQ purchases and any type of services charges covered by the agresment, provide sn explanatory
! imvolving demend charges imposed on & monthly ( or longer) tootnots. _ '
i basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in column 8. The data in ¢column (g) through (m) must be totailed on the
‘ (d), the average monthiy non- coincident peak (NCP) demand last Lline of the schedule. The totsl smount in column (g)
| in column (@), and the average monthly coincident pesk (CP) mist be reported as Purchases on pege 401, line 10. The
[ demgnd in coiumn (f). For sll other types of service, enter total amount in colusm (h) must be reported ss Exchange
I NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demend is the Received on page 401, Line 12. The total amount in column
' maximm metered hourly (60-mirute integration) demand in a (i) must be rmétld as Exchange Delivered on page 401,
' | month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demend during the Line 13, -
| hour (60-minute intsgration) in  which the supplier's 9. Footnote entries o8 required and provide explanations
i system resches its monthly . peak. Demand reported in following all required data.
| )
f POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POMER
g [T | MR | Serdpeee | Ewpy tharee | o garees | TR R [
(9) ) (i) (i) () () (m °
. £ t
2
t ! 3
[ &
15
! ) E 6
? 7
T8
i 9
T 10
]
12
13
} %
]
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i t t . This Repart I§: . Date of Report Y ra t
! Name Oof Responden ‘ ‘ Hisf ief;angv“ Orf inal (Hof fa, m ear of Repor
! A Resubmission .

. Dec. 31, 19
.F T e Tuding tranesctione roferred oy sacElgs 4354,
1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e. wheeling, 4. In coiun(g) enter a Statistical Classification code |
; pr&idnd for other electric ytrilities, cooperatives, based on the original contractual terms and conditions
‘ municipalities, other public authorities, qualifying ‘ ' of the service as follows: :
facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ]

! ultimate customers. LF - for long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term®
i 2. Use a separate line of data for each distinet type of means one year or longer and “firm™® means that service
) transmission service involving the entities listed in cannot be interrypted for economic reasons and s
‘ column (a), (b) end (c). intended to remain relisble even under adverse con-
! 3. Report in column (a) the company or public suthority ditions. For all transactions igentified as LF, provide
! that paid for the trangmission service. Report in ins footnote the termination date of the contract
! column(b) the compeny or public authority that the defined as the sariiest date thst either buyer or
: energy was received from and in column (c) the company seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.
! or public authority that the energy was delivered to. .
| Provide the full name of each compsny or public SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this
! suthority. Do mnot sbbreviate or truncate name or use category for all firm services, where the duration
| scronymt. Explain in g . footnote any ownership interest of esch period of commitment for service is less than
f in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities one yesr,
} Listed in columns (8), (b} or (c).
i P t : . Energy Regei Fr . Ene Deli To . atigtie
|-ige (Comparny SERLIY uthar ) ccopent star Tt aetiag ) | copaly SRR Moneriens | BRI
s 1Y) (b (e ta)
I
I

3

4

5

é

7

g

9

—
o

-
-

—-
~nN

-
w

—
*»~
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LY, ]

—
L

-
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Ihis Rapo

Date of leg?rr Year of Report

N of Respandent J Hg [ i An Orl (Mo, Da, Y w
lsslon ec. 31, 19 i
{ TRANSH R u".ﬁ.‘%ﬁﬁ.‘,:iﬁﬂz.;“ﬁ.?l':f-’.‘é E:‘%&m.‘.h’:. Hgay" irued f
I 0S - for other transmission service. Use this category as identified in column (d), is provided. ﬁiF
| only for cthose services which canmot be placed in 6. Report receipt and delivery locations for atl single }
i the above-cefined catepories, such as all nomfirm tran-. contract path, “point to point" transmission service. :
i smission service, regardiess of the length of the in column (#), report the desigration for the susta- |
! contract. Describe the nature of the service in a tion, or other appropriste identification for where :
i footnote. energy was received as specified in the contract. In i
: column (g) report the designation for the substation, |
i AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for or other appropriate identification for where energy
| any stcounting adjustments or “true-ups® for service was deliversd as specified in the contract.
provided in prioe reporting yesrs. Provide sn explana- 7. Report in column(h) the rumber of megawatts of pilling
tion in ¢ footnote for each sdjusteent. desend that iz specified in the firm transmission
5. In column (&), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or service contract. Demand reportad in column (h) must
Tarit? Number. On separate lLines, list ail FERC rate be in megawstts. Footmote asny demand not stated on a
scheduies or contrect designations under which service, megawatts basis and explain.
!
ER OF ENERGY |
TRANSF
i, | SRR | oIS M Tammes | we |
(0) kb ] H "3
f ' !
2
3
. &
=
' S
: 6
i 7
[}
- ;
10
"
12
; 13
;f 6
i 15
l 1%
| T —
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Name of Respordent i his Report i f Re?ort Tear of Report
ii; E An Or
Res |sswn Dec. 31, 19
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTRERS (Account 454)(Continued)
(Including transactions referred to as “wheeling®)

8. Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawuatthours shown on bills rendered to the #ntity Listed in colum
received snd delivered. . {2). If no monetary settiement was made, enter zero
?. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts {("0") in columnin). Provide a footnote explaining the
as shown on bills or vouchers. [n cotumn (k), provide nature of the normonetary setilement, including the
revenues from demand charges reiated to the billing smount and type of energy or sefvice rendered.
cemand reported in column {M.'!n column (L), provide 10. Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the
reverwes from energy charges related to the amount of last Line. Enter “TOTAL® in column (a) as the last
energy transferred. In column (m), provide the totai line. The total smounts in columns (i) and () must be
revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers reported as Transmission Received and Oelivered on page
rerdered, including out of period adjustments, Expiain 401, lines 16 and 17, respectively.
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in 11. Footnote entries and provide explanstions following
cotumn (m). Report in .col\.m (n) the total charge all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR GTHERS

nmnafi?.r;.s Emrurfiurm @cr‘?am _ Totnl rfvmsu) | L'i‘rol?

vy ey

12
13
: - %
15
16
17

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-50) PAGE 330 Next Page is 332
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Year of Report

Hame of Respondent Ti:s Report
¢ tec. 31, 19

e o-ﬁ:_ I. D:u of lggort |
3 i 2 "rasulmiesion (Mo, Oa, TT) 1

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 5465)

(Including transactions referred to as “wheeling”)
~ 1. Report all transmission, i.e., wheeling, of elec- column (f), provide the total of all other charges on
tricity provided to respondent by other electric utili- bills er vouchers rendersd 10 the respongent, including
ties, cooperatives, wmunicipalities, or other public any out of period adjustments. Eaplain in a footnote all
authorities during the year. components of the amount shown in columm (). Report an
2. In colum (a) report each company or pubtic autho- cotumn (9) the total charge shown on bills rendcred to the
rity that provided transmission service. Provide the full responcient. |f no monetary settiement was made, enter lero

! name of the company; abbreviate if necessary, but do not

truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest in or gffiliation with the transmigsion
service provider.

3. Provide in column (a) subheadings anc ctassify trans-
mission service purchased fram other utilities as: “Deli-
vered Power to Wheeler® or “"Received Power from Wheeler."

4, Report in columns (b) and (c) the total megawatthours
received and delivered by the provider of the transmission
service.

S. In colums (d) through (g), report expenses as Shown
on bitls or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column
(d), provide demend charges. In column (e), provide energy

("0") in column (g). Provide 8 footnote explaining the
nature of the normonetary settlement, inciuding the amount
and type of emergy or service rendersd.

4. Enter “TOTAL™ in column (a) ss the last line. Provide
2 total amount in columns (D) through (g). as the last Line.
Energy provided by the responcent for the wheeler's
transmission losses should be reported on the E£lectric
Energy Account, page 401, If the respordent received power
from the wheelsr, energy provided to account for logses
should be reported on Line 19. Trasrsmission By Others
Losses, on page 401. Otherwise, iosses should be reported
on Line 27, Totsl Energy Losses, pege 401,

7. Footnote entries and provide explsnations following

atl required dasta. )
EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS
Total Cost of

i o

charges related to0 the amount of energy tresnsferrsd. In
TRANSFER OF ENERGY

ILi o ny or
b B AT et orwr | tivece | pammere &%'z's.
(e)

ours
.
(8 S H

1

ol N ]l -

-

Yy )
alo

-
~n

—
L% ]

—
'

—
wn

-
o
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Mame of Rewpondent . This & te of Report
e * Tﬁg;tm 1nal ?I.no. Da, ???

H;E A Rasubmission

Tear of Report
Dec. 31, 19

MISCELLANEQUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2)(ELECTRIC)

Description
esetad

Amount
(b}

Irckstry Association Dues

Nuclesr Power Resssrch Expenses ‘ , o

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

Publ ishi i trahutt Information and Reports to Stackhol ;i Ir T {
\.b ' .'.'2 :ﬁ E 3 Othor gxmts o?pgerwc?ng &%s‘t’uﬁﬁm mtﬁ‘“eg}st iﬁw i

greqnd

uﬂ" ‘F{.’ &4 tien “"' e 0a8 GmBlnet oY [Gus Ase BB ISV ITE S 0 o~ MO HTIE R

-
m.

N
~

T
~

w
0

TOTAL

FERC
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Name of Respondent l This Report

Eig E An 0r (Mg, Da,

Date of Rmrt Tesr of Report

l!es |ss‘on Oec. 3, 9

DEPRECIATION ANO AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC
(Except amortization of acquisiti

PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 405)
on adjustments)

1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for:
(s} Depraciation Expenss {Account 403); () Amortization
of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (c)
Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405),

2. Repart in section § the rates used to COMpute AROrti-
zation charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and
405). State the basis used to compute charges and
whether any changes have Deen made in the basis or
rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report all available information called for in section
section C every fifth yesr Deginning with report yesr 1971,
reporting anmually only changes to coluwms (¢} through
{(3) from the complete report of the preceding vyesr.

Unless composite depreciation sccounting fo[- total depre-
ciable ptant is followed, list numerically in colum (a)
esch plant subaccount, account or functional classifi-
catioh, as appropriate, to which 8 rate is applied.
Identify at the bottom of section C the type of plant
included in any subsccounts used.

In column (b) report all deprecisble plant balances to
which rates are applied showing subtotals by functiomal

classifications and showing a composite fotal. [ndicate
at the bottom of section C the menner in which column
balances are obtaimed. If average balances, state the
method of averaging used.

For coluwa (c), (d), and {a) report aveilable informa-
tion for each plant subsccount, account or  functional
classification Listed in column (8). If plant mortality
studies are prepared to assist in estimeting sverage
service lives, show in column (f) the type mortality
curve selected as most appropriate for the account
and in column (g), if available, the weighted sverage
average remaining Life of surviving plant.

1f composite depreciation accounting is used, repert

-available information called for in columns (b) through

(g) on this basis.

4. 1f provisions for deprecistion were made during
the year in sddition to depreciation provided by applica-
tion of reported rafes, state at the bottom of
section C the amounts and nature of the provisions
and the plant itemg to which related.

A. Sumary of Deprecistion and Amortization Charges

Line Functionsl Classification 1t S ‘"Ft;ﬁf ion srf . "ﬂ:ﬁ' Peise; of Total
[*Noe (Account . 403) e Tonttacc 400;| ST Sf 1635
; . {8) {b) (e} (e)
i1 |intangible Plant
2 |Steam Product Plent
3 INuclesr Production Plant
4 [Wydraulic Production Plant--Conventional
5 |dydraulic Production Flant--Pumped Storage
& [Other Preguction Plant
7 |Transmission Plant
i 8 |Distribution Plant
I ¢ |General Plant
} 10 [Commen Plaat--Electric
1 TOTAL

8. Sasis for Amortization Charges

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) ' : PAGE 336



This Report

1s:

1y [ ) an Original
(2) [ ) A Resubmission

*

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT {Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Account
No.
_ (a}

Depreciable
Plant Base
{In Thousands)
4.3}

Estimated

Avg, Service Salvage
Life (Percent)

(c)

()

Applied
Depr. Rates
(Percent)

(e)

Mortality
Curve
Type
H)

Average
Remaining
Life
(g)

»~
<

wn
[ ]

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-9%)

PAGE 337
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name of Respordent EE;SE' A;'o}-ﬁ'iml. ?H;? gz'lmrt Tear of Report ﬁ
. A Resubmission Dec. 39, 19 |
PARTICULARS CONCERMING CERTALW IMCOME DEOUCTIONS AND INTEREST CRARGES ACCOUNTS
given PTor the Pororeriverifbote faedoTion: aa the,order SFINe” veormor 81 088° HA¥naven’ 20ch agcount toual
charges actounts. Provide a subheading for esch account grouped Dy classes within the above accounts.
andt 3 total for the sccount. Additionsl columis may be ' (c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
sdded if deswad sppropriate with respect to any asttount. 430) -+ For esch associated company to wnich interest on
(a) Niscellansous AmOrtization (Account 425) -- Des- debt was incurred during the yesr, indicate the amount
cribe the nature of items included in this account, the and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes,
contra account charged, the totsl of amortization charges (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable,(d)
for the year, and the pericd of amertization,  accounts payable, and (e) other dabt, and total interest.
(b) Miscellansous Income Deductiont -- Report the Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for incurred during the year,
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, (d} Other |[nterest Expense (Account 431) -- Report
Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for particulars (details) including the amount and interest
E!ztg:nmhg.i‘wsdgot !gﬁflo f"":ni"ﬁﬁ. o #tig;;;g, .ﬁ rate for other interest charges incurred during the vear.
Lige o) ey
3
3
4
5
é
7
8 .
S
10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19 '
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
N
32
33
3% .
35
36
37
32
39
4l .
FEAC FORN HO.1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 340 Wext Pege is 350




BLANK PAGE
(Next page is 350)



; Name of Responcent

iz:s Report

HSE:

Ancr

Date of R
(Mo, Oa,

'ISS'!M

mf!

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19

REGULATORY COMM!SSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (detsils) of regulstory commission ex-
perises incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous

i yesrs, if being smortized) relating to formal cases before 3, ’
regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was 8 party.

2. Report in coluwns (b) and (c), only the current year's

eXpeEnges

that are

not deferred and

the current year's

smortization of amounts deferred in previous yesrs.

Furnish
F¥Re g

of r
et or ca’

(a)

twn uswn ot body
F description

Ascsndbv

Coteni 23 7on

4-))

Eul;?ns
utikiey

(c)

Totsl
os_for

UE rent Year

Y
(B) + ()

{d)

)
Bo?u'mng
{e)

O 08~ O v W

il (7] W W W N NN RN NN NN NN NN = od e ol s A s
P A I B I S R R R I S i v~ S e

&

TOTAL

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-96)
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| Nawme of Respondent

B Tt

fR
the: 83, TR ‘

Yesr of Report
Dec. 31, 19

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Cont i nued)

smortization.

which are being smortized.

3. Show in colum (k) sny expenses incurred in pricr years
List in column (a) the period of

. accounts, )
5. Miner items (less then $25,000) may be grouped.

4. List incolumn (f), (g), and (M) expenses incurred during
yesr which were charged currently to income, plant, or other

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORT I ZED DURING YEAR

! CHARGED CURRENTLY TD

Department
(f}

Account
No.

(9}

Amount
(h)

Ace

Detferr t
ount .

(i)

Contra
Account

4

Amount
(k)

u%%&&i'?ai’.’s.

143

Year

Lime

n e e -

ERC FORM MO.1 (ED. 12-96)

Page 351
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T — B Thd ., | 0 B | e
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVIIIES
1. Describe and show Delow costs incurred and sccounts . b. Fosgil-fusl stesm
charged during the yesr for technological research, develop- c. interngl combustion or gas turbime
men?, and demonstration (R, O & D) project initiated, continued d. Nuclear
or concluded during the yesr. Report also support given to 1 e. Unconventional generation
others during the yesr for jointly-sponsored projects.(identity f. Siting and heat rejection
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work car- (2) System Plamning, Engineering and Operation
ried with others, show separstely the respondent's cost for the (3) Transmission
year and cost chargesble to others. (See definition of resesrch, &, Overhesd
development, snd demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.) b. Underground
2. Indicate in column (a) the spplicable classification, as (&) Distribution
shown below. Classifications: (5) Envirorment (other than equipment)
A. Electric R, D & O Performed Internally (6) Other (Clessify snd include items in excess of $5,000.:
{1) Generation {(7) Total Cost Incurred
8. Wydroelectric 8. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externaily
ii: &T&“ﬁiﬁrﬁhm’%h?‘ '“dt,i!' - m E”Jc’??’o?"?ﬁ'ﬁtﬁgtm mﬁ'iﬁihgc .Truc’t.itute
L'l.: ctmlngutim . - Duc(:g;pnon
1
2
3
&
5
é
7
&
]
10
1"
12
13
14
15
14
17
18
1%
20
21
22
23
- 26
F.]
26
| 27
28
29
3
31
32
3
%
1S
36
u .
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Name of Respondent ggisfnﬁ;t°;§:‘"l- ?:5? g:,lgg?rt Year of Report o
! A Resubmission Dec. 3%, 19
' RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued) o
i {2) Research Support to Edison £lectric With expenses during the yesr or the sccomnt To which ]
i Institute .. MMounts were capitalized during the year, tisting Account
| (3) Research Support to Nuclear Pouer 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in cof-
Groups um (f) the smounts related to the account charged in.
,I (4) Resesrch Support to Others (Classify) colum (e). !
; (5) Total Cost Incurred 5. Show in column (g) the total Unamortized ac- |
! 3. Include in colum (c) all R, 0 & 0 itens performed Cumilation of costs of projects. This total must equal the ,
[ internally and in cotlumn (3} those items performed balance in Account 183, Ressarch, Oevelogmwnt, ang
| outside the compeny costing 35,000 or more, briefly Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of
| describing the spacitic ares of R, 02D (such as the yeor,
| satety, corrosion control, pollution, MTOBATIiON, measure- 6. If costs have not been segragated for R, D L p
) mnt, insulation, type of ‘spplisnce, ete.). Group items activities or projects, submit estimates for columns
| under $5,000 by classifications ara indicate the number (€), €d), and (f) with such amounts identitied by
| of items grouped. under Other, (A.(6) ang B.(4)) classity “Egt, n
; i oo A X AN Red IR INiT: rember charged foci 1 18785 o epare Sy et raihoad,retated testing .
H AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR . ]
20 L ety coee e ggermty Rera = R [y
1
i z
| 3
. &
! ' 5
| 6
; 7
.3 8
;' 9
! 10
: 1}
: 12
| 13
; 16
: 15
16
w
18
! 19
| 2
| .
4
i
i
I

|
y
|

HERrbdovEINEaNENY

|
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Name of Responcent . his Report | Date of Re rt Year of Report
. m [ Ang tHo, Ba, i
A Res 1sslon | Dec. 3%, 19

CISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES -

Report below the distribution of total salaries snd wages appropriate Lines and columns provided. [n determining this
for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clesr- segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clear-
ing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant _ . ing stcounts, 2 method of approximation giving substantially
Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such smounts in the correct results may be used,
Line Classification Direct roll Pa rolfcsrtnlgn for : Totat
. No, Distri Eag rnn Accounts
(a) r\? (d)

K Elegtric
| 2 |Operation

3 Production —

4 Transmission _
|_5 | Dbistribution _ — e .
{6 Customer Accounts |
o7 Customer Service and Informetional
.81 sales i
i 9| Administrative snd Genersl -

T TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 3 thru ¥)

i 1 i®aintenance

My2 Production

13 Transmission

14 Distribution

15 Administrative and General

16 TOTAL Maint. (Total of (ines 12 thru 15)

17 {Total Operation and Maintenance

18 Production (Enter Total of Lines 3 and 12)

19 Traremission {Enter Total of Lirnes & and 13)

20 Distribution (Enter Totsl of Lines 5 and 14)

21 Customer Accounts (Transcribe from Line &)

22 Customer Service and Informational(Trsrscribe from line 7)
23 Sales (Tramscribs from line 8)

24 Administrative ard Generai (Enter Total of Lines © and 15)

25 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of Lines 18 thru 24)
26 Gas
¢ 27 |Operation

28 Production--Manufsctured Gas

29 Production--Nst. Gas(including Expi. and Dev.)
30 Other Gas Supply

n Storsge, LNG Terminaling and Processing

32 Transmission

33 | Distribution

3 Customer Accounts

35 Customer Service and Informationsl

35 Saies
37 Adminigtrative and General
38 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37)

39 |Maintenance

40 Production- -Marufactured Gas

41 Production--Natursi Ges

42 Other Gas Supply

3 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

ol Transmission

&5 Distribution

&é Adminigtrative and Gereral

&7 TOTAL Maint. (Enter Totsl of lines 20 thru 48)

FERC FORM NO.1 (EB. 12-88) Page 354 *




Name of Respordent

B TRl |

t f R i
e 84, |

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 19
OISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AMD WAGES (Continued)
L.t‘ne Classification Défﬁ&i%ml P :élrﬁé‘f.:g:g::, Total
) td "eh (d)
Gas
48 |Total Operation and Maintenance
. 49 | Production--Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40)
50 Pgmrig?-wmr °.,',§ “r)sclu!ing Expl. and bw._)
i 51 | other Gas Supply (Enter Total of Lines 30 and 42)
2 | S iU Processins
| 53 | Transmission (Lines 32 end &4)
i 56 [ Distribution (Lines 33 and 45)
t 55 | Customer Accounts {Line 34)
i 56 | Customer Service and Informationai (Line 35)
| 57 | Sales (Line 38)
! 58 | Administrative and Generst (Lines 37 and 467
59 TOTAL Operstion snd Maint. (Total of Lines 49 thry 58)
. 60 Other Utility Departments
1 61 |Operation and Mainterance
i 62 TOTAL ALL Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61)
| 63 Utility Plant -
| 64 {Construction (By Utility Departments)
. 65 | Elsctric Plant
66 | Gas Plant
- &7 | Other
I &8 TOTAL Construction (Total of Lines &5 thru 67)
I 69 IPlant Removal (By Utility Departments)
| 70 | Electric Plent
1 71 | Gas Plant
1 72 | Other
' 73 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72)
» 7L |Other Accounts (Specify):
;75
|76
4
78
[
! a0
L8|
| 82
' 83
i 8
| 85
™)
. 87
, 88
)
90
91 .
9
| 93
! 9%
{ 95 | TOTAL Other Accounts ‘
| 96 | TDYAL SALARIES AND WAGES !
FERC FORM NO.1 (£D, 12-88) Page 355



{ Report Y 1
Name of Responcent izis[lt}epgn Or Dag’ 8-. cgo ear of Repor
usmn Dec. 31, 19
COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES B

1, Describe the property carried in the ytility's stcounts as to which such accumylated provisions relate, including ex-

common utility plant end show the book cost of such piant at planation of basis of allocation and fectors used. |
end of yvear classified by accounts as provided by Piant instruc- 3. Give for the year the expenses of operation,
tion 13, Common ytitity Plant, of the Uniform System of +" maintenance, rents, depreciation, and smortizstion for com-
Accounts. Also show the allocation of such plant cests to the mon utility plent classified by accounts as provided by the
respective depertments using the common utility plant and uni form System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such ex-
expiain the basis of allocation used, giving the aitocation penses to the departments using the common utility plant o
factors. which such expenses are related. Explain the beasis of alloca-
2. Furnish the scoumuleted provisions for depreciation and tion ysed and give the factors of allocation.

smortization at end of yesr, showing the amounts end 4, Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the
classifications of such accumulated provisions, snd smounts common utility plant classification and reference to order of

allocated to utility departments using the common utility plent the Commission or other authorizstion,

F'EIC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) ‘ Page 356 ‘ Next Page is &0°



Name ot Responcent £ .
| BT, | R T
. I!os vssmn | Dec. 31, 19
: ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT
Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of euctru: energy generated, purchased, exchanged andg
. wheeled during the year,
Line t ’
0 Ha heseuggy ours Toe] 't R
| 1 |SOURCES OF ENERGY 21 DISPOSITION OF ENERGY L
i 2 |Generation (Excluding Station uUse): 22 iSales to ULlti C
© 3| Steam i fincluding im:l.'demmrtmul Ssles) I ’
- 23 emen ‘
& | Nuclesr ® é: msgts-uéﬂg Ior !“.if\ b) E .
I 5 | Hydro--Conventioral 24 |Non-Requirements Sales For ale —':
1[ 6 | Aydro--p Storage (See Instruction &, page !ﬁ) !
T other 25 |[Energy Furmshcd Without Charge
- 26 tric .

.3 (Lns) Energy for Pumnping E lnnt On Y, excf?mg’ séfifﬁn t‘ﬁe)

P9 eneration (Enter Total 27 |Total Ener
M RN 28 | OT:L :: m‘:s L

10 Purchasn ‘ ‘rh ru 55 : ?Q&JR lﬂ!’zﬁ
| 11 [Power Exchanges: '
112 | Received l

13 | Delivered

1o | Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus Line 13)

15 |Transmigsion For Other (Wheeling)

b 16 | Received

i 17 ] pelivered

18 1 N
M e TImAtsIon for Qgher

19 | Tranamission By Other Losses

R o e

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT

t. 1f the respondent has two or more
are not physically integrated,
mation for sach non-integrated system.

2. Report in column (b)

power systems which
furnish the required infer-

the system's energy output for

asch month such that the total on Line 41 matches the tonl

. on line 20,
i 3. Report

in column

(c) a wmonthly breakdown of thl

i Non-Requirements Sales For Ressle reported on Line 24,
| Inciude in the monthiy amounts any energy losses associated

with the sales so that the total on Lirne 41 exceeds the
amount on line 24 by the wmount of losses incurred (or
estimated) in making the Non-Requirements Saies For Resale.

4. Report in column (d) the system's monthiy msximum
megawatt load (60-winute integration) associated with the
net energy for the system defined as the difference between
columns (b) and (c).

S. Repert in columns(e) and (f) the specified information
for each monthly pesk load reported in columm (d).

! NAME OF SYSTEM:

l:.inef Month | Total Monthly Energy | "Coareh 8?"‘%1.'2‘"“ AONTHLY PEAK
;uo. | (a) () ssoc c)Lus L ] Megawatts iggc Ingtr, 4} Day oz'i,lonth H??g
L 29 | Jatwary
£ 30 ! February
''31 | Marech
b 32§ April
133 | may
D3 | June
|35 | July 4
W Augus t L e ]
| 37 | September _ _E
38 | Cctober
3% November
i &0 | December
|41 | TOTAL G

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-90)
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o — | | Pt W | e
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) i
, R piant in Service ' Le to -
E ;’f‘” EE;::n:::,.;;j: g'mt:;: Flgmamey o TR o AR P
o R R e ST IR AR SR
D e pe“i‘;uw"?”?o qwu not aveilabte, T?" 3 planes furnian ‘l"‘ 5
S. Tf ny, 01 oyees attend more * than_ one "? ’ mrt on o cq:mte n: rate ?or :nfdfuot: urnish only
e approximate average I' -
L'}gf Esl Plant Name: 5 Plant Name: ced
?Lﬁ,:{ g'l_a:&isu , Internal Combustion, Gas
2 .y“.of IF"IJ Tt asogormismsCMtlml Outdoor
3 [Year Originally Constructed *
4 |Year Last Unit was Installed ’
S Totatp[:ﬁat :g‘muaﬁy.sl)lulu Generstor
& |Net Pesk Demend on Plant -- W (60 minutes) - - .
7 |pPlant Mours Connected to Load
8 [Net Continuous PlLant Capability (Negawatts)
9 When Not Limited by Conderser Wster
10 When Limited by Condenser Water
11 |Aversge Number of Esployess
12 [net Generation Exclusive of Plant Use --KWh
13 [Cost of Plant: Langd sred Land Rights
14 structures and leprovements
15 | Equipment Cests
16 Total Codt
117, |Cost per KW of !nstalled Capscity (lime §)
18 (Procuction Experses: Oper. Suwpv., & Engr.
1% Fuel .
20 Coolants and Mater (Nuclear Plants Only)
21 Stean Expenses
22 Steam From Other Sources
23 Steam Tramsferred (Cr.) B
2. | Electric Expenses !
25 | Misc. Steam (or Nuclesr) Power Expenies i
26 | Rents i
27 | Aliowances
28 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
29 Maintenance of Structures
30 Maintenance of Boiler (Or Resctor} le
n Maintenance of Eleetric Plant
32 Maintenance Misc. Stesm (or Nuclesr) Plant
3 Total Production Expenses
34 Expenses per Net KWh
35 |fuel: Kind (Coal,Gas,0il,or Nuclear)
% | Wk e ekl i thal. (AL
kT4 Quantity (Units) of Fusl Burned
38 Eg Hnt t. o% irmérlgzﬁc ;lt* s:”lb. ot
( ve ruc
iTSO Avar "pf arsgt'ag unit, as Delivered ' ) ) o
&0 Aversge Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned
41 Avg. Cost of Fusl Burned per Million Btu
42 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Kih Net Gen
43 Averasge Sty par Wh Net Generation

FERC

FORM NO. 1 (REV, 12-95)
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STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)
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: Name of Respondent

8 f

This R

I f'l Ql"l ina
ISS!U’I

Year of Repart
bDec. 31, 1%

Date
(Mo, D

o‘ IE?OH i!

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Large plants are hydro plants of 10,000 Xw or more of
installed capacity {(name plate ratings).

2. If any plant is lessed, operated under s license from the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or opersted as a joint

facility, indicate such facts in a foornote.lf Licensed project,

give project mumber.

3. If net peak demand for 50 minutes is not availabie, give
that whichs is available, specifying period.

4, It 8 grop of employees attends more than one
generating plant, report on line 11 the approximate average
msber of employses assignable to sach plant.

Line

Item
No, (a)

Fflc Licernsed Project No.
Plant Name:

FERC Li i .
Pf.nt “mcd Project No

() ()

1 |King of Plant (Run-qf-River or Storage)

Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor)

Year Originally Constructed

Year Last Unit was Installed

] | wWle

i i Generator Name Plate
TRyt CoeeceY ¢

Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawetts (60 minutes)

Net Plant Capability (in megawatts)

é
7 [Plant Hours Cornrected to Load .
8
9

(a) Under the Most Favorable Oper. Conditions

10 | (b} Under the Most Adverse Oper. Conditions

11 |Average Number of Employees

12 |Net Gereration, Exclusive of Plant Use-KWh

13 [Cost of Plant:

14 Land and Land Rights

15 Structures and lEprovessnts

14 Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

17 Equipment Costs .

18 Rouds, Railroads, and Bricges

19 TOTAL Cost (Enter Total of lines 14 thry 18)

Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (Line 5)

21 |Production Expenses:

Operation Supervision and Engineering

Water for Power

24 Hydraulic Expenses

25 Electric Expenses

26 Misc. Hyduuuc Power Gamneration Expenses

27 Rents
28 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
729 | maintenance of Structures
30 | Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways

n Maintenance of Electric Plant

32 Maintenance of Misc. Nydraulic Plant

Totsl Production Expenses (Total lines 22 thru 32)

34 Expenses per net KWh

'
1

L

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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[ Dec. 31, 19

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

1

1

5. The items under Cost of Planmt represent gccounts or com-
binations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Ac-
counts. Production Experses do POt  include Purchased Power,
System Control and Load Dispatching, amnd Other Expenses

- classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses.”

6. Report as & separate plant any plant equipped with com-
binations of stesm, hydro, internal combustion engine, or gas

turbine equipment.

i
I
!

’gfa t N

RC Licensed Project NO. Fflc Licensed Project No.
Nt Name: Plant Name:

(d) ) {e)

Pflc Licensed Project No.
Plant Name: H

3

'

Wil W]

| ;| -] o

11T Tl

"

12

13

L3

15

16

17

18

1"

20

[ Ry R

25

26

8| ¥I8|N

31

32

o

3
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Name of Responcent

This Report ls: . Date of Report | Year of Report
: B 1T Fadaiaingion | (01 303 s 1, 19
i PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)
1. Large plants and pusped storage plants of 10,000 Xw or 4. If a group of employees attends wore than one generating
| more of instalied capecity (name plate ratings). plant, report on line 8 the approximate average rumber of
2. 1f arw plant is leased, operating under a license from smployees assignable to esch plant,
the Feceral Energy Regulatory Commission, or ocperated as » -5, The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or com-
joint fecility, imdicate such fscts in a footnote. Give binations of accounts prescribed by the uniform System of Ac-
project rumber, counts. Production Expenses do not include Purchased Power.
3. 1f net pesk demand for 60 minutes is not availabie,give System Control and Load Oispatching, and Other Expenses
| that which is availeble, specifying period. classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses."
ﬁﬁ;?. Item ;fggtl..i‘a:?od Project No.
(8) ()
1 |Type of Plant Construction (Cormventional or Outdoor)
2 |Yesr Criginally Constructed
3 [Yesr Last Unit was Installed
4 [Total Instalied Capecity (Genarator Keme Plste Ratings in W)
5 |Net Peak Demand on Plent-Megawatrts (60 mirutes)
6 |Plant Nours Conmected to Losd While Genersting
7 INet Plant Capebility (In megawatts): :
3 |Aversge Number of Employees .
¢ |Generation Exclusive of Plant Use-Kih T
10 |Energy Used for Pumping-iGih o
{11 [Net Qutput for Load (line 9 minus Line 10)-Kih T
12 [Cost of Plant
13 Land end Land Rights
14 Structures end [eprovements
15 Reservoirs, Dams, and Uateruays
16 Water Vheels, Turbines, and Generaters
17 Accessory Elgerric Equipment
18 Miscel lansous Powerplant Ecuipment
19 foads, Railroads, and Bridges
20 TOTAL Cost (Enter Totsl of lines 13 thru 19)
21 Cost per KW of installed Capacity (line 20 + line 4)
22 [Production Expenses
23 Operation Supervision snd Engineering o
24 Water for Power
25 Pumped Sterage Expenses
2% Eleciric Expenans
27 | "Misc, Pumped Storage Power Gemeration Expenses
28 | Rents )
29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
30 Maintenance of Structures
n Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
‘32 saintenance of Electric PlLant
33 | maintenance of Misc. Puspad Storage Plant __
134 Production Exp. Sefors Pumping Exp. (Enter Total of lLines 23 thru 33)
| 35 Pumping Expenses
I 36 Total Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 34 and 35)
{37 Expenses per KWh (Enter result of Line 36 divided by lime 9)

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 408



came 30 kESOOMQEN Ris “ﬁ; Dr ?“f 34 Iegort | Year of Report
l H} [) les usmn . ‘ Dec. 31, 19
PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Contirmed) ‘

6. Pumping energy (line 10) is that energy mesasured as 1rnut that individuslly provides more than 10 percent of the totsl
to the plant for pumping purposes. energy used for pumping, and production expenses per Het MUN

7. Include on Line 35 the cost of energy used in PMping into  as reported herein for esch source described. Growp together
‘the storage reservoir. When this item cemnot be sccurately com-  stations and other sources which individuslly provide less
puted, leave Lines 35, 36 and 37 blank and cescribe st the bottom than 10 percent of total Pmping energy. [f contracts are
of the schedule the company's principal sources of pumping power, made With others to purchase power for pumping, give the
1tne estimated amounts of energy from sach station or other source supplier contract rumber, and date of contract,

‘Flc Licensed Project No. Fflc Licensed Project No. Fflc Licensed Project No. Lime
. Plant name: - Plant Name: ) Plant Name: ®
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© Name of Respordent ‘I’!is Report. [s: Date of le?ort Year af Report
i An Original . Mo, Da, YP)
i g H A Residagsion (Mo, Da, Dec. 31, 19

!

! GEMERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants)
{_1. Small generating plants are steam plants of less than 25,000 2. Designate any plant leased from others, operated under
jKw; internal combustion and gas turbine-plents, conventianal hydro a License from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or
lptants and pumped storsge plants of less than 10,000 Kw insuucd, operated as & joint facility,and give a concise statement of
‘capacity (name plate rating). ! the facts in a footnote. If licensed project, give project
| : mumber in footnote.

nstalled Net Net |
Name of Plant éaﬁi. uéie:;ﬂfﬂ Degand r'!gﬂ:t}% Cest of Plant

i L]
: g 60 Rin.
! (a) () e 60 4302 31 H

o]

O 08~ Ny

W N NN NN P P N vk ol o
uoguﬂombumaoouﬂoaﬁdiﬁ:a
.

32 _ , .
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. dame 37 Respandernt

Tear of Repor:

15 Repar? Date of Rﬁ_:?rz |
I ; Dec. 31, 19

I fii[ ‘"is; ?:élon (Mo, Da,

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Smail Plants) (Continued)

3. List plants WRropristely unger subheadings for steam, 5. If any plant s ®uipped with combinations of steam, hydro ]

‘rydro, muclear, intermal combustion and gas turbine plants. intermal combustion of gas turbime *qQuUipment, report each s a ;

'for nuclear, see ingtruction 14,
‘. 1f net peak demand for &0 MINUTES is  not avaitable, s utilized in g stesm turbine  regenergrive fong water cycle, or

J've that which is available, lpeclfymg period.

page 403

separate plant. However, if the exhayst hest from the gas turbine i

tor prehested combustion 3ir in a boiler, report a5 one plant.

Plant Cost Per My
inst Capacity

(g)

Exe! f. Fuet

(h)

Productmn Expenses Fuel Cost

Fugt
&)

i f Fuel
natngm” ® Kind :k) ue (lnlfcnts'gc’

QC® NN E o
———

FERC FORM NO.

1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Regpondent ig

is Report

;Elanm‘

Date of Re?ort

\j ¥
(Ro. Oa, %3 ear of Report

Dec. 31, 19

lSS\ﬁ'\

TRANSMISSTON LINE STATISTICS

. Report informetion concerning transmission lines,cost of

lm.s, snd expenses for year. List each transmission line
;hwing naminal voltage of 132 kilovoits or greater.
[transmission lines below these voltages in group totals ealy
!for each voltage.
:‘ 2. Transmission Llimes include ail Llines covered by the
[definition of tranamission system plent as given in the uUni-
[form System of Accounts. 0o not report substation costs and
expenses on this page.
i 3. Report data by individusl (ines for all voltages if so
required by a. State commission,

4. Exclude from this page sny transmission lines for which
plant costs are included in Account 121, Norutility Property,

5.Indicate uﬁltner the type of su.pportinc structure repors-

i Hef
od in column( (1)(;)!1 an &r":z:: r-u,

Repol;t.

-tion. If & trenssission Line has more than one type of suppart -

ing structure, irdicate the mileage of esch type of constructio
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of &
transmission {ine of a differsnt type of construction need not
be distinguished from the remainder of the Line.

5. Report in columns (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each
transmission ling. Show in column (f) the pole miles of {Line
on structures the cost of which is reported for the Line desi-
gnated; conversely, show in column (g} the pole miles of Line
on structures the cost of which is reported for another line.
Report pole wmiles of Line on ileased or partly owned stru-
ctures in column (g1. In a footrote, explain the basis sof
such occupsncy send state whether expenses with respect to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the
line designated.

, OF Stee C“ ruc-
DESIGNATION

LT
( !n‘l!? clﬁsdﬁn

Mrciomd phase)

Type of %EHGTL(PM- m%tos)

SUpporting

Number
rmr! SYreult o les) of

From To
{a) (®)

Operating [Designed
{e} {d) 14 }

Structure o? Stru:turc s"‘t‘h}'ﬁ-‘r“ Circuits

csl nd Line
m (§-} {h)

O O N WM W N

PR PN N PN N b ek ah b ah o —
F3YNBRUNYSIalIovmrmim=3

W OW W W
N -0

!
|
;
i
!
£l

e S

| 38

TOTAL
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TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED ODURING YEAR (Cont 1rued)

—
—
i

costs. Designate, Nwever, if eitimeted smounts sre reported.
Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-way, and Roeds
snd Trails, in column (1) with appropriste footnote, amd
costs of Undersround Conduit in column(m).

3. If design voltage differs
indiu_u such fact by footnote:

from operating
also where line is other

voltage,

than &0 cycle, 3 phase, indicate such other charscteristic.

CONKDUCTORS

Size

Specification

(i)

Configuration
and gpacsng.
(i

\mlsm
{Operating)

(k)

LINE Cost

Lb.'adlmts
(15

Pol
e

, Towers
1xtures

(m)

gyt

(n}

Total

(9)

Line
Na.

e L
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Name of Resporncent

£ T Rt ion

Oate of R rt

Y t
Qate of Repo T ear of Report

Oec. 31, 19

= SUBSTATIONS

1, Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent az of the end of the

© year.
2. Substations which serve only one industriat
strect railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10 Mva
‘except  those serving customers with energy for

or

resale, mey be grouped according to functional character,but
the mmber of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the eno of the page,
summrize sccording to function the capacities reported tfor
the individusl stations in column (f).

‘52‘ Name and Location of Substation

(a)

Charscter of Substation

VOLTAGE (in Wva)

Tertiary
{e)

Primary |Secondary

4-3] (e) (d}

N O~ N W e

- s
- Ty

T I N P
ungoguﬂomrumagon:ﬁ;&':ﬁﬁ

FMMMHMK
O O N wm

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) .
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Tt | BT | T R
| ¢ { i Resubmission 1 | Dec. 31, 19
TRAMSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission |ine structure twice, resporcent operstes or shares in the operation of, furnisn »
- feport lower voliage Llines and higher voltage Lines a5 one succinet Statement explaining the arrangement and giving
line. Designate in » footnote if you do not include Lower particulars (detailx) of such matters ss percent ownership: by
voltage Lines with higher voltage lines. [f tuo or more trans- respondent  in the {ine, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
mission line structures support lines of the same voltabje, expenges of the tine,ang how the expenses borne by the respon-.
Feport the pole miles of the pfimary structure in column (f) dent gre sccounted for, and accounts affected.Specify whether
and the pole miles of the other Line(s) in column (9). lessor, co-owner, or ather party is an associated company.

8. Designate any transmission -tine or portion thereof for 9. Designate any transmission Line Leased to another company
which the respondent is not the soile ower. !f sueh property and give name of Lesses, date and terms of lease, anrual rent
| is leased from another compeny, give naeme of lessor, date and for yesr, and how determined. Specify whether lesses is an |

terms of lease, and amount of rent for year, For any transmi-  essociated company. i

ssion line other than & Lleased line, or portion thereof, for 10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns () ta

which the respondent is not the sole owner But which the (1) on the book cost st end of yesr.

COST QF LINE (Inciude 'n column (j) land, : EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES L
! Size of lard cights, snd clearing right-of-way) —;Li
) 1]

= tor - n : m]
truction and Total Cest ration intanante Rents i Total . No.
and Materisl Land cao\%her Eosts - monus ngxpemu Expenses !

() tid (k) {") (m) () (o) : (p)

-
= OV m YO WM W e

12
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Y4
15
16
17
17!
19
20
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22
23
i 26
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26
27
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. Wame of Respondent

Date of !egort

fiisfnfm“.ﬁi ,“,m (Mo, Da, )

Year of Report T
Oec. 31, 19

TRAMSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR

1. Report below the informetion calied
trarsmission |ines added or sitered during
not necessary to report MIiNOr revisions of (ines. ,

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhesd and under-

for concerning
the year. It is

ground construction and show each transmission line separate-
ly. If actual costs of completed construction are not readily

available for reporting columns (!) to (0), it is permissible
to report in these columns the estimated final completion i

LINE DESIGNATION

Line
Length

Lire
N
From

(a)

To

(b}

n
Miies

(¢)

SRS

——

TR

rame
e o

(d) (e)

Present Ultimate

() (§)
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Tear of Repor:

Residmr s i o ] i Dec. 31, 19

SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

. 5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such
' as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-
dliary squipment for incressing capacity.

6. Designate substations or mejor items of equipment leased
fram others, jointly owned with others, or cperated otherwise’
_ than by reason of sols ownership by the respondent. for
' any substation or equipment optnted uncer lease, give mame

of lessor, date and period of lesse, and snrual rent. For any |
substation or equipment operated other than by ressen of sole l
ownership or Lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex- |
plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in. respon- i
dent's books of sccount. Specify in esch case whether tessor,

v.‘! Number of
‘Ca c y of Substation | Trans emrs H

9’“
Servu:c) (in a) in Servige Transtormers
{f) (9) h)

0~ Owher, or other party is an associated Company , .
COMVERSION APPARATUS AMD SPECIAL EOQUIPMENT iL_

Type of Equipment Number of Units Tot?rl‘ Eﬁa’mty »’.2’
i) (j) 4.3)

L
;
i
'
|
)
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Name 5t ResDOroent

; TRis Re
Lo it on

~0

8i R4St Year of Report
| Dec. 31, 19

ELECTRIC QISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS

1. Report below the information calied for concerning
distribution watt-hoyr meters and |ine transtformers.
2. ™melude watt-hour demsnd distribution meters, but nat

external cCemard meters.

3. Show in a footnote the rumber of distribution watt-hour
meters or lLine transformers held by the respondent under
Lease from others, jointly owned with others, or held other-

lease, give name of lessor, date and period of iease, and an-
rual rent. [f 500 or more meters or line transformers are held
other than by resson of sole ownership or lesse, give name

; of cosouner ar other parties, explain basis of accounting for

wise than by reason of sole cwnership by the respondent, associated company.
1f 500 or more meters or Line transformers are heid under a

expenses between the parties, and state amounts and ac-
counts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify
in each case whether lessor, co-cuner, or other party is an

[tem
(a)

LINE TRANSFORMERS

Number of Watt-Hour Met
Wa ers " -
(b} ({c)

Total Capacity (1m Mva
OP?G} Y H

1 INumber at SBegimning of Year

¢ |agditions During Year

!

U3 | purcheses

4, Associsted with Utility Plant Acquired

i
t

5 f TO;Amgtim (Enter Total of lines

L

& (Reductions Dyuring Yesr

7 | Retiremants

8 Associated with Utility Plant Sold

|

TOTA . \ Total of
S

10 | Number at End of Year (Lires 1+5-9)

1t [In $tock

12 [Locked Meters on Customers' Premises

13 |Inactive Transformers on System

. 14 |In Customers' Use

15 |In Company’s Use

16 ‘ TDIAI. E of 'rfgr (ﬂ:ﬂr Total of
d

shocTd squel

SERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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. Mame of Responcdent

R T

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 19

Date of ﬁegort

ENVIROMMENTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES

1. For purposes of this response, envirormental protection

facilities shall be defined as any building, structure,
equipment, facility, or improvessnt designed and  constructed
solely for control, reduction, prevention or asbatement of

discharges or relesses into the envirorment of gaseous, |iquid,
or solid substances, hest, noise or for the control,
reduction, prevention, or abatement ¢f any other adverse im-
pact of an activity on the envirorment.

2. Report the differences facilities instalied
tor environmental considerations over the cost of alternative
facilities which would otherwise be used without envirornmental
considerations. Use the best engineering duigri achievable
without envirormental restrictions as the basis for determining

costs without envirormentai considerstions. It is not

in cost of

intencded that specisl design studies be made for purposes of -

this response. Base the ressponse on the best engineering
judgement where direct comparisons are not aveilable.

Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated
costs of envirormental protection facilities in service,
constructed or modified in connection with the production,
transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and shalt
be reported herein for all such envirormental facilities
placed in service on or after January 1, 1949, so lomg as it
is readily determirabie that such facilities were constructed
or modified for envirormental rather than operational purposes.
Alsc report similar expenditures for environmental plant
included in construction work in progress. Estimate the cost
of facilities when the original cost is not avaitable or
facilities are jeintly owned with another utility, provided the
respondent explains the besis of such estimations.

Exampies of these costs would include a portion of the costs

of tall smokestacks, underground |ines, and landscaped substa-
tions. Explain such costs in s footnote,

3. In the cost of fecilities reported on this page, include
or estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be
used to provide power to opei'att associated erwirormental pro-
tection facilities. These costs may be estimstions on a per-
centage of plant basis. Explain such estimations in a footnote.

4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided
below and include, as a minimum, the items |listed hereunder:

A. Air poliution control facilities:
(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc.
{2) Changes necessary (o sccommodste use of
envirommentally clesn fuels such as low ash

5.

6.

or low sutfur tusls including storage amd handl -
* ing equipment
(3) Monitoring equipment
(4) Qther.
water pollytion control facilities:
(1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc.
(2) Waste water trestment equipment
(3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment
(4) Qil interceptors
(5) Sediment control facilities
{6) Monitoring equipment
(7) Other.
Solid waste dispossl costs:
(1) Ash handling and disposal equipment
(2) Land
(3) Settling ponds
(4) Other.

. Noise abatement equipment:

(1) Structures

(2) Mufflers

{3) Sound proofing equipment
(4) Monitoring equipment

($) Other.

 Esthetic costs:

(1)} Architectural costs

(2) Towers

(3) underground lines

(4) Landscaping

{5) Other.

Additional plant capacity necessary due to
restricted output from existing facilities, or addi-
tion of poliution control facilities,

. Miscellansous:

(1) Preparation of envirormental reports

(2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts
330, 331, 332, end 335.

(3) Parks and related facilities

(&) Other,

In those instances when costs are compogites of both

actual supportable costs and sstimetes of costs, specify
in column (f) the actusl costs that are included in
column ().

fleport construction work in progress relating to en-

virormental facilities st Line 9.

Line‘ Classification of Cost e CHANGES.MIIG M - !aum{-e at Actusl Cost
NO. - Ad!mm louEg,nnts Mu‘%;-nts ] ?.)Tell‘ s
1 jair Pollution Contral Facilities
2 |water Pollution Control Fecitities
3 [solid Waste Disposal Costs

“ 4 Incise Abatement Equipment

i 3 {Esthetic Costs

& |Additional Plant Capecity

7 [Miscellaneous (ldentify signiticant)

T8 [TOTAL (Fotal of lines 1 thru 7)

i & |Comstruction work in Progress -
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1. Show below expenses incurred in cornection with

the use of envirormental protection facilities, the
cost of which are reported on page 430. Where it is
recessary that aliocations and/or estimates of costs
be made,state the basis or method used.

2. Include balow the costs incurred due to the
operation of envirorsmntal protection equipment,
tacilivies, snd programs. ’

3. Report experses under the subheadings listed
below.

4, Under item & report the gifference in cost be-
tween envirormentally clean fuels and the atternative
fuels that woyid otherwise be used and are available
for use. ’

5. under item 7 include the cost of replacement power,
purchased or generated, to compensate for the defi-
ciency in outpyt from existing plants due to the-addi-

_‘specify

tion of pollution control equipment, use of alternate en-
virormamtally preterable fuatls or envirormental reguia-
tions of goverrmental bodies. Base the price of replace
ment power purchased on the average system price of
purchased power if the actusl cost of such replacesent i
power is not known. Price internally genersted replace- ;
mpnt power 4t the system average cost of power generated
it the actusl cost of specific replacement generation
is net known.

6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes
assessed directly on or directly relatable to envirormen-
tal facilities. Also inctude under item 8 licensing and
similar fees on such facilities.

7. In these instances where expenses are composed of
both actual supportable data snd estimstes of costs,
in column (¢) the actual expenses that are in-
cluded in cotumn (b).

iLine ification of E ) t Actual

'Lh‘no. Classi cat xpens. Amn m(cgmos
1 Deprecistion

I 2 int e, Materials, and Supplies Cost Related to Env. *

' HAeeitites rigrams e

fusl Reiated Costs

Operation of Facilities

Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal

Replacement Pouwer Costs

Taxes and Fees

3
.
5
4 Difference in Cost of Envirormentally Clean Fuels
7
8
9

Administrative and Genersl

Other {ldentify significent)

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO,. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors

Company:
For the Year Ended December 31, .

: For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or

" business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections
i with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the

' official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or

" partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions.

T

; Affilistion or Connection with any
! Other Business or Financial

1 Principal Orgsnization Firm or Partnership
! Occupation or ! Affiliation or
Name ‘ Business Affiliation : Connection Name and Address

451



Company:

Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates

For the Year Ended December 31,
m

i List all contracts, agreetnents, or other business arrangements® entered into during the calendar year

' (other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and
director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to
professionai services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated.

Note * Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds

the concemned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years.

Name of Officer Name and Address of | Identification of
or Director Affiliated Entity | Amount Product or Service

452



Reconciliation of Gross Operating Revenues
Annual Report versus Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Company: For the Year Ended December 31,
'For the current year, reconcile the gross operating revenues as reported on Page 300 of this report with the o
gross operating revenues as reported on the utility's regulatory assessment fee retura. Explain and justify aay
s e | differences between the reported gross operating revenues in column (b).
N S SRS D L) SN SURUUEY IR ) B C I IR ¢ SN NN | 1) ()
. Gress Opersting Interstate and Adjusted latrasiate Greas Operatiag Interstate and Adjusted intrastate .
Lime Description Revesues per Sales for Resale Gresa Opersting Reveianes per Sales for Resale Gress Operating Diflerence
| No. | ool ragedee | _ Adjestmests |  Reveswes |  RAFRetura |  Adjusmests | Reveswe |  4)-(@
T [Total Sales to Ultimate Customers (440-446, 448) [$ T$ I$ N $ $ [$ ‘
2 | Sales for Resale (447) I o
3 [Total Sates of Electricity ' - R o
4 | Provision for Rate Refunds (449.1)

5 | Total Net Sales of Electricity

6 | Total Other Operating Revenues (450-456)

131

Other (Specify)

90 ~J

10 {Total Gross Operating Revenues 7 L S 13 $ S S b} s

Notes:




Analysis of Diversification Activity
Changes in Corporate Structure
Company:
For the Year Ended December 31,

Provide any changes in corporats structure including partnerships, minority interest, and joint ventures and an
+ updated organizational chart, including all affiliates.

Effective
Date Description of Change
(a) (b)
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies
Company:
For the Year Ended December 31,
! Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated

| companies for the purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The
* synopsis shall include, at a minimum, the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration of the contracts.

: Name of Affiliated * Synopsis of ‘
i Company ! Contract !
(a} f {b) ;

_— . .
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Analysis of Diversification Activi
Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of $500,000
Company: . |
For the Year Ended December 31, .

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of $500,000.
Recurring monthly affiliated trancactions which exceed $500,000 per month should be
reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales transaction
even though similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non-recurring” item for the
period in which it occurs.

Name of Description of | Dollar
Affiliate ! Transaction j Amount
{a) (b) 5 {c)
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Analysis of Diversification Activity
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations
Company:
For the Year Ended December 31, :

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative
-amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial
. organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved.

(a) Enter name of affiliate.
(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved.
-{c} Enter contract or agreement effective dates.
(d) Enter the letter "p” if the service or product is purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or
; product is sold by the Respondent.
! () Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded.
(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed

“in column (¢). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided.

Total Charge for Year
. TypeofService |  Relevant Contract ' "p" ! |
Name of : and/or . orAgreementand . or | Account 1 Doltar
Affiliate Name of Product | Effective Date s Number- Amount
@ ' (b) ! (<) _(d) | () _ (f)
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Company:

For the Year Ended December 31,

Analysis of Diversification Activity
Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates

i Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets.

|
{ Description | I Title |
; . of Asset Cost/Orig. | Accumulated | NetBook | Fair Market | Purchase | Passed !
- Name of Affiliate or Right Cost | Depreciation Value Vaiue Price | Yes/No |
‘ \ : ‘ .
. i i "
Purchases from Affiliates: i$ 5 5 i :
I i | i
| | | l :
! | \ ! !
| ! | |
| ! :
i !
: | '
! |
| |
‘ i
! :
‘ | i : :
: : 1 i i
. . I i :
; | | | |
! 3 : | i
i ‘ | i
| ‘ | i | !
Total | 3 s
\ ! f i
Sales to Affiliates: | $ $ _Sales Price |
| { . |
i 1 !
| . I
| , ; 3
i ;
|
‘ i
! '
|
| | | ,
; i ] |
! Total | s | ]
* 1 i
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Company:
For the Year Ended December 31,

Analysis of Diversification Activity

Employee Transfers

* List employees caming more than $30,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate

~company.
3 Company Company | od New Transfer Permanent
i Transferred Transferred Job Job or Temporary i
From To , Assignment Assignment and Duration 1[
i |
|
' : i ;
: i !
| |
’ i
| : |
| f .
| !
| I f
| .
|
|
|
g |
H ; |-
. i I
i |
: | !
| ‘;
i F
| | ;
[ | ::
: |
|
! !
|
i
|
|

459




Analysis of Diversification Activity
Non-Tariffed Services and Products Provided by the Utility
Company:
For the Year Ended December 31,

Provide the foilowing information regarding all non-tariffed services and products provided by the utility.

Description of 1 " Regulated or

Product or Service Account No. non-regulated
(a) . {b) 0




Schecule

Accrued end prepaid taxes ............ ttneetatsestnsennnonnns
Accumulated Deferred Income Tanes .................. reseetacansescaa

Accumulated provisions for depreciation of

common utility plant .....oveiiiiiniininnnnnnnn.. Prrracaaran - ............ Ceeetacarrannanen

UBiLity PLAAT L.ivueoseeneenssnnnonacnceeerasassn feeeererieear e aaans e eeeeraa.. errtreeaereeaees

UTility DLant (SUBBBEY) «ocvnueereiinnenncenennnncanns trtteaceeanna reeteceann . teerevaneen
Advances

from associated COMPENI®S ...oeuerenveunnenronn.ns Creeeenseanas e eateeeeseanretanranenas
Allowances ............ srsemmvEsaceereranan et ratsiianenann Trsrdenanee trevestenescasann reerettcinannnnen

Amortization
MISCEllBMEOUS ....iuuiincirrirtianatonnssnccnnsssonnne teseattatanannan teeestrananens Frsesatastastannasan
of nuclear Full ...unvicrrinnatiiittiicrosanrencanns Mea e rerteet et e s aa et i eeanennnanan
Appropriations of Retained EEFrMings ......c..eeeeevueeneeencnnnnns cerirecaeenen Cerrnrrieerecasntessnannna
Associated Companies
WAVANCES frOM .....ivuiicsessantsssssssssnsssansssnsntsosssssionannn teteveststenrnrrenanaan
corporations controlled by respondent .......eecce.e. terestrscrettsnssonsnan
control over respondent ..........cccieenens seeersesctatetiaiaans trriassesetinarenaaaanana
iNterest on GEBt €0 ......eeenen.. e e edi4eetaeetenetteateeatanan.rann et aan et et tanenneennn

AT tBLION .. iu.iiuuntvueasssssasssrrrannasasssarantansncsansnas srrrseenarehnannanane
Balance sheet *
COMPArAtIVE | .iceiiucassscsaansnsnnasassasssnnnsnnne Wwbasssssanansesassnnasantnnann
MOTES TO ..covevsvenscsssomnnannn eI INNImmnmmmIImmTT YY" FrrraBELEsIL st aa eaa
BONES .....ivincrrsrsansnnarasansassrnosacses esracmasamencasanaa resssrrsciaressesoarrnnas eesecaraann
Capital STOCK ....ccvvivenersnsssencccences “rsesancannenn teeresanaa et Ereestratinttsstartnnstennanne traravens
QiSCOUNT vv.vvvennnccacacnaanannen Cettrasesntstensnribatbanasana easamearetassEeTEtEsssEaantasaTnnncaanenn
CXDEMS® ..crevscccnscncansne e beeeessesesattsattnastususatnttottnnanan wesaecmsaareas I E s YT Rt e s ast b

instal lmants received ........
PrOMILIE |4 sueiousoerooatenasneesossetossaociuensanasesssseseserasstissstssssessosseiossesstontssosssnnsess
PORCOUIFEE ... iurerarensrrssrrossrarasanssssurernasassssssassnonsssrasassoanessanisusasaesssssanssossnanine
LT T T e
Cash flOMS, STRTOMENT OF . ...uuciscenransoneessssssonnssssesssrsarersnonuesassnrsrnansssrennsssnsansannssssessss
Changes .
IMPOTTONt QUPIMG YEEP tucuvcccesssranasssssassssasasasastssessssssstssansssnssssrrsvesretbosssssrtsnsassssss
Construction .
OVETNRadS, ELECETIC ...viciieisucessannaesrssasaesssssasssssarnnrvnestssnsarascrsesacsnnosscsccsnonnscsasasses
overhead procedures, genersl description of .....ccssierertsecsacsciaccscoseressonnnvevscncana .
work in progress - common UTility PLBNt ... ..ceverrssnesseiiscccanccnanes
Work in progress - SLECTPiC ......cevevenrracccancaces R R T TP TR TET T YT TP LT
work in progress - other utility depertmENES .....cccervecvsrsrsanasarconcans “esemsmssassasaanar et s s
Controi, ' ‘
corporations controlied by respondent ..........cecsatcareartssasressccccntnntcsaassscatasnsesnsesscennvans
over respongent ....l...cecsrevesacnean . tressessesassessrrecnanansanseansenen
security holders and voting POMErS ...ciccssssrcecaccncasacs wetnttitrasrancansrascsnnnn
Corporation
controlled DY ......... e, setiesesesaisainariaianas
iNCOrporated ......ccoees vesasanesamnasesmosns sessrasssunane .
CPA, background informstion on ...... Cessscemssrasarreensnns Cissssrrnisasaresense tessresenssssnrnsrsasanan
CPA Certification, this report fOrM ,....ccccieciastannnsancances tasessssarasrececes
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sehedul INDEX (Continued)
e e

Deferred

credits, OtREr . ...ccccecacescannsansaass cananans Pl esacnaerreans et Ie T s sesanatttasannastretssnancnnan
debits, miscellaneous ......... tetsntencens cerasans Teeereeaas wasanaes tamesesesscanatraseannetr Tt bbotnoaten
income taxes accumulated - accelerated ' .

MMOrtizZation Property ....cccececeecocess seastetetirecenennns . sesaressasasasssrrsesaner
income taxes accumulated - OthEr Property ...sssecitccancssansanas CessesatusinssssastssasuEnBassas bR
income taxes BCCUMILAtEd = OTMBI .. ..i.vuisvscninnorsrncsvencassassnssusasssdoncannssnasssasassansnnsnnsane
income taxes accumuisted - pollution control facilities ...c.vieeveenns tearaacannnrmnoasistbetatiarrrnesess

Definitions, this report form Cerisearatresaaaninerananes R e LtetEaAssestEsRssE st sasE AT RATEE NIRRT IR RO

Depreciation and smortization
of common uUtility plant ....ecverviasescicnnnnnas tasessasisasataanas esteessesersasnssranr s nnans bt enann
of electric plant .....c.ccevnn- R LLLETT T PP PPRRPFPOP PR reasan R A

DIirCCIOrS ...ccevvuosaacuosassasssnnannaans I e Mmoo

Discount on capital $toek ......cc0ee Cesstsamesstensstenasesresnnns NeeteesseantacerNTeetIter et TR tI sttt
DIiSCOUNT - Premium On LONG-CEIM GEDT .. ..ucinceiiveassssesstacsansansscsocasssttnantontescrseobasassncsrnnansen
Distribution of salaries SNG WBPES ..cvsiicencsrsraranssssenrsssnccsrassssssasssarsssnsnnstonssnentsosasnssnnnss
Dividend appropriations .....eciscessccscsaces Csiteriararseetes e tate N i s tae et tatr st st dddraree s aranary
Earnings, RetAIM®T ....cucvicecasavrasssoscnrsssoncsaansassanes PR esessat st sss e RS ETRESATNT IR OREEES Y
ELECTFIC #MBITY BCCOUNMT . cuuuiisronsmnsessoraccastsstassisssssstssssssonntasrunstosranesassesnusassansssnansnss
Envirormental protection

SXPEBMBES . .cvisivesssssatssssarrrranccsanssnetintsiitliitbssvtsesdttonurrrrIsssasnTrRsET T aarRRTarSERRTIEYRETRS

facilities ..... resasssssscanenan L e N E e E T e eI e et E et rEe et iete N tenEEAsadetsatsRNEabatatetate.

Expenses

electric Operation and MEINTEMENCE ...ccearenccsnnrisassccsrssssnsassassssansnesssssesanssssanssssssnonsarnss

eiectric operation and MEINtENANCE, SUMMATY ..ccosinsriscerarctsassscssesssssessossccaccacrssonanssnacaseanse

UNEMOrTIiZON BB ....cvcussrrerstsanresarsscnsrsassnrrrsssnsnsssacrasssanssasssssssscnssrsanssanssnnassansrss
Extraordinary property Losses ........ Metesediseasanissetraanratesteassssaatestensasacantennrnrrrrhnttasstisans
Filing requirements, this report forwm ....... testssusasesnsansansn A PRI
General description of cONStruction overhead ProCOOUIe .....ccscessancssaassnsacsaacssesnisssssssssosenvsssnnan
Gemeral iNfOMMBTION .. ..uccirnerccrunacsssansresuatasnnssssncsssosassnnsoastassesssassssassnsssasnbncctbsssases
TnStructions fOr Filing The FERC FOMM 1 oo oou.iiciivaraccncccnsnessososssssaseesessrosssnasasacasannnsssansnss
Generating plant statistics

MyGroelectric (LBPGE) ...ccuvsiesicsssesnsassessnsassasssscsssesussssesraassssnsannsssssssessnsnitsasassscs

pumped STOrege (Lar98) .. .. ciiaiiinutansiagirsssanninasssscsaasnssssssssssssnasanssnedsrasssocnssccessoace

small Plants .. ...cenrrscanrrccccsnnsanacas “ascsssessssassacsannann wsesnrdsssiessetastesenenssEET TN sRss

steam-eloctric (large) ...... et ruetacactateiscseatacesrantnasaestenannaststantasanansatttaretaceranrnrers
Hydro-eleCtric QENErating PLBNT STATIBTICE vueuueeeierrececserearnsnsassssnssssssasssasnssessasssssssssaressses
lAentification .. ..cucuserovanssnnsasrncsacssanasasanssnes T
IMPOrtent Changes OUNiNgG YEBT ...c-cscccsssrsasssssaronttarasscessonancistetssssoscetvssnsassnrsasnessoasansses
Income !

statement of, by CepPartMEnNtS .......scsercscaccaccncnes ssssesaEveEEeTa eI IT st ssEaR TSR EssEeTaannEY

statement of, for the yeer (see also revenues) ........euce-e. T T T T T P
deductions, interest on debt to sssociated COMDENI®S ....ccveieverrnrcaccasecncscesanncrnrsnsnssssssesssanss
deductions, miscellsnsous amortization .......c..... T N T LT LI T

decuctions, OTher iNCOME CRGUCTION ...cciensreenorsntscresisstosssesannsansitisssssscsssnsaasssnnasnascesse
SEUCTIONS, OTHEr INTEreSt CRAPGEE .. ..curvsesrrssecsnusssasissesasronesdisssasssosertesnnnerntoncisnsssas

Incorporation informetion .......... ceteteneressrnanenen tesesevarenensersedacsseateaans TSNttt atanTTeentttes
installments received on capital stoek .......... wisearsstrsanseans e deseeeestseassassasasaen sttt IREtI AR LTS
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IMDEX (Contirased
Schedule Yrued)

Interest
charges, on debt (o 8SS0CTHLA0 COMPBNIRE ... ooererrcrroetienuirriussstssrernansnsaasstansnssssssstacansons
ChBrges, OthEP ....cisetvcasercciissnncrsararessancsstannss O
charges, peic on LONG-TRrM CDT, BOVENCES, $TC. ...ouuvrittrsruosyinrsnceosransasnsneseascacnsacesssnsassses
Investeents .
MONUT T LT CY DO Y o cetnnctetannessnesnsincnessusersosrartssrssssransossrtbnnadssosetossnasnosrsossanesias
SUBRIiBrY COMDBNIEE . .cooiuiosumeiornacasneacsssasraasesosnissstocsesusneadasantsasettnanshissatttanarsans
Investment tax Credits, SCCUMULATE0 ORTRrTEY ... uovuuiiinnrrecsorrrrssseensasstonastsatettonsassasssssnssssans
Law, sxcerpts applicable to this report form ......0uuivniiisannenens
List of schedules, ChiS rePOrt FOMM | . ... uiiiiiorcucsrvsssorressversssoronsssrnrnsssssesncnssssnsrosscasansas

Long-tetwm debt ....... e,

LOSSES  EXLrROPTINErY PrODEFTY «vcursesesecccainvsesansossrarcsdsssrrsanssrssrsresnnsscassesnndanesssstontsstpans

R R Y Y T R Ny P Y R E RN T NN TN PP

Materinis ond SUDPLIES . ...ciciarrsinsscnnracsssonrenonctivesettsssssisnsnsnnsssnsssassusunessssansassersenseses

Meters and lim tr“f‘f‘-" M L R R R R N P T e

Miscellanscus GENErasl EXDEMBES .. ....c.coceseecrrabosnssruotrrssacsssosstonnssssssssosasasssssssnannnssccsnnans,

Notes
R0 DELONCE SPHRET ..ovevcorrensscsirrossssatennsesnadssesstoserssientsssatsessessnsnardsssnstsonttnssasestans
to statement of changes in financial POSItion .....cvivvversusrrrroresscssrernnansnsencsssassssasnessasssers
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NOTICE OF PRCPCSED RULEMAKING
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSICN

DOCKET NO. 980643-EI

RULE TITLE: ' RULE NO.:
ANNUAL REPORTS | 25-6.135
COST ALLOCATION AND AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS 25-6.1351
DEPRECIATION 25-6.0436

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: THe purpose 5f the amendments is to
prescribe procedures utilities must follow when allocating costs
between utilities and affiliates. The intent is‘to ensure that
ratepayers do not subsidize nonregulated operations.

SUMMARY: The amendments to Rule 25-6.IBBi prescribe.the
procedures utilities must follow when accounting for affiliate
transactions and utility nonregulated activities. The amendments
to Rule 25-6.1351 require utilities to file an updated annual
report form on an annual basis. The amendments to-Rule 25-6.0436
concern the treatment' of depreciation reserve accounts associated
with transfers of property between affiliates.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COST: All five of
Florida’s investor-owned electric utilities would be affected by
the proposed amendments. There should be no impact on the
Commission or local government entities other than the
Commission’s rulemaking costs. Ratepayers, including small

businesses, small cities, and small counties, should benefit if



they do not subsidize utility affiliates. Several utilities
expressed concerns-that the rule amendments are unnecessary and
the costs prohibitive. Florida Power & Light Company stated that
it could not estimate the costs of complying with the rule
because the rule applies to future transactions. Florida Power
Corporation stated that the cost of compliance would be
negligible. Tampa Electric Company estimated a start-up cost of
‘$35 million and ongoing Q&M costs.of $2 million per year. Gulf
Power Company stated that it would cost $50,000 to $100,000 to
administer the rule on an annual basis, and that ﬁhe start-up
costs would be greater than the annual cost. Florida Public
Utilities Company stated that it wbuld cost $2,600 initially, and
$500 annually to comply with the rule.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the
statément of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal
for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing
within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 366.05(1), 350.127(2), FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 350.115, 366.04(2)(a), (f), 366.05(1l), (2), and
(9), 366.093(1), 366.04{2)(f), 366.05(1), (2)(a), FS.

WRITTEN COMMENTS COR SUGGESTIONS ON THE PROPOSED RULES MAY BE
SUBMITTED TO THE FPSC, DIVISION OF RECOﬁDS AND REPORTING, WITHIN
21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE FOR INCLUSION IN THE RECORD OF

THE PROCEEDING.



A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE TIME, DATE, AND PLACE SHOWN RELOW:
TIME AND DATE: 9:30 A.M., June 22, 2000.

PLACE: Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade
Way, Tallahaséee, Florida.

THE PERSON TC BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULES ARE:
Director of Appeals, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540
Shumard 0Oak Blvd.,‘Tallahassee, F;orida 32399-0862, (850) 413-
6245, |

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULES ARE:

25-6.1351 Cost Allocation and Affiliate Transactions

B4 vy . . .

{l) Purpcse. The purpose of this rule is to establish cost

allocation requirements Lo ensure proper accounting for affiliate

transactions and utility nonregulated actiwvities so that these
transactions and activities are not subsidized by utility
ratepayers. This rule is not applicable to affiliate transactions
for purchase of fuel ‘and related transportation services that are
subject to Commission review and approval in cost recovery
proceedings.

+H—Eaeh—investor—owned—electsie ity ohalt—fite
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(2) Definitions ,
(a) Affiliate -- Any entity that directly or indirectly
through one or more intermediaries, controls, is controlled by,

or is under common control with a €ke utility. As used herein,

“control” means the possession, directly or jndirectly, of the
power to direct or cause the direction of the management and
policies of a company, whether such power is exercised through

cne or more intermediary companies, or alone, or in conijunction

with, or pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power is

gstablished through a majority or minority ownership or voting of
securities, common directors, officers or stockheolders, voting
Lrusts, holding trusts, agsgciated companies, contracts or any
other direct or indirect means. Swresship—ef-five—b—pereent—or

e ol . s c . ol Liroived
deemecd—to—censEtitute—the—centrol—thereef

(b} Affiliated Transaction -- Any transaction in which both
a utility and an affiliate &hereef are each participants, except
other—than transactions related solely to the filing of

censolidated tax returns.

Co ocaticon Manual (CAM) - The manual tha ets ourt
a utility’s cost cation policies and rel rocedures,
d) Dire ts - Co h specifi identified

*

with a parti ar service or preoduct.,



{e) Fully Allocated Costs - The sum of direct costs plus a

fair and reasonable share of jndirect costs.

{f) Indirect Costs - Costs, including all overheads, that

cannot be identified with a particular servigg or product.

(g} Ncnregulated - Refers to services or oroducts that are

not subiject to price regqulation by the Commission or not included

for ratemaking purposes and not reported in surveillance.

{h] Prevailing Price Valuation - Refers to the price an

affiliate charges a regulated utilitv for products and services,

which eqguates to that charged by the affiliate to third parties.

To gualify for this treatment, sales of a particular asset or

service to third parties must encompass more than 50 percent of

the total guantity ¢of the product or service sold by the entity.

The 50 percent threshold is applied on an asset-by-asset and
service-by-service basis, rather than on a product line or
service line basis.

(i) Regulated ~ Refers to services or products that are
subject to price regulation by the Commission or included for

ratemakin urpo and re orted in surveillan

(3) Non-Tariffed Affiliate Transactions

(a) The purpose of subsection (3} is to establish
reguirements for non-tariffed affiliate transactions impacting

requlated activi

(b) A utility must charge an affiliate the higher of full



»

allocated costs or market price for all non-tariffed services and

products purchased by the affiliate from the utility. Except, a

gtility may charge an affiliate less than fully allocated costs

if the charge is above jncremental cost. If a utility charges

less than fully allocated costs, the utility must maintain

documentation to support and justify how doing so benefits

requlated operations, If a utjlity charges less than market

price, the utility must notifv the Division of Auditing and

Financial Analysis within 30 davys of the transaction.

(c) When a utility purchases services and g;oducts from an
affiliate and applies the cost to rggulated operations, the_
utility shall apportiocn to reqgulated operations the lesser of
fully allocated costs or market price. Except tility ma
apportion to regulated operations more than fully allocated costs
if the charge is less than or egqual to the market price. If a
utility apportions to regulated cperations more than fully
allocated costs, the utility must maintain documentation to
support and justi how doing so benefits requlated operaticns
and would be based on prevailing price valuation.

{d) When an asset used in regulated operations is
transferred from a utili to a nonregulated affiliate, the
net book value. Except, a utility mav charge the affiliate either
Mﬂﬁwr&w_uﬁ



documentation to support and justify that such a transaction

benefits requlated operations. When an asset to be used in

requlated operations is transferred from a nonregulated affiliate
Eo a utility, the utility must record the asset at the lower of

market price or net book value. Except, a utility may record the

asset at ejther market price or net book value if the utility

maintains documentation to support and justifv that such a

transaction benefits regulated operations. Apn independent

appraiser must verify the market value of a transferred asset

with a net book value greater than $1,000,000. If a utility

charges less than market price, the utility must notify the

Division of Auditing and Financial Anal is within 3C da of the
transaction. .

(e} Fach affiliate involived in affiligﬁg transactions_must
maintain all underlying data concerning the affiliate transaction
for at least thre ears after the affiliate trapnsaction is
complete. This paragrtaph does not reljeve a regulated affiliate
from maintaining records under otherwise applicable record
retention requirements.

(4) Cost Allocation Principles

{a) Utility accounting records must show whether each

transaction involves a product or service that is regulated or

nonregulated. A utility that identifies these transactions by the

u f subaccoun meet e i rem of thi aragraph.



(b) Direct costs shall be assigned to each non-tariffed

gservice and product provided by the utilitvy.

{(c] Indirect costs shall be distributed to each non-tariffed

gervice and product provided by the utility on a fullyv allocated

cost basis, Except, a utility may distribute indirect costs on an

incremental or market basis if the utility can demonstrate that

its ratepavers will benefit, If a utility distributes indirect

costs on less thapn a fiilly allocated basis, the utility must

maintain documentation to support doing so.

(d) Bach utility must maintain a listing of revenues and
expenses for all non-tariffed products and services.

(5) Reporting Requirements. Each utility shall file

informaticon concerning its affiliates, affiliate transactions

and nonregulated activities on Form PSC/AFA 19 (xx/xx) which is

incorporated by reference into this rule. Form PSC/AFA 19

entitled "Annual Report of Major Electric Utilities," may be
obtained from the Commission's Division of Auditing and Financial
Analysis,

6) Cost Allocation Manual. Each utility invelved in
‘affiliate transactions or in nonrequlated activities must
maintain a Cost Allocation Manual (CAM), The CAM must be
organized and indexed so that the information contained therein
can be easjly accessed.

S rERin—d5—d c . l ] i oehiets £ e



Specific Authority 366.05{1), 350.127(2) FS.

Law Implemented 350.115, 366.04(2) {(a) ands (f), 366.041(1

366.05(1) . (2), and (9), 366.06(1), 366.093(1) FS.

History--New 12-27-94, Amended

25-6.135 Annual Reports.

{1} Each investor-owned electric utility shall file annual
reports with the Commission on Commission Form PSC/AFA 19 (xx/xx
12494} which is incorporated by reference into-this rule. Form
PSC/AFA 19, entitled "Annual Report of Major Electric Utilities"™,
may be obtained from the Commission's Division of Auditing and
Financial Analysis. These reports shall be verified by a

responsible accounting officer of the utility making the report



~and shall be due on or before April 30 for the preceding calendar
year. A utility may file a written request for an extension of
time with the Division of Auditing and Financial Anaiysis no
later than April 30. One extension of 31 days will be granted
upon request. A request for a longer extension must be
accempanied by.a statement of good cause and shall specify the
date by which the report will be filed.

(2)‘No Change. |
Specific Authority 366.05(1), 350.127(2) FS.

Law Implemented 350.115, 366.04(2) (f), 366.05(1), (2)({a) FS.

History--New 12-27-94, amended
25-6.0436 Depreciation.

(1) For the purposes of this part, the following definitions
shall apply:

(a) - (c)4. No Change.

{d} Net Book Value - The book cost of an asset or group of
assets minus the accumulated depreciation or amortization reserve

associated with those assets.

{e) 4+ Remaining Life Method -- The method of calculating a
depreciation rate based on the unrecovered plant balance, less
average future net salvage and the average remaining life. The
formula for calculating a Remaining Life Rate (RLR) is:

RLR = 100% - Reserve % ~ Average Future Net Salvage %

Average Remaining Life in Years

10



(f) Reserve (Accumulated Depreciation) - The amount of

L4

depreciation/amortization expense, salvage, cost of removal,

adijustments, transfers., and reclassifications accumulated to
date.

{gi+ter (e) through (k) renumbered to {g) through (m).

{2) (a) No utility shall may change any existing depreciation
rate or initiate any new depreciapion rate without prior
Commission approval.

{(b) No utility shall ma$ reallocate accpmulafed depreciation
reserves among any primary accounts and sub-accounts without
prior Ccmmission approval.

{c) When plant investment is booked_as a transfer from a

regulated utility depreciable account to another or from a
requlated company to an affiliate, an appropriate reserve amount
shall alsc be bocked as a transfer. When plant investment is sold
from one regulated utility to an affiliate, an appropriate
associated reserve amount shall also be determined to caléulate
the net book value of the utility investment being sold.
Appropriate methods for determining the appropriate reserve
amount associated wifh plant transferred or sold are as follows:

1. Where vintage reserves_are not maintain

synthesization using the currently prescribed curve
shape may be reguired. The same reserve percent

associated with the origina ement vin of the

11



related investment shall then be used in determining

the appropriate amocunt of reserve to transfer,

Where the original placement vintage of the investment

|I\J

being transferred is unknown, the reserve percent

applicable to the account in which the investment being

transferred resides may be gssumgg as appreopriate for

determining the reserve amount to transfer.

. Where the age of the investment being transferred is

Iw

known and a3 history of the prescribed depreciation

rates _is known. a reserve can bhe determinecd by

multiplying the age times the investment times the

applicable depreciation fg;g(s).

T Commissi shall nsider anvy additional methods

Ny

submitted by the utilities for determining the
appropriate reserve amounts to transfer.

(3) (a) - (4) No Change.

(3) Upon Commisgion approval by order establishing an
effective date, the utility shall mey reflect on its books and
records the implementation of the proposed rates, subject to
adjustment when final depreciation rates are approved.

(6) - (9) No Change.

{10) For any category where currenﬁ conditions indicate a
need for revision of depreciation rates, amortization or capital

recovery schedules and no revision is sought, the report shall

12



explain why no revision 1s requested.

+¥68+(a) Prior to the date of retirement of major
installationsf the Commission ghall ma¥ approve capital recovery
schedules to correct associated calculated deficiencies where a
utility demonstrates that (1) replacement of an installation or
group of installations is prudent and (2) the associated
investment will not be recovered by the time of retirement
through the normal depfeciation process.

(b} The Commission ghall may approve a special capital
recovery schedule when an iﬁstallation is designed for a specific
purpose or for a limited duration.

{c) No Change.

Specific Authority 350.127(2), 366.05(1) FS.
Law Implemented 350.115, 366.04(2)(f), 366.06(1) FS.
History--New 11-11-82, 1-6-85, Formerly 25-6.436, Amended

4-27-88, 12-12-91,

NAME CF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULES: Jay Revell, Division
of Auditing and Financial Analysis.

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSONS WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULES:
Florida Public Service Commission.

DATE PROPOSED RULES APPROVED: Ap:il 18, 2000.

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULES DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW:
Volume 25, Number 28, July 16, 1998.

If any person decides to appeal any decision of the Commission

13



with respect to any matter considered at the rulemaking hearing,
if held, a.record éf the hearing is necessary. The appellant must
ensure that a verbatim record, including testimony and evidence
forming the bééis of the appeal is made. The Commission usually
makes a verbatim record of rulemaking hearings.

Any person requiring some accommodation at this hearing because
of a physical impairment should ca}l the Division of Records and
Reporting at (850) 413-6770 at leést 48 hours prior to the
hearing. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should
contact the Florida Public Service Commission by using the
Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at: 1—800—955—8?71

{TDD) .
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March 23, 2000

ST 4
oa ol SERISE LU
TO: DIVISION OF APPEALS (HELTON) rLGRID‘%f}‘%ﬁ’QbF: PEALS P
. oM
FROM: DIVISION OF AUDITING AND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (HEWITRIg4~ 19;*
SUBJECT: STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS FOR DOCKET NO x™~
980643-EI, PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO RULES:  25-6.135,
F.A.C., ANNUAL REPORTS; RULE 25-6.1351, F.A.C.,

DIVERSIFICATION REPORTS [COST ALLOCATION AND AFFILIATE
TRANSACTIONS]; AND RULE 25-6.0436, F.A.C., DEPRECIATION

SUMMARY OF THE RULES

Currently, the above-referenced rules address the requirements
for investor-owned electric utility companies (IOUs) to file annual
reports and information on its affiliates and affiliated
transactions, and requirements for depreciation accounts. |

The proposed rule changes would further define and expand the
requirements for IOUs’ depreciation and affiliate transaction
accounting and reporting.

The annual report Form PSC/AFA 19 would be updated and would
include the schedules that are a part of PSC/AFA 16. An additional
schedule would be added to the annual report to insure that

transactions with affiliates are reported in a uniform manner.

ESTIMATED NUMBER QF EN IES REQUIRED TO COMPLY AND
GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF INDIVIDUALS AFFECTED

There are five investor-owned electric utility companies
operating in Florida, all of which have affiliated companies. The
ratepayers of the IOUs should benefit if they do not have to
subsidize affiliates of the utilities thrbugh electricity payments.

ULE IMPLEMEN ION A NFORCEMENT T AND CT_ON REVENU
FOR THE AGENCY AND OTHER STATE AND TLOCAL GOVERNMENT ENTITIES

The Public Service Commission and other local government
entities are not expected to experience implementation costs other

thanr the costs associated with promulgating a proposed rule,
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Existing Commission staff would handle the monitoring and review of

additional information provided by the new rule requirements.

ESTIMATED TRANSACTIONAL CQOSTS _TO INDIVIDUALS AND ENTITIES

Several I0Us expressed concern that the proposed rule changes

were unnecessary and that the costs could be prohibitive.

Tampa Electric Company stated that its current accounting
system only allows for a 13-digit account identifier. Mandating a
regulated or non—regulatéd classification in Rule 25-6.1351(4) (a)
would require a new system to allow for such flexibility. The
initial start-up cost to implement a new system to comply with the
proposed rule would be an estimated $35 million. The ongoing O&M
costs and the time and effort to individually code and input each
affiliate transaction would be an estimated $2 million per year.

Florida Power & Light (FPL) said that'it could not estimate
the total costs that could result from the proposed rule changes
because the rule applies to future transactions. Also, FPL pointed
out the disparity in the pricing policy for the transfer of assets
between the utility and an affiliate. The proposed rule would
require that the utility transfer assets to an affiliate at the
higher of cost or marKet but when assets are transferred from an
affiliate they would be at the lower of cost or market. FPL stated
. this disparity could result in a detriment to the ratepayers.

Gulf Power Company (Gulf) estimated the on-going cost to
administer the proposed rule changes would be $50,000 to $100,000
annually. Gulf stated that the initial implementation costs would
be greater than on-going costs because of the amount of resources
required to implement changes in policies and procedures, train
company employees, and develop and maintain the Cost Allocation
Manual. The Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 requires a
holding company affiliate (Gulf) to price affiliated transactions
at cost. Requiring Gulf to use two different pricing rules would
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. be burdensome.. There would be-radditional costs to include market
studies and appraisals and increased legal fees associated with
confidentiality filings.

Florida Public Utilities Company estimated that additional
accounting labor to comply with the affiliated transactions rule
would cost $500 annually. To comply with the requirements for the
cost allocation manual would cost $2,600 initially, and $500
recurring for accounting labor and overhead.

Florida Power Compaﬂy determined that the cost to comply with
the new requirements would be negligible and that all the newly

required information is currently available.

IMPACT ON LI, BUSINESSES MALL CITIES, OR SMALL COUNTIES
Small businesses, small cities, and small counties that are
I0U customers would benefit from the proposed rule changes if

subsidization of IOU affiliates is prevented.

REASONABLE ALTERNATIVE METHQODS

Some of the IOUs have submitted suggested alternative rule
language during the draft rule development period. Staff has
considered the suggestions and the proposed rule amendments reflect
consideration of those suggestions.

FPL stated that the proposed rule changes are unnecessary and
there that there is no compelling need for change.

Gulf stated that the proposed rule changés are unnecessary,
would increase administrative c¢osts, and in many cases would
require utilities to follow two separate pricing policies. Also,
Gulf believes that existing regulations and review power are

adequate to ensure no cross-subsidization.

camserc,cbh



Rules 6.135, 25-6,1351, and
25-6.0436,
Docket No. 980643-EI

STATEMENT OF FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES
JUSTIFYING RULE

Affiliate transactions should be closely scrutinized. The
Commission has historically reviewed affiliate transactions
during rate cases or as a part of the Commission’s surveillance
program. However, today rate cases for the large electric
companies are virtually nonexistent. As the electric industry
evolves, affiliate transadctions and nontariffed services are
becoming more prevalent. The proposed amendments are necessary
to ensure that affiliate transactions are treated consistently
and to follow the mandate of the Florida Legislature to ensure
that the ratepayers do not subsidize nonutility operations. 1In
addition, the proposed amendments will provide the utilities with
clear guidelines to follow when deliberating with affiliates.

STATEMENT ON FEDERAL STANDARDS

The proposed rule is no more restrictive than federal
standards.





